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CHRISTOPHER D, KIRCHER, ESQ.
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District Court Englewood, CO 80110

(303} 788-0880

Proceedings recorded by audic-visual recording, transcript
produced by transcription service,

1 RA 120
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NAME DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS

PLAINTIFF'S WITNESSES:
Yanet Elias 58%* 73 76 81
Dr. Thomas Dunn B4k
(Voir Dire by Mr, Semenza)
Dr. Thomas Dunn 115
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2015, 1:33 P,M,

(In the presence of the jury)

THE MARSHAL: Jury's all accounted for, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Thank you. Please be seated. All
right. Good afternoon. And this is the continuation of case
number A-12-655%92, Yvonne O'Connell vs. Wynn Resorts Limited.

And the record will reflect the presence of the
parties with their respective counsel, all officers of the
court are present, and the individuals who were selected as
jurcrs and alternate jurors last week during jury selection
are present, and we are now going to swear them in as Jjurors
and alternate jurors.

THE CLERK: Could everyone rise, except the two
alternates, and raise your right hand?

JURORS SWORN

THE CLERK: You may be sweated. Would the

alternates please rigse and raise your right hand?
ALTERNATE JUERORS SWORN

THE CLERK: Please be seated.

THE COURT: Thank you. All right. All right,
ladies and gentlemen, I'm going to now give vou a few pre
instructions Jjust to let you know kind of how the case 1is
going to flow and what to expect as we proceed through the
week, So, you know, this is just an informal briefing to you,

and you're golng to get at the end of the trial very specific
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instructions as to the law in this matter. And those will be
in writing, and I will read those to you, so those
instructions will come at the end, and these are just some
things to let you know what to expect.

Now, this is a ¢ivil trial, of course, and it is the
plaintiff's burden of proof in a civil trial to prove their
case by a preponderance of the evidence, which basically means
that it's more likely than not that their case is as they
claim it to be.

Neoew, the way cases get started in a civil matter 1s
that a plaintiff files a Complaint, and the defense -- that
Complaint states what their c¢laims are against the other side.
The defense reads that and files an Answer either admitting,
denying, or saying that they're denying because they don't
have enough information to form a belief as to the truth of
the allegations in the Complaint. Those are the documents
that start the case.

Now, during the trial, I wanted to admonish you from
the outset here that no juror may declare to a fellow juror
any fact relating to this case of that juror's own knowledge.
So, 1if any juror discovers during the trial or after the jury
has retired that that juror or any other juror has personal
knowledge of any fact or controversy in the c<ase, then you
shall disclose that situation to me in the absence of the

other Jjurors.
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S0, what does that mean? Because that's a statutory
regquirement that I admonish you. It means that 1f you learn
during the course of the trial that you're acguainted with the
facts of the case or the witnesses in the case -- and we had
previously asked you that, and you thought you weren't, but
sometimes, additional information comes up and you discover
something like that, and you hadn't previously told us about
it, then you need to let me know. You always do that by
letting the marshal know.

And then we would bring you, if you were the juror
in question, in, outside the presence of the other Jjurors to
make a determination, and that would be with the lawyers
present and the Court, to make a determination as to whether
you <could continue to serve as a Juror or not. This doesn't
happen often, it's just occasionally, but if it does, you need
to know what to do.

The other thing that might happen i1s if you're
deliberating and another juror has violated the Court's
previous orders that you're not te investigate or do anything
on your own —-- this has happened in the past where a Jjuror has
violated such a c¢ourt order and then tries to tell all the
other Jjurors about it during deliberation.

If that should happen, then your responsibility as
jurcrs is to say, nope, stop, do not say ancther word, and to

immediately summon the marshal, who will be sitting outside
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the door, guarding your deliberations, and let them know that
you —-- that -- you know, 1f it's -- 1if it's a person that is
trying to do this, then it would be the foreperson, generally,
who would bring this to my attention. But again, it would be
something where we would bring the foreperscon in if it was
another juror other than the foreperson that was doing this,
and find out what the circumstances were, and see what extent
there had been prejudice, 1if any, okay?

S0, 1f something like that happens, you know what to
do. You contact the marshal, and the marshal will bring it to
my attention, I notify the lawyers of this, and we all are
present to figure cut what happens next. &ll right.

I think I've told you before that during the course
of the trial, your contact with the Court is through the
marshal. MNow, does that mean you c¢an discuss the case with
the marshal? Absolutely not. You can discuss things with the
marshal like, during deliberations, you've run out of coffee
and you need to make another pot. And so, if you don't have
the abllity, you know, or materials to do that, you let the
marshal know.

You know -- you know, if you've got some personal
issue or something that you think you're going to be late for,
you know, court, or something where you need to let the
marshal know, because he's going to need to bring that to my

attention, and I, in turn, the lawyers. That 1s something you

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC ¢ 303-798-0890

1 RA 125




10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

can talk to the marshal about.

You may never talk to the marshal about the case,
ask the marshal his opinion about the case, nothing about the
case. The marshal is more your contact for making sure your
stay in the courthcuse runs smoothly, that your parking is
covered, and that, you know, the temperature of the room --
you ¢an complain to him about the temperature of the room.
Sadly, I can't really do anything about that. The -- what
appear to be thermestats on the wall don't appear to be
connected to anything.

S0, maybhe there is someone who controls the
temperature in the building, but I don't know who that person
is. S0, basically, layered -- the layered approach is the
best. Then you can -- 1f you're too warm, you can take your
jacket off, but if you're too cold, you can put it back on.
And it's oftentimes chilly in the c¢ourtroom, but you never
know. It's like that -- doesn't matter what the season
outside 13, the courthouse is usually cold, except when it's
hot. So, again, I will do my best to keep you comfortable,
but some things are kind of ocutside my control,

Now == and I think I told you last week, but I'll
just remind you again that if you pass any of the lawyers or
court personnel outside in the halls, please don't try and
engage them in conversation so they don't feel bad about

having to be rude and not responding tc you. They're not
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allowed to contact you at all outside the courtrcom.

Even in the courtroom, they have to be very careful
about how they interact with the jury, because, otherwisge, it
iz -- can be seen as 1lmproper contact with the jury, trying to
curry favor with the jury, whereas thelr presentations are
supposed to be based on the evidence. And so, don't try and
have any contact with them outside in the halls if you should
pass them, because it will just make them feel bad.

Now, also, 1f you do while you're out in the halls
see a witness that's outside -- I mean, we don't have holding
areas for witnesses and holding areas for the jury. 8o, if
you see somebody that you think was a witness because maybe
thelr testimony had started, and then we toock a break, stay
away from that person if that -- Jjust, you know, if you see
them and they're talking to somebody, you don't want to
overhear anything they're saying, so just go to the other end
of the hall and try and keep from tainting what your
deliberations will be based upon, which they will be based
upon what you hear and see in this courtroom,.

S0, witnesses on the stand who will be under oath
testifying from the witness stand in this courtroom, and any
evidence that is admitted by the Court here at the time court
1z in session,

Qkay., HNow, I told you last week, don't visit the

scene. That remains. Don't try and visit the scene or do any
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research,

Now, during the trial, a lawyer may ohject, and of
course, that's their job, 1s when a lawyer voices an objection
to evidence in the trial, it's because -- they're doing that
for a reason; because they believe it violates the piece of
evidence, or the question asked violates the rules or the law,
and so it's their cbhligation to make an objection. In fact,
1f they don't make an objection, 1t's not preserved, and so
they have to do that. So, you should not heold it against a
lawyer because an cobjection is made,

Now, if I sustain an objection, that means then --
to a gquestion, for instance, then that means that you must
disregard that question as if it hadn't been asked. Don't try
and figure out or guess what the answer might have been to a
question. Questions aren't evidence; questions only are --
give meaning to an answer,

And so, if I sustain an objection, that the question
can't be asked, then you should completely disregard that,
because that's what that means; the evidence can't be
received. Same would be if evidence is offered, a piece of
evidence, physical evidence, a document, and there's an
objection which I sustain, the evidence can't come in.

And occasionally, I might tell you that I'm striking
some kind of evidence and you should disregard it. So, 1f I

do that, and you've been taking notes of that -- that
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evidence, strike through that in your notes so you know later
when you go back you're not to consider that, because you've
been told you have to disregard that. If I overrule an
objection, then that means the question can be asked, the
answer can be had, or the evidence could he received.

Qkay. S0, if at any time you can't hear what the
witness i1s testifying to, then please raise your hand and say,
I can't hear, and don't be shy about it. It's really
important. You are the fact-finders in this trial, and you're
the ones who will decide what the facts are, and then use
those facts, apply them to the law, and by that method, come
up with a verdict in the case.

50, since you're the fact-finders, you need to hear
everything., $So, if you c¢an't hear either the question, if the
lawyer's wvolce i1s too low or what have you, and you can't hear
-=- Or a witness, then you need to bring that to the Court's
attention. Because gsometimes I think I can hear it, and I'm
assuming you can hear it, and maybe you can't. Other times,
sometimeg, I can tell, but if I don't, then you need to bhe
affirmative about saying that you couldn't hear, and we'll
have that gquestion re-asked.

As 1 said, you're allcowed to take notes in this
matter, and that's what the pads are for. $So, all I can say
about that is don't let the note-taking distract you from

listening, because sometimes when we take notes and we are so0
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inveolved in making our note, we stop listening, and then the
problem is you're taking this note about something that
happened six questions ago, and you'wve missed all of the
questions and answers after that. So, don't let note-taking
distract you from your listening. Try and keep your note-
keeping, you know, to a minimum s¢ that it doesn't distract
you from listening.

As well, you'll be given the opportunity to ask
questions of the witnesses after the lawyers have asked
questions. You don't get to just ask them questions and
practice your -- you know, being a lawyer. You have to write
your questions out in writing and submit them. They'll be
brought to the bench by the marshal, the lawyers and I will
confer and determine whether the question may be asked,

whether it's a proper gquestion under the rules of evidence and

whatnot.

Sometimes the question has to be rephrased because
it's -- 1t's not articulated in a proper manner or what have
you. I may rephrase it if it doesn't -- you know, 1t can't be

just read. At any rate, the method of doing it 1s writing the
question. So, again though, don't let your -- don't let
yourself get preoccupied by writing out the question so that
then you're not listening to the other testimony, because
while you're writing out this question, what you may find is

the question has already been asked and answered, and if it
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has been, I'm not going to re-ask the gquestion, so don't do
that.

That has happened in the past where Jjurors decide
that they want to ask all the questions, and they're so busy
writing their question out that they don't listen to what all
the examination by the lawyers 13, and they don't hear the
question -- the very question that they want asked that got
asked.

S0, The method we'll use ig, at the end of the
questioning -- so, vou know, if you have a question, Just
write a bare minimum about what you want your question. Then
I'll give you the opportunity to write the question down in a
manner that is legible and can be given to me, and then we'll
discuss it, and it will be dealt with in that fashion. 5o,
don't feel that you won't have adequate time.

Also, please remind me -- sometimes, you know, if
you want a question -- 1f you have a gquestion and I -- we
finish, and I start saying, well, may this witness be excused,
and I haven't asked you affirmatively, say, I have a gquestion
to remind me, because sometimes, we're moving along and we're
moving through the witnesses, I forget that the jury hasn't
had their oppertunity, and that's because this guestioning
thing by juries is relatively new in the scheme of my law
practice, which goes back 40 years.

50, okay, let's see. Now, the trial's going to
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proceed in the following order. The -- first, the plaintiff
has the opportunity to make an opening statement. And the
purpose of an opening statement is to give you an overview of
what they expect to show through their witnesses during the
trial. It's not a c¢losing argument. They're not going to be
arguing their case to you. And if they start arguing their
case to you, 1f either side does that in opening statements,
I will say, counsel, this 1s not argument,

S0, but the purpcse of it is this. You know, when
witnesses come in and testify, they're like pileces in a jigsaw
puzzle, so you have to take each of those pieces and see the
big picture. So, the purpose of an opening statement is to
kind of give you what the big picture is first so you know
where all of these pieces of evidence fits in to form that big
picture that they believe their case will show. 3o, that's
the purpose of an opening statement, and each side gets the
oppeortunity.

The plaintiff gets to go first. The defense may, 1if
they wish to, immediately follow the plaintiff's opening
statement with the defense opening statement, but they don't
have to make that opening statement immediately. They can
reserve it for the close -- after the close of the plaintiff's
case and before they begin their case. So, it's their option,
and the lawyer makes that decision at the relevant time

period.
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S0, now, after opening statements or statement are
concluded, then the plaintiff may call witnesses and put on
evidence for thelr case-in-chief, and so witnesses are called.
The plaintiff gets to go first with their witness -- their
witness. They ask questions first of the witness. Then the
defense may cross-examine those witnesses,

After the plaintiff's case has been put on, and the
plaintiff's case has rested, then the defense may then put on
a case if they wish to. It's of course the plaintiff's burden
of proof to prove thelir case, so the defense doesn't have to
put on a case, but generally does, and they proceed the same
way. They may call witnesses. If they call witnesses, then
the plaintiff may cross-examine those witnesses.

Close of the defense case. If it's appropriate, the
plaintiff might have a rebuttal case, and we won't know that
until the time comes. At the close of all of the evidence,
then you will be instructed on the law, and then you will hear
closing arguments from the lawyers,

Now, the trial, of course, is recorded. You won't
have the opportunity to get a transcription of the trial, so
it's really important to listen and pay attention. You have
the ability to take notes, as everyone will. And you'll be
able to share during your deliberations your thoughts and your
notes, but don't be overly swayed by notes of another juror.

Remember, you know, you should mainly rely on your
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reccollection of what occurred, and the notes are only to
enhance your recollection.

Oceasionally, I might find it necessary to admonish
a lawyer tTo remind them about the rules of evidence, or the
rules of, you know, when they're examining a witness, or
whatever it is about, you know. But if I do that, it's for a
reason; to make sure that the trial 1s being handled in a fair
and impartial manner, and that they're following the rules,
S0, you're not to hold that against a c¢lient just because of
-- either side, just because I've had to admonish a lawyer.

It happens, and it's kind of routine, so don't worry about
that.

All right. So, there are two types of evidence in a
trial; direct evidence and circumstantial evidence. 8o,
direct evidence is testimony by a witness on the stand that is
about something that they personally saw, or heard, or did, or
otherwise sgsensed, smelled even, And circumstantial evidence
iz proof of a chain of facts from which you c¢ould infer
another fact.

You probably over the years have heard on television
or the movies, well, 1f was Jjust a circumstantial case, or it
was only circumstantial evidence. Well, that -- that implies
that circumstantial evidence isn't good evidence, and in fact,
it 1s. The law recognizes both kinds of evidence in the same

way, circumstantial evidence and direct evidence.
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50, let me give you an example of circumstantial
evidence as opposed to direct evidence. S0, say you walked
out of your house this morning and you saw -- as you stepped
out, you know, you opened your door and you stepped out on the
porch, you saw that there was water dripping from the eaves of
your house. And as you looked out, you saw water running down
the gutters in the street. And you locked, and as far as you
could see, the streets appeared to be wet, and you locked the
other way, and the streets appeared to be wet and smelled like
rain,

Well, that's circumstantial evidence that it may
have rained during the night. You didn't see 1t yourself, so0
you're taking these other facts that you did see, and you're
deducing. You're inferring from those facts a logical fact to
be drawn from that. That's circumstantial evidence.

Direct evidence would be, say you were awakened
during the night, and you thought you heard something, so you
opened the door and looked out, and locked up at the sky, and
you saw there were <¢louds in the sky and there was water
falling from the sky, and it fell on your face and/or on your
hands, and you saw that it was water, and you know from your
own experience living in this world that 1t was raining.
That's direct evidence that it was raining.

And that's the difference between circumstantial and

direct evidence. But as I say, the law glves egual weight to
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both kinds of evidence, but as to any kind of evidence, you
are the ones who decide how much weight or importance to give
to any plece of evidence.

Now, there are some times that, you know, people may
forget things. And you -- g0, when you're deciding whether or
not to believe a person's testimony, because you can make your
decision about whether to believe a person's testimony based
on all kinds of things; their demeanor on the stand, whether
they have a motive to fabricate, whether they sailid or did
anything before the trial that 1s contrary to what they're
saying while they're testifying, all these things that you c¢an
assess in determining whether a witness 1s telling the truth
or not,

And you can believe everything a witness says, none
of what a witness says, or socme of what a witness says. If
you think, well, this was proved by other evidence, it
corroborates what the witness said, you can choose any of
those options.

But if you're trying to decide whether or not
someone’'s telling the truth about a particular thing, then you
need to remember that sometimes people do forget things, and
that you should concentrate on thinking, well, is this an
important fact that someone should have remembered, and
therefore, if they're testifying contrary to what they said

before, it's likely that they were being untruthful, or is it
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just a trivial matter that isn't of any consequence? And so,
again, it's always your decision as to how much weight you
glve to any testimony as to whether you believe it or
disbelieve 1ift.

I talked to you about not talking about the case,
and that remains throughout the trial. Also, don't make up
your mind about the verdict until you've heard all the
evidence. It's really important throughout the trial that you
keep an open mind, because you hear an opening statement, you
hear then some witnesses, and you start formulating opinions.
It's just natural, but don't -- don't close your mind,

Keep an open mind, knowing that you need to hear
everything before you make a decision, because you're going to
have that oppertunity, and then you're going to have the
opportunity to deliberate with your fellow jurors and come up
with a decision. S0, you should never make up your mind until
you've -- you have heard everything and you've had that
oppeortunity.

And again, please pay close attention, because
although we do have the abillity toc play back testimony, 1t is
time-consuming to do that, and if it's not necessary then --
because you're listening, that's the better way than to have
to replay lengthy testimony on our video and audio recording
system,

A1l right. So -- all right. Having given you those
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preliminary instructions, we'll ask the plaintiff if they're
ready to deliver opening statement.

MS. MORRIS: Yes. Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. You may proceed.

MS. MOERIS: Is the microphone working? Thanks.
Good afternoon. Let's see if I can get this to work.

PLAINTIFF'S OPENING STATEMENT

MS. MORRIS: Wynn Las Vegas. You're going to learn
that Yvonne 0'Connell used to love to go to Wynn Las Vegas.
She had been going there since 1t opened back in 2005. She's
going to tell you that she loved that casine. In fact, aside
from the Rampart Casino, it was her favorite casino to go to.
She loved that it was a luxurious property, that it was high
tech, state-of-the-art. She loved the name brand luxury
stores,

You're going to learn that she had a red card, a
player's card there, and because she was -- she had a player's
card, she got promotions from there. She would get free
buffets, she would get free slot play, and she would get
invited to play in their poker tournaments. You're going to
learn that, bhefore February 8th, 2010, Yvonne 0'Connell liked
the Wynn and never had any problems.

Now, back in February 2008, in the atrium area,
which 1s in the south entrance of the Wynn Casino, they were

celebrating the Chinese New Year. You can see the decorations
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that are in this picture. Now, these photographs were taken
by security. You're golng to hear from an Officer Corey
Prowell, and he tock this photograph after Yvonne fell in the
area, showing where she fell, which I'1l get you c¢loser
photographs, but it's right here in this area.

Now, also on February 8th, 2010, aside from these
decorations, and before this photograph was taken, you're
going to learn that there was approximately a seven-feoot spill
of a green liquid, and the evidence is going to show that that
liguid had been there long enough that three feet of it,
approximately that, had started to dry and had accumulated
footprints., You're also going to learn that above the area
where Yvonne fell were security cameras.

Now, also at the Wynn on February 8th, 2010 was
Yvonne. She had gone there to meet her cousins who were in
town visiting from California, and she had gone and eaten at
the buffet with them. Now, back in 2010, Yvonne had a
boyfriend named S5al, and at the time, Sal was out of town; he
got on a c¢ruise,

And so, Yvonne will tell you that on February 8th,
her plan was to eat at the buffet with her cousins, and then
she was going to walk the Strip. She was doing that so she
could get exercise, she liked to sight see, look through the
shops, and then she was going to come back and gamble a little

at the Wynn. She'll tell you she plays video poker; the card
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poker.

Neoew, this is a closer photograph of the area where
Yvonne fell, and she is going to show you that right in this
area was where the green liquid was, and this area over here
to the left was where the dried part of 1t was. And Yvonne's
going to tell vou that after she left the buffet, she went and
got her coat and was headed to walk the Strip, but like she
usually does, she went to the atrium area because she liked to
gsee what the decorations were, and take a lcok, and see if the
displays had changed.

And she was walking deown through the right side of
the atrium, and she slipped in the green liquid and landed on
her right side, right here on this marble curve. And so, she
was halfway in the garden area, and halfway on the marble
floor.

Now, these are guest reports that were created as a
result of her fall. It's -- this is a guest accident or
illness report. It was filled out by Corey Prowell because
Yvonne will tell you she was unable to write due to the
injuries she had to her arm, and so he filled it out for her.

MR, SEMENZZ: Your Honor, I'm going to object. May
we approach for a moment?

THE COURT: Yes.

(Off-record hench conference)

THE COURT: Okay, proceed.
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MS. MORRIS: Thank you. So, Corey filled this out
for Yvonne, showing that February 8th, 2010 at approximately
2:00 o'clock was when the incident happened.

Now, questions which were listed on the Incident
Report were what, 1f any, alcoholic¢ beverages have you had to
drink, and which the response is, no. Did you examine the
prenises of the area of your accident, in which she said, yes.
If yes, what did you find to be the contributing factor of
your accident, in which he wrote down for her, lots of green
ligquid. Whom do you consider to be at blame for the accident,
and which she writes, the green liquid. And down here, what
if any injuries did you sustain, and she put right shoulder,
right ankle, and buttocks.

Now, you're also going to see this report, which was
written by a Terry Ruby, and Terry Ruby wrote, "I was
vacuuming the pathway carpet, going past Blush toward the
south entrance. When I was approaching the south entrance, 1
noticed a group of people, approximately four, helping a guest
up that had fallen in the plants. I went tc see if she was
okay, and she asked me to call for help. I <alled dispatch,
who then notified security. I"™ -- it's hard to read, but I --
"I informed our guest that someone would come and take a
report. 1 apoclogized to our guest for her mishap, and when my
supervisor arrived, 1 went back to work.™

You're also going to hear from and you're going to
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see the report of Yanet Elias. And at the time back in 2010,
Yanet Elias was an assistant manager in the public areas
department. And Yanet's going to tell you that she got a call
at approximately 2:30 on Monday, February 8th, and she
received a call from one public area employee "to let me know
that a lady fell into the south entrance between Cartier and
Chanel store. 1 go to see what happened, and I see a lady
stand up <lose to the garden area, and an employee cover a
spill with a sweeper machine.™

Neow, you're also going to hear from Officer Prowell.
He is the security officer who responded. And here is a
portion of his repecrt. 1I've just given you the whole report,
and then this is a closer up version s¢ we can read it. It
says, "On February 8th, 2010 at approximately 14:35," 2:35,
"I, Security Officer Prowell, an employee, resgponded to the
front atrium adjacent to Dior in regards to a guest injury.
Upon arrival, I met with public area manager Yanet Elias, who
was assisting non-guest Yvonne O'Connell.” The category is
guest Injury; the type of injury is medical.

This is another portion of his report. "Ms.
O'Connell stated, while rounding the corner of the front
atrium, she slipped and fell into the indoor landscaping.
After she recovered, she noticed a large liquid substance on
the floor, appearing to be green in color. Ms. O'Connell

stated she had moderate to severe pain in her right shoulder,
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right ankle, and right buttocks. 1 was unable to observe Ms,
O'Connell's injury due to restrictive clothing; however, I
noticed Ms. O'Connell appeared to have limited mobility in her
right arm.™

He alsc wrote, "I spoke with Manager Elias, who
stated, upon her arrival, she noticed the liquid substance on
the floor, She immediately assigned attendant to c¢lean up the
area in order to prevent further incidents of the area --
incidents. The area was c¢leaned by attendant Terry Ruby.

Upon my observation of the scene after it was cleaned, I
noticed no unsafe conditions. Pictures attached.™

And those are the pictures that I've shown you. The
pictures that Corey Prowell took are of the floor after it had
been cleaned, and after that, he observed no unsafe condition.

He alsoc took photographs of Yvonne's shoes that she
had on that day. So, here are a couple of photographs of her
shoes., Here's one a little bit closer up. You're going to
learn that Corey took those after he sat down and took the
report from Yvonne,

Now, the atrium area by the south entrance 1is
inspected and cleaned by a porter. And you're going to learn
from Wynn that that porter is responsible for making sure that
the marble floor in that area is clean and safe from debris.
But that porter isn't assigned Jjust to the atrium area. That

porter is assigned from the north entrance of Wynn where the
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Ferrari dealership is, all the way down through the Parasol
Bar, which is the circular bar in the middle, all the way down
through the atrium area and to the south entrance,

And you're going to learn that that porter has
responsibilities, and their responsibility is to make sure
that all of the glass doors on the north entrance, of which
you're going to hear there are quite a few, are meant to --
they have to make sure that they're c¢lean. And then it's that
porter's job to make sure that all of the marble floors from
that north entrance 1is clean and free of debris.

And they don't just walk straight. This porter
walks all the way around, kind of like in a zigzag, making
sure that there's nothing on the marble floor. And that
porter's also respensible for making sure that they refill
thelr supplies, and 1f they come across any spills whatsoever,
that they immediately clean them up.

And if they don't come across anything, and they are
able to just get all the way down through the atrium area, all
the way to the south entrance, 1t takes them about --
approximately 20 minutes. S0, you're going to learn that that
porter is responsible for the north entrance all the way down
through the Parasol Bar, all the way through the south
entrance.

Now, you're also going to hear that that porter's

responsibility to make sure that floor is clean 1s important,
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and you're golng to learn that they have an assistant manager
who's over them, and that assistant manager's job is to make
sure that the porter is deoing thelr job, because you're going
to learn that the porter doesn't fill out any kind of
paperwork, he doesn't -- or she deoesn't fill out any kind of
sweep log, nothing to say, I've been here, I've done this,

But an assistant manager i3 assigned to kind of walk around
and ensure that that porter is doing the job that they need to
be doing.

And you're going to hear from Yanet Elias, assistant
manager at the time, and she'll tell you, the one indication
that a porter hasn't done the job that they need to is that
there's debris on the floor.

You're also going to learn that the south entrance
where the atrium area is 1is considered a high traffic area.
And the reason it's a high traffic area is bhecause it's one of
the only two entrances to the casino from the Strip. And
you're going to learn that it's such a high traffic area that
1f there's a spill in that area, 1t needs to be immediately
cleaned up, because they know that 1t poses risks to guests.

Now, you're going to learn about Yvonne O'Connell,
You're going to learn that Yvonne is from Californiar; that
she's from a small town called Tehachapi where -- she grew up
there. She's got four brothers. Her father was the mayor

there, and her father actually passed when she was 13 from
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cancer.

You're going to learn that ¥Yvonne went to
Bakersfield Junior College because she got interested in
dental hygiene, and you're going to learn she graduated there,
and that she went to UC San Francisco, and UC San Francisco
was one of the schools at the time that offered a program in
dental hygiene.

You're going to learn that when she went up there,
she loved going to schocol. She liked working while she was in
school. She graduated and started working for a periocdontist,
and at 25, she bought her first house and she met her first
husband, Barney. He was a dental student. You're going to
learn that she and Barney got married, and that they moved
down to the Southern California area.

and when they were down there, they're both working,
but eventually, she and Barney opened a dental practice, and
she was the dental hygienist and he was the dentist. You're
going to learn that she worked for about five to six years
with that dental practice.

It was doing good, but Yvonne actually couldn't hold
the tools for the deep c¢leanings that she was doing. She had
-- she has flexible fingers that couldn't hold the tools, so
she stopped working as a dental hygienist. And ¥Yvonne will
tell you, at the time, ghe wanted to start a family, but

Barney did not want to start a family, and so Yvonne got back
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in the workforce, and that she met -- she bought a franchise,
so she started a bakery company, and she ended up having a
wholesale bakery company for about three years.

And then you're going to learn that she and Barney
got divorced, and she met John 0O'Connell, who is the reason
that she moved here to Las Vegas.

50, John O'Connell was actually a law professor who
had taught one of her brothers., And so, she'd known him for
years, but they met after she divorced Barney, and he was
older, and he was winding down his career, and he wanted to
move out here to Las Vegas to retire.

50, in about 19%6, they moved out here to Las Vegas,
and while he was still working a little bit, Yvonne worked as
his assistant. And she'd help him with his paperwork, and
drive him back and forth to California, because he wag still
doing a little bit of teaching, and that's how Yvonne came to
Las Vegas. &2and they lived out here happily until about 2002
when John fell il1l., And they were home one night, and he
passed away with her, and they got a chance to say goocdbye.

And you'll learn that Yvonne mourned for about a
year, but then, after a year, she started to get back and get
out., And you'll learn that she got a flyer to go to the
Rampart Casino for a buffet, and she'll tell you she'll never
turn down a good meal. And when she was there, she met Sal

Risco, who you're goling to hear from,
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Now, Sal Risgco, he's -- he'll tell you he's almost
80 but he doesn't act like it, and they started dating in
2003. And Sal will tell you that he and Yvonne had a great
time together. That they actually started taking swing
dancing lessons at a place on the 215 and Charleston, and that
they would spend most of their time swing dancing on the
weekends. They either went swing dancing at Suncoast, or they
also had it at Rampart, sometimes they would go to Bally's;
that they went out together, they went fto dinners, they used
to go on c¢ruises.

And Sal's going to help you understand the person
that Yvonne was before this fall. See, Yvonne will tell you
that she was used to belng a strong, healthy person, and that
after this f£all, her body stopped cooperating with her.

See, after the fall, when she had recovered from it,
she didn't admit to hergelf how hurt she was. 2and you'll hear
that she slowly got her way out of the Wynn Casino, and it
didn't take her a short pericd of time. She sat down and
would walt to feel better, and then moved to the next machine,
and sit down and wait to feel better. And Yvonne will tell
you she did not want to admit she was as hurt as she thought
-- as she actually was.

Now, Sal was out of town, so after she left Wynn,
she went to the Rampart and she sat there, and she said --

this is what she'll tell you. She just started to feel the
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pain all over, and she went home. And you'll learn that
Yvonne didn't get ocut of bed the next day. And then, the day
after that, on the 10th, she got herself out of bed and she
went to UMC, and she told them about the pain that she's
having all the way down the right side of her body. Her knee,
her neck, her back, and her hands were hurting. And she'll
tell you that UMC ordered her some x-rays, they sent her for
some presgcriptions, and that she went back home and hoped to
feel better.

Now, Sal came home from his cruise, and he'll tell
you that Yvonne actually came to pick him up from the airport,
and he was furious at her for coming out because he could tell
that she was in a lot of pain. 2and he'll tell you that she
had deep bruising down her backside, her arm, and her legq.

And back in February, she went back to the doctor.
She went on the 18th, and she told the doctor the pain that
she was feeling down the right side of her body, and that she
was having difficulty; feeling weakness in her right hand.
She's going to tell you that they ordered her more x-rays and
that they sent her for more prescriptions., But you're going
to learn that Yvonne doesn't take pain medication because she
has irritable bowel syndrome. She has constipation, so she
cannot take pain medication.

You're going to learn that in March, she got

referred to see Dr. Andrew Cash, who's a spine surgeon, and
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that Dr. Cash ordered MRIs of her neck and her back, and he
prescribed her a cane to walk with.

MR. SEMENZA: Objection, Your Honor.

THE CQURT: Approach.

{(Off-record hench conference)

THE COURT: All right, continue.

MS. MORRIS: And you're going to learn that Yvonne
went and zaw a nerve conduction deoctor who did a nerve test on
her, and that she got sent to multiple physical therapists.
You'll learn that Yvonne O'Connell went to three different
physical therapists for months, and you're going to learn that
she finally got referred to Desert Orthopedic,

And her doctors at Desert Orthopedic are Dr. Thomas
Dunn, and he is a bhoard certified orthopedic surgeon, and he
is treating Yvonne for the pain she has in her neck and her
back, and he's going to talk to you about the imaging that is
on her cervical and lumbar spine.

And you're also going to hear from Dr. Tingey. Dr.
Tingey 1is also a board certified orthopedic surgeon, and he is
treating Yvonne for the injuries to her knees, and he's going
to tell you what her imaging shows and the treatment he's
giving her.

You're also going to hear from a Victor Klausner,
Now, Victor Klausner has never seen Yvonne O'Connell. He's

never met her. He was hired by Wynn Casino, not in 2010 --
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MR. SEMENZA: Objection, Your Honor.

MS., MORRIS: -- not in 2011 --

MR. SEMENZA:; This is argument.

THE COURT: All right, sustained. Move on. I mean,
you don't know whether you're going to c¢all him at this point.
It's not your -- your case, Go ahead.

MS. MORRIS: Well, walt a second. Sorry.

THE COURT: All right, approach.

(Off-record hench conference)

MS. MORRIS: You're also going to learn that there's
certain evidence you won't see in this case. We will never --

MR, SEMENZA: Objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, approach.

(Off-record hench conference)

THE COURT: The objection's overruled, according to
our discussion at the bench, so you know where to go.

MS. MORRIS: You're going to learn that there are no
medical records showing that Yvonne O0'Connell treated for any
type of pain in her body for almost 20 years before she fell
in 2010. You're going to learn that --

MR. SEMENZA: Objection, Your Honor. I think we
were just talking about this. Can we approach again?

THE COQURT: Okay.

(Off-record hench conference)

THE COURT: Proceed.
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MS. MORRIS: You're going to learn that there are no
medical records that Yvonne O'Connell ever had any pain in her
body that she went for treatment for from 1990 te 2010.

Yvonne's going to tell you that she was healthy.
That in 2002, she had a lump biopsied, and that prior to the
fall, she had an infection of like pink eye that she went to
the doctor and got an antibictic for. The last time Yvonne
O'Connell ever went and treated for pain was back in 1989,
She had an injury to her back. A2and at that 1%89 visit, they
said, you need to go and get some therapy, which she did.
They said, it might be fibromyalgia, but she went and did the
treatment and didn't have any pain in her back after she
finished her treatment with a physical therapist back then,.

What you also won't see 1s any photographs of the
substance that was on the flcor. The photographs that we have
are the photographs of the floor after it was c¢leaned. You
alsoc will hear from Corey Prowell that he checked the video
gurveillance, and there was no video surveillance of this
incident at all.

You're also going to learn that we will never know
when that floor was last inspected by Wynn prior to the fall.
We will never know when that marble was last checked to make
sure there was nothing on i1t before Yvonne Q'Connell walked
over 1it.

Iy
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You're also going to hear that not only was Yvonne
O'Connell injured physically, she's going tce tell you that she
has struggled as a result of this fall. and vyou're going to
learn from 5al Risco that the person ¥vonne was before the
fall isn't the person that she is now.

Sal and Yvonne went out from 2003 until about 2011,
and they've since broken up, and Yvonne will tell you it's
because she just couldn't keep up with Sal anymore, But Sal
1z going to help us understand, and he's going to talk to you
about the person that ¥Yvonne was before, the things they used
to do, and the changes that he's seen in her.

See, Yvonne has struggled, and she'll tell you that
she has depression, as well as the injuries she feels in her
body. She feels them mentally as well, and she's going to
tell you that she's had a hard time with what has happened to
her in the way that she's changed, and that she has become
overly anxzious about her health. That she wonders what her
body iz going to do next; that she feels as though this has
taken from her the security and the stability that she used to
feel when she was happy, and healthy, and secure.

And Yvonne will tell you that she has become overly
detailed about everything that goes on in her body, and she
writes down -- maybe the -- maybe this fall caused her heart
to tear; maybe it's done something to her eyes. But you're

going to hear from Yvonne's treating physicians who are
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looking at the imaging in her MRIs, and they're going to tell
you the analysis that they've done and the treatment that
Yvonne is going to need.

And at the conclusion of this case and all of the
evidence that you're going toe hear, you are going to see that
even though what Wynn didn't do was intenticnal, but the
negligence of allowing that liquid to remain on the floor for
so long that a portion of 1t, almost three feet, started to
dry, posed a risk in a high traffic area where guests were
walking, and it should have been cleaned up. And at the end
of this, I will ask you to render a verdict for justice.
Thank you.

THE COURT: And how's my jury doing? You're still
-- anybody need a bathroom break? Everybody's gcod? Okay.
Would the defense like to make their opening statement?

MR. SEMENZA: I would, Your Honor. Thank vyou,.

THE COURT: Thank you,

MR. SEMENZA: Let me make sure my mic is on.

DEFENSE'S OPENING STATEMENT

MR. SEMENZA: Good afternoon, everyone. Once again,
I'm L.J. Semenza. I represent the Wynn. I want to take a
moment to, again, thank you for your service. I know you have
other obligations, other commitments in your personal lives,
and certainly, we appreciate you being here, and we appreciate

your serious consideration of the evidence that will be

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC ¢ 303-798-0890

1 RA 154




10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

36

presented in this particular case.

I want to start with a couple guick things. First
of all, I think this 1s a relatively simple, straightforward
slip and fall case. And let me be the first to say that Wynn
does sympathize with Ms. 0'Ceonnell.

MS. MORRIS: Your Honor, may we approach?

THE COQURT: Yes.

{(Off-record hench conference)

THE CQURT: Admonished not to repeat that type of
statement.

MR, SEMENZA: Let me move on. As I said before,
this case involves a slip and fall that took place at the Wynn
Hotel and Casino on February 8th of 2010 arcund 2:00 P.M. in
the afternoon. That's over five years from -- from now., Ms,
O'Connell was on the property on that particular day, having
lunch with her cousins. She was comped her meal and was
eating at the buffet at the Wynn.

At the conclusion of their meal, Ms. O0'Connell
gseparated from her cousins, went back to her car to retrieve
her jacket -- her coat, and then reentered the Wynn with the
intention of going out on the Strip and walking. As she was
walking, she walked through the atrium area of the Wynn, and
alleges that she slipped and fell on a green sticky substance
== liquid substance.

Iy
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The evidence in this particular c¢ase will establish
that Ms. O'Connell was not paying very much attention to where
she was walking. She was viewing the plants in the atrium
area and was not focused on the ground in front c¢f her.
Otherwise, she might have had the opportunity to avoid what
she perceived to be this alleged hazard.

MS. MORRIS: <Can I approach, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Do you have an objection?

MS. MORRIS: I do.

THE COURT: All right, approach.

(Off-record hench conference)

THE COURT: Overruled. Proceed.

MER. SEMENZZ: And again, after -- well, when Ms.
O'Connell was walking through the atrium area, she alleges
that she slipped and fell on a portion near the planter where
-- in the atrium area of the Wynn. After Ms. O'Connell fell,
she was assisted by a porter that arrived on scene with a
sweeper. The testimony and the evidence that will be elicited
will establish that that porter called essentially his
assistant manager, who arrived on scene, and that assistant
manager thereupon asked for security to come and assist Ms,
O'Connell,

Officer Corey Prowell did arrive on the scene and
assisted to Ms. O'Connell's needs, During his interaction

with Ms. O'Connell, he checked to make sure that she was doing
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okay, and evaluated whether, in fact, she was injured in any
particular fashion. And I need to use the Elmo.
{(Pause in the proceedings)

MR. SEMENZA: As part of Officer Prowell's
agssistance to Ms., O'Connell, she was asked to execute a --
well, Officer Prowell asked Ms, 0O'Connell whether she wanted
any medical attention, whether it be emergency services, or
hospital, or anything like that. And as part of that
discussion with Ms., O'Connell, she did in fact decline any
medical attention that Cfficer Prowell was willing to provide.

In response to that, Officer Prowell completed this
document, where he notes that Ms. 0'Connell did decline any
medical treatment at the scene. The document reads -- the
typewritten portion of the document reads, "I, the
undersigned, have been offered emergency medical services and
understand that refusal of such care and/or transport to a
hospital facility could result in death or impair my health by
increasing the opportunity for consequences or complications.
I refuse to accept emergency medical care and assume all risks
and consequences resulting from my decision, and release Wynn
Resorts and all personnel directly or indirectly involved in
my care from any and all liability resulting from my refusal.
I was given the opportunity to ask questions I felt necessary
to provide this informed refusal. The reason for this refusal

iz as follows," and then 1t goes blank.
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The evidence in this particular c¢ase will establish
that at the time immediately after Ms. O'Connell fell or
alleges to have fallen, she did in fact decline any medical
attention offered by the Wynn.

And I'm putting up Joint Stipulated Exhibit 4. This
document has also been admitted into evidence, In addition to
the refusal of medical treatment form, Officer Prowell
asgisted Ms, O'Connell in completing this particular form.

Ms. O'Connell did not provide the handwritten portions of this
document. It was completed by Officer Prowell, but at the
bottom of the document on the right hand side, it doesg in fact
bear Ms., O0'Connell's signature. She did verify the
correctness of the information that was provided in the
document .

And again, I know Ms. Morris spent a bit of time
walking through the document. The document does identify
where the alleged fall took place, and the pertinent part that
I would like to discuss with yvou relates to the line that
says, "What if any injuries did you suffer?”

In response to this written statement or written
question, there are three noted injuries. The first is to Ms.
O'Connell's right shoulder, the second is te Ms. 0'Connell's
buttocks, and the third is to her right ankle. Those are the
only injuries Ms. O'Connell identified after the fall that

took place at the Wynn. There were no other injuries
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identified at this point in time. And those injuries would be
consistent with her assertion that she fell on her right side
in that atrium area.

Importantly -- and just going back to that one
document, 1t also ldentifies that Ms., C'Connell alleges she
slept on -- slipped on a green ligquid substance, and that's
important to keep in mind. In addition to completing the
forms that we'wve looked at, Officer Prowell did take
photographs of her shoes, and did take photographs of the
general scene 30 there would be a reference point in the
future as to the location where Ms. O'Connell fell.

A short time later, Ms., O'Connell departed from the
scene and went intce -- the evidence will show she decided she
would go into the restroom. Her testimony will be that she
stayed in the restroom for approzimately 30 minutes. In her
possession, she had her cell phone, and did not attempt to
reach out to call anyone relating to the fall. She didn't
pick up the phone and call her cousins that had just -- she
had left from the buffet. S5She didn't call anyone else for
assistance at that point in time.

After Ms, O'Connell departed the restroom, the
evidence in this particular case will show that she stayed on
the property for approximately ancther two hours, and during
that period of time, Ms. O'Connell in fact gambled. So, she

was sitting at a slot machine gambling during this period of
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time. And the evidence will show in this particular case that
Ms. O'Connell gambled approximately $1,000 after the slip and
fall, and before she departed the Wynn on that particular day.
Instead of going --

MS. MORRIS: Can we approach?

THE COURT: All right. Is there -- there's an
objection, I take it?

MS., MORRIS: There's an objection.

THE COQURT: Okay.

(Off-record hench conference)

MER. SEMENZA: As I mentioned earlier -- a moment
ago, the testimony and evidence in this case will establish
that Ms. O'Connell did in fact gamble at the Wynn after her
slip and fall on February 8th of 2010.

At the conclusion of her gambling activities, she
went to the parking garage, got in her vehicle, felt well
enough and strong enough to drive, and then departed the Wynn.
Instead of going home, she went to the Rampart Casino, and
while at the Rampart Casino, she gambled as well. She will
testify that she stayed there for what she believed to be a
number of hours,

After her time at the Rampart Casino, she then went
ahead and drove back to her home. She did not seek medical
treatment the following day on February %th of 2010. It was

not until two days later on February 10th, 2010 that Ms.
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O'Connell finally went to seek medical care at UMC Quick Care.
Now, I want to talk a little bit about Ms,
O'Connell's claimed injuries and her medical care. After her
fall on February 8th of 2010, Ms. O'Connell sought treatment
for a whole host of medical ailments and medical complaints
that, at wvariocus times, she has asserfted are in fact related

to her fall at the Wynn on February 8th of 2010.

some of those ailments and complaints include the
following., Irritable bowel syndrome and constipation that she
attributes to the fall -- or has attributed to the fall at the
Wynn on February 8th, 2010, She has sought treatment for an
alleged stroke that she believed she had as a result of the
fall at the Wynn, which resulted, she alleges, in her eyelid
drocping.

She has sought treatment for sinus problems after
the fall. She has sought treatment for a claim that the --
her retinas in her eyes are detaching, and has asserted at
various times that that is related to the fall that took place
on February 8th of 2010. She sought treatment for knee pain,
she =zought treatment for back pain, she sought treatment for
hip pain, she sought treatment for carpal tunnel syndrome as
well, which she has asserted is related to the fall on
February 8th of 2010,

She also c¢laims to have developed a whole host of

other ailments and conditions, which include cough, neck pain,
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headaches, blurred vision, chest pain, difficulty breathing,
pain in her arms, difficulty walking, stomach pain, nausea,
frequent urination, back pain, Jjoint pain, muscle spasm,
decreased sensations in her hands and her feet, trembling,
fainting, problems sleeping, weakness, c¢hills, a lump that
developed on the back of her neck, sexual dysfunction, and
depression, that at wvarious times she has all related to her
fall at the Wynn on February 8th of 2010.

In addition to those ailments, those conditions that
she ¢laims a relationship to the fall with, when she has
sought medical treatment, she has consistently identified that
her pain level is a ten of ten when going to the doctor, ten
of ten pain being the most extreme pain imaginable. That pain
she ¢laims to be -- have experienced throughout her entire
body, and in areas not limited to her right shoulder, her
buttocks, and her right ankle.

She has seen numerous doctors since February of 2010
-- I'm sorry, 2010, In some of the medical records, Ms.
O'Connell has been described as tangential with a number of
her symptoms, and the symptoms that she experiences are
subjective in nature; not objective Iin nature. In at least
one instance, a physical therapist declined to treat her as a
result of this objective symptomology that she was
experiencing.

Iy
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Regardless of what medical conditions at this point
in time Ms. O'Connell may be seeking compensation for in this
particular case, the medical care and the medical conditions
that she alleges she has suffered go directly to Ms.
O'Connell's truthfulness and credibility in this particular
case,

In addition to that, Ms., 0'Connell has identified a
whole host of preexisting conditions in her medical charts --
or in the medical records. Some of those preexisting
conditions include irritable bowel syndrome. GERD, which is
an esophageal issue. She had disclosed that she had a prior
back injury. She had been diagnosed with depression in the
past, she had been diagnosed with anxiety in the past. She
had been diagnosed with stress disorder, fibromyalgia, Marfan
Syndrome, and Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome, all of these before her
fall,

We will establish in this particular c¢ase that Ms,
O'Connell's complaints, her symptoms, are either the result of
a preexisting condition, are unrelated to the fall, or are
related to something called symptom magnification syndrome,
And in a nutshell, symptom magnification syndrome is a
manifestation of symptoms in order to receive something in
return, and that something might very well be avoidance of
responsibility, attention, or financial gain.

Iy
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The evidence in this particular c¢ase will establish
that the alleged slip and fall that Ms. O'Connell had on
February 8th, 2010 was extremely minor, as evidenced in part
by the fact that she didn't immediately seek medical care.
She declined medical care from the Wynn. She drove home that
particular day, she gambled at the Wynn, and thereafter,
gambled at the Rampart Casino.

The evidence in this particular c¢ase will establish
that Wynn is not responsible for Ms. O'Connell's fall. We
believe that the evidence will establish that there will be no
evidence -- let me back up.

There will be no evidence in this particular case
establishing that Wynn caused the sticky green liquid
substance to be present on the fleoor at that particular time
on that particular day Jjust before Ms. O'Connell's alleged
fall. Ms, O'Connell will be unable to establish that Wynn
knew or had actual knowledge of the sticky liquid green
substance immediately before Ms. O'Connell's fall. And
lastly, Ms, O'Connell will be unable to establish at trial
that Wynn should have known ¢f the presence of this sticky
green liquid substance.

And in c¢onclusion, Mz, 0'Connell will not be able fo
eztablish that Wynn is in any way respongible for the fall
that she suffered cor alleged to have suffered on February 8th

of 2010, and at the conclusion of this particular case, we'll
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ask that you enter a verdict in Wynn's favor. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you. All right. How about my
jury now? Ready for a restroom break? No -- yes, okay. All
right. O©Oh, I've got a bunch of camels on my hands here. 211
right, ladies and gentlemen. I'm like that, so.

During this recess, and we're going to take a recess
until 3:00, 3:10, 50 15 minutes, it is vour duty not to
converse among yourselves or with anyone else on any subject
connected with the trial, or read, watch, or listen to any
report of or commentary on the trial by any perscn connected
with the trial, or by any medium of information, including,
without limitation, newspaper, television, radio, or internet,
and you are not to form or express an copinion on any subject
connected with this case until it's finally submitted to you.
We'll be in recess until ten minutes after 3:00.

THE MARSHAL: All rise for the Jjury. Go ahead and
leave your notebooks in the chairs,

(Outside the presence of the jury)

THE COURT: And the record will reflect the jury has
departed the courtroom. Any matters outside the presence
before we have you -- let you have your recess, too?

MER. SEMENZZA: No, Your Honor. Before you hop off
the bhench, ¢an I confer with Ms. Morrig for a moment about --

THE COQURT: Sure.

MR. SEMENZA: -- one potential issue?
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{(Pause in the proceedings)

MR, SEMENZA: Your Honor, I think that there are a
couple of issues that will need to be addressed before Dr,
Dunn takes the stand. I know that oppcsing counsel submitted
a brief to you today. 1 know that we submitted a couple of
briefs relating to the issue of the doctor's proposed
testimony.

I want to make sure, from a scheduling standpoint,
that we don't create more problems by not addressing those
isgsues either now or before Dr. Dunn takes the stand. And
obviously, however Your Honor would like to address those
briefs that we'wve submitted.

THE COURT: All right. Well, let's take a break so
gstaff can use the regstroom, and we'll come hack after the
break's over, which 1s now only about ten minutes.

MR. SEMENZA:; That's fine.

THE COURT: And we'll address those.

MR. SEMENZA: Thank you.

{Court recessed at 2:%59 P.M, until 3:16 P.M,)

(Outside the presence of the jury)

THE COURT: Okay. We're back on the record outside
the presence of the jury. Plaintiff's present with their
counsel. Defendant is present through their representative
and through counsel. And there are some matters you wanted me

to decide before Dr. Dunn gets here, s¢ what iz it you want to
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talk about?

MR, SEMENZA: Well, I think that there are issues
regarding the scope of what he's going to be permitted to
testify to in front of the jury. I -- I think those issues
are essentially, is he going to be permitted to testify to any
future medical specials? I want to -- I believe The answer to
that iz no, and I don't helieve that plaintiff's counsel is
going to intrecduce any evidence relating to that. So, again,
I don't think that that is an issue, but I do want to confirm
that it 1s in fact not an issue,

THE COQURT: Okay. Well, on the break, I read
through Dr., Dunn's medical records. The -- so, what I did
note is there's nothing in his medical records regarding
causation,

ME. SEMENZA: Correct,

THE COURT: You know, he doesn't opine -- make any
-- he doesn't say, I don't think it was -- he doesn't say
anything about causation. What he does say is that she has,
as confirmed of course by the MRIs that were done back in
2010, she has degenerative disc disease --

ME. SEMENZA: Correct,

THE COURT: =-- and that -- in her back at --
particularly, at the areas that they looked at in the imaging,
at the cervical and lumbar regions, and that he ultimately

recommends to her a fusion surgery, and that's all.
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I mean, there's nothing in here that talks about the
cost of that surgery; just that he's discussed with her the
options she's got availlable, surgical and non-surgical, but
interestingly, he doesn't seem to be advocating for the non-
surgical -- let me see. Let me find it here.

It's at Plaintiff's Bates stamp ©19. After
discussion with the patient, I have recommended the anterior
cervical decompression and fusion at C4-Ch, C5-C6, and C&-CT,
s0 a three-level fusion with allegraft, and I have offered
non-operative options consisting of physical therapy, pain
management, and epidural steroid injections.

S0, 1t seems like he's saying, I'm recommending that
she have a three-level fusion, but I've alsc told her she --
she c¢ould have physical therapy, pain management, and stercid
injections, none of which he seems to have tried before
recommending a three-level fusion.

But, so, I mean, I really don't know what he's going
to testify to at this peint. I can say this. There was
nothing in the disclosures that said that he was going to --
you sald he was going to testify in accordance with his
medical record. That's what it says in the disclosure. So,
that's the subject matter of -- of his treatment.

And then, as to the substance of the testimony, you
say he's going to relate -- or you say this is to all of them,

but I assume that it's bhased on something; that he's going to
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say that it was caused by the fall,

MR, MORRIS: That's correct. &and Dr. Dunn -- I
think it will be helpful when you have him on the stand. As
he testifies, he's going to explain to you his medical
records, and he does believe he states the causation in there,
She comes to see him following --

THE COURT: Does not.

MS. MORRIS: -- the trip and fall --

THE COURT: I've read these now three times,

MS, MORRIS: And that his --

THE COURT: He never states that he believes, nor
would there -- he's seeing her --

MS. MORRIS: It's right there in the first
paragraph.

THE COURT: =-- four years after the fact, and when
he goes to see -- first, you know, he's looking at MRIs so he
can do a comparison. S0, there's the MRI of the cervical
spine done three months after the accident, and there's the
lumhar that was done two monthg after the acoident, and hoth
of those show, you know, the cervical spondylosis at C4
through C7 without significant neural compression.

And then there's a c¢hange in the intervening four
years, which is consistent with the disease, of course. It's
a degenerative condition., It doesn't get better; i1t only gets

worse, And when you -- and -- oh. The other -- the other

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC ¢ 303-798-0890

1 RA 169




10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

51

imaging shows severe disc space narrowing at C4-5, Cb5-6,
C7-T1, and severe facet joint arthritis at C4-5, C5-6, and
Ce-7., That's all just the cervical.

S0, then he goes back and he does another MRI in
2014, so four years -- more than four years after the
accident, and he sees mild central canal stenosis, which,
okay, now just means that this narrowing 1s starting to
impinge at C3-4, mild central canal stenosis at C4-5 with
gevere bilateral neural foraminal stencsis, and moderate canal
-- central canal stenosis at C5-Cé with severe bilateral
(indecipherable} -- neural foraminal stenosis, and mild
central canal stenosis at C6-C7 with mild bilateral neural
foraminal stenosis again. S0 --

MS. MORRIS: Your Honor, if I might, this is the
third time we've addressed this, and --

THE CQURT: Yeah.

MS. MORRIS: ~-- every single time, it has come down
to, let's do voir dire of Dr. Dunn to determine hig -- his
analysis of her, and when he determined causation, as the FCHIL
Palms case says, and make a determination on whether, as an
expert treating physician, he made that during his diagnosis
and treatment of her.

THE COURT: Okay. And so, you're going to -- you're
going to take him on voir dire --

MR. SEMENZA: Well --
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THE COURT: -- and --

MR, SEMENZA: Yes, Your Honor, but the --

THE COURT: He can testify about his medical
records, what he saw, and --

MR, SEMENZA: Your Honor, there's -- there's -- and
I understand the point, but the first issue that I -- I still
want to make sure and get some clarification on 1s that they
are not going to seek to recover in this particular case any
future special damages, because they were not disclosed in the
16.1 disclosures. That's the first issue.

And so, they should be precluded from any testimony,
any damages relating to future specials. That's the first
issue., We addressed that last time, and I still don't quite
have an answer from opposing <counsel as to whether --

THE COURT: Well, I got the impression from last
week that she was saying, well, we're not going to seek the
special -- future special damages and have the doctor testify
about the cost of those damages, but we're going to have him
testify that she needs this surgery. Okay, well that's --
that is in his records, that he thinks she needs surgery.

MR, SEMEMNZA: I understand that. So, the first
issue 1s whether they're seeking future medical specials., I
think the answer to that iz no, but I want to confirm that.

Then, secondly, in the brief that they filed or

submitted today, now they want to get into the cost of the
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because they're not seeking future medical damages relating to
this case, and there's nothing in the medical chart talking
about cost, and it's not relevant for purposes of this case.

What they're trying to do 1s bootstrap a cost of
surgery argument into a paln and suffering argument, and they
can't do that. That's not permitted.

THE COURT: All right. Well, when I read your
papers, there was some argument about, well, the cost is
relevant to the pain and suffering because -- that how complex
i1t is 1s related te the cost. I disagree with that. I mean,
how doctors, you know, lay a <cost on or assign a cost to a
particular procedure, I don't frankly know, but you didn't
ever disclose that yvou were seeking future medical specials,
s0o you can't do that., You can't now do it. That's -- that
was what we decided last week, and you agreed to that.

MS. MORRIS: Correct. And my understanding was the
briefing was to establish that the need for surgery in fact
necessitates an award for future pain and suffering. And so,
there doesn't have to be a cost applied to that -- that
surgery, but the fact that there 1s a surgery is in fact the
establishment that there will be future pain and suffering.
And there's a case directly on point, which I put in the
briefing. My understanding, that was the need for the

briefing and the clarification of the issue.
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THE COURT: Right. So, your argument i3 you want
the doctor to be able to testify about what this surgery would
entail?

MS., MORRIS: Correct.

THE COQURT: Okay.

MR. SEMENZA: I understand that is part of their
argument, but in their brief, they say, the cost of future
medical care 1s relevant though and could be --

THE CQURT: Right.

MR, SEMENZA: -- helpful to determine --

THE CQURT: Yeah.

MR. SEMENZA: -- future pain and suffering.

THE COURT: And I disagree with that.

MR. SEMENZA: Okay.

THE COQURT: Okay.

MR. SEMENZA: Understood.

THE COURT: So, I disagree with that, but he did
during his treatment recommend that she have surgery. And so,
he can testify that he recommends this surgery, and he can say
what 1t's for and how it's done, and the jury can -- you know.
I mean, obviously, you're not going to be able to prove up the
cost of the surgery, but you're -- you're saying you want to
be able to argue pain and suffering going forward either for
-- because she hasn't committing to having the surgery. She

hasn't. She was told she needed it in -- more than a year
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ago, and she hasn't had it.

MS. MORRIS: Right,

THE COURT: So, it's either, what pain is she
suffering you're going to argue about, because she isn't going
to have the surgery, she's decided she's not going to have the
surgery, she's just going to endure her -- her pain, or that
she's going to have this surgery, and she'll have recovery
pain and suffering from this surgery, and maybe she'll have a
== she'll have a successful surgery, and maybe she won't,
Maybe she'll have failed back syndrome, and --

MR, SEMENZZ: Well, that's all speculative,

That's --

THE COURT: That's all speculation.

MR. SEMENZA:; E=xactly.

THE COURT: So, I don't know what -- bhut Dr. -- the
doctor, if he's honest, <¢an't say what the result. I'm sure
1f questioned about that subject of what he told Ms. O'Connell
about the surgery would be that he can't guarantee what the
result would be. It may be -- 1t may help, and 1t may not,.

MR, SEMEMNZA: The other issue, Your Honor -- and I
understand that I'm going to have an opportunity to veoir dire
Dr. Dunn, and that's fine. The other issue that we'wve
identified is that nowhere in Dr. Dunn's medical records,
medical chart is there anything related to causation as you've

identified. A&And the excluszsive and sole basis for causation,
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1f Dr. Dunn is in fact goling to testify to causation, is based
upon the subjective complaints of Ms, O'Connell saying, I
slipped and fell on February 8th, 2010.

And so, if he gets up there and argues causation
based upon Ms. O'Connell's statements, that's improper. And
we've cited case law that says that, because it's not based
upon any education, training, et cetera. It's basically based
on a subjective complaint identified by Dr. Dunn's patient.

THE COQURT: Well, okay, so --

MS. MOERRIS: I mean, that's the purpose --

THE CQURT: -- not necessarily.

MS. MOERRIS: Is that what the voir dire is for?

THE CQURT: Possibly. I mean, you're going to have
the opportunity to volr dire him on that, but, I mean, he has
physical objective findings about her spine?

ME. SEMENZA: Correct,

THE COURT: And you'll be able to ¢ross-examine him
in front of the jury about, you know, well, didn't she have
all these things at the time?

MR, SEMENZA: But that's the point, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You know, and these things don't happen
overnight --

MR. SEMENZA: Right.

THE CQURT: -- Doctor., I mean, that's

cross-examination.
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MR. SEMENZA: Right.

THE COURT: The cases that you cited -- well, first
of all, they're federal cases where they're looking at the
Daubert standard, and the whole plethora of federal case law
that analyzes the Daubert standard and how that's approached.
And our Supreme Court has declined to adopt Daubert and has
instead adopted this Hallmark, which, really, then they've
kind of backed away from more and more as time goes on,
saying, essentially, it's really Just will -- will it assist
the trier of fact, and is 1t based upon something that's --
that's there and can be shown. And we won't know that until
you volr dire.

MR, SEMENZZ: And that's fine. As long as I can --
at the conclusion of voir dire, we can discuss these issues,
that's fine. Okay.

THE COURT: All right, so c¢an we bring the jury back
in then?

MR, SEMENZA: Yes,.

THE COURT: Okay, let's do it.

THE MARSHAL: All rise for the jury, please.

(In the presence of the jury)

THE MARSHAL: Jury's all present, Your Honor.

THE CQURT: Thank you. Please be seated. And the
record will reflect the presence of all eight members of the

jury, as well as the two alternates., 2And all parties are
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present by and through their counsel, and of course the
plaintiff is present, and the representative of Wynn is
present, both in the flesh., All officers of the court are
present. You may call your first witness.

MS. MORRIS: I call Yanet Elias.

{(Pause in the proceedings)

THE MARSHAL: Step up, remain standing, and face the

court ¢lerk. Raise your right hand, please.
YANET ELIAS, PLAINTIFEF'S WITNESS, SWORN

THE CLERK: You may be seated. Please state and
spell your first and last name for the record.

THE WITNESS: Yanet Elias. Y-a-n-e-t, E-l1-i-a-s,.

THE CLERK: Thank you,.

THE COURT: Thank you. You may procead.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY M5, MORRIS:

Q Hi, Yanet.
A Hello.
Q Yanet, do you remember I took your deposition

earlier this year on March 24th, 20157

A Yes,

Q And do you recall the deposition took approximately
an hour-and-a-half?

A I don't recall exactly how long.

Q Do you remember that I asked you questions about the
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fall that Yvonne had at the Wynn on February 8th, 20107

A Yes.

Q And today you have a translator with you, but at the
time I took your deposition, you did not have a translator; 1is
that correct?

A Yes.

Q Now, back in March of 2010, the deposition testimony

you gave me, that was your sworn testimony under oath; is that

correct?
A Yes,
O And are you comfortable with the deposition

testimony that you gave me back in March of this year?

A That's why I requested an interpreter. I didn't
feel very comfortable with some of the questions because of
the legal terminoleogy that is used in some of the guestions,

Q Do you remember earlier this year when I tock your
deposition, I asked you if you were comfortable giving your
sworn testimony in English?

A Yes.,

Q And do you remember telling me that you were
comfortable giving me your sworn testimony in English?

A Yes.,

Q Do you remember that I told you several times that
1f you did not understand any question that I had, I wanted

you to let me know so I could ask it again?
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A YTes,

Q And do you remember telling me that you would tell
me if you didn't understand something?

A YTes,

Q And you know that the oath that you just toock in
court today, it's the same ocath that you tocock when you gave

your deposition?

A Yes.

Q Isn't it true you've lived in Las Vegas for 26
years?

A Yes.,

Q And you've worked at Wynn for approximately ten

years; 1s that correct?

A Yes.,

Q You also worked at the Golden Nugget for about 16
years; is that right?

A Yes.,

O Back in 2010, isn't it true that you were an
assistant manager in the public areas department at Wynn?

A Yes.,

Q Izn't it true that after that, in May, vou got
promoted to be a shift manager at the public area department?

A I don't recall the year, but yes, I was promoted.

Q Isn't it true that your job as an assistant manager

at Wynn in the public areas department was to ensure that the
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employees working on the casino floor were doing their job?

A Yes.

Q And at the time Yvonne fell, you weren't assigned to
the atrium area; is that correct?

A I don't recall,

Q Isn't it true that you were assigned toc another area
¢f the casino --

THE COURT: Let's stop for a minute. We're going to
get the interpreter a chair. I thought maybe she didn't want
a chair, and that's why we didn't have one for her, but we
would want you to git. Thank you,.

THE MARSHAL: I apologize.

THE COURT: Then you don't have to lean over. Very
good. All right, sorry. Proceed,.

BY M5, MORRIS:
Q Isn't it true you were assigned to another area of

the casino on that day?

A I don't recall. We work throughout the whole
casino.

Q Were you assigned to the atrium area that day?

A I don't recall,

Q Do you remember telling me back -- back in March

that you were not assigned to the atrium area that day?
A I don't recall what I answered.

Q Do you remember telling me that you received a call
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that a woman had fallen in the atrium area, and so you went
over there?

A I -- they did not send it to my. They sent it to
any of the assistants who might answer.

Q Didn't you get a call from dispatch saying that a
lady had fallen in the atrium area?

A The dispatch tells us that, you know, any manager

who's available zhould answer the <all.

Q Did you go over to the atrium area after you heard
that call?

A Yes.,

Q And when you got over to the atrium area, did you

see that a sweeper machine had been put over a part of a green
liguid on the floor?
A I recall seeing the machine, but not what was under

the machine,

Q Did you see a green spill on the marble floor?

A Not a green liquid.

Q Did you see a spill on the floor?

A No.

Q I1'd 1like to refer to the exhibit, which is the black

binder, and it's going to be Exhibit 4 in front of you.
A Should I open it?
O Yes, please,

MS. MORRIS: Iz this --
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MR, SEMENZA: What is it?
MS. MORRIS: It's the --

MR. SEMENZZ: Okay.

M5, MORRIS: Is the Elmo on?

BY MS. MORRIS:

Q Yanet, are you at Exhibit 47

A Yes.

Q Iz this your handwriting?

A Yes.,

Q Now, looking at this handwritten statement, have you

seen this statement before?

A Yes.,

Q Did you look at it back before I took your
deposition in March of this year?

A Can you repeat, please?

Q Did you look at this exhibit before I took your
deposition back in March of this year?

A Yes.,

Q And do you see in this exhibit in your handwriting,
on the 5th line down, you stated that you saw an employee
cover a gpill with the sweeper machine?

Um—-hum.
Do you see that sentence there?

Yes,

LORE &

Now, isn't 1t true that there are video surveillance
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cameras above the area in the atrium where Yvonne fell?
MR. SEMENZZ&: Your Honor, I'm going to object.
THE COQURT: Okay. Approach,
{(Off-record hench conference)
THE COURT: The objection -- foundation was the
objection at the bench. That's sustained. Proceed. You c¢an
lay a foundation if you c¢an.

BY MS. MORRIS:

Q Yanet, you've worked at Wynn for ten years; is that
correct?

A Yes,

O And you -- for the entire time you've worked at

Wynn, you've worked in the public areas department; is that

correct?
A Yes.,
Q Do you remember telling me in March that you spend

about 90 percent of your time on the actual c<¢asino floor?

A Yes,

O And are you familiar with the atrium area, which is
in the south entrance of the c¢asino?

A Yes,

Q Could you tell me approximately how many times a day
you walk through the atrium area in the south entrance?

A I couldn't tell you exactly how many because the

casino's very big. And I'm not the only supervisor who is at
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the casino.

Q Would you consider yourself to be familiar with the
atrium area?

A YTes,

O And isn't it true that there are video szurveillance
cameras on the ceiling in the atrium area?

A There's cameras all over the casino. Where they are
exactly, I do not.

Q Have you ever seen a video surveillance camera
directly above the atrium area?

A Nao.

Q Do you know if there are video survelllance cameras
in the atrium areav

A I believe there should be.

Q Now, it's my understanding that you never touched
the spill that was on the flcor; 1s that correct?

A I don't recall,

Q Do you remember back in March of this year when I
took your deposition, you told me that you never touched the
liguid on the floor?

A I don't recall exactly.

MS. MOERRIS: I have her original deposition., 1'd
like to publish it.
THE COURT: All right. Publish the deposition.

Iy

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC ¢ 303-798-0890

1 RA 184




10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

66

BY M5, MORRIS:

Q And Yanet, I'm looking at page 15 of your deposition
transcript from March of this year,

MR. SEMENZA: What page, Christian? 15.
MS. MORRIS: Page 15.
BY M5, MORRIS:

Q Question, "Okay. Did you physically touch what was
on the floor?" And your response was, "No."

Now, you also stated that you never saw who <¢leaned
up the substance; is that correct?

A When I arrived, there was no liquid.

Q Yanet, I'm going to again refer you to Exhibit 4,
which we've lcooked at before, and you said this is in your
handwriting:; is that correct?

A Yes,

Q And do you remember writing this statement back on

February 8th, 20107

A Um—-hum,

Q Iz that a ves?

A Yes, I'm sorry.

O And isn't it true, back on February 8th, 2010, you

said, "I go to see what happened. 1 see a lady stand up close
to the garden area, and an employee cover a spill with a
sweeper machine"?

A I put that it was a spill here because that's what
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the -- what dispatch told us that it was. When she's called
to tell her something is going on, when -- you know, it c¢ould
be food, it could bhe a glass that has fallen; they always say
that it's a spill.

O Yanet, isn't it true that you arrived at the scene
and walted there for security to come, and you made sure the

liquid wasn't c¢leaned up until szecurity saw it; isn't that

correct?
A Yes,
Q S0, looking here at your deposition transcript

again, I'm on page 42, You said, "I don't remember if
security is there, because I have to call security to come Lo
the area.”

I said, "Do you know, when security arrived, had the
liguid been cleaned up yet, or the substance been cleaned up
yet?"

You responded to me, "They not clean, they not
clean. They never c¢lean nothing until security come and
inspect the area.”

A Yes.,

Q Isn't it true that the procedure is to preserve the
area until security gets there to inspect the cause of the
fall; isn't that correct?

MR, SEMENZA: Objection, foundation.

THE COURT: Sustained.
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THE INTERPRETER: What does that mean?

THE COURT: DNo, she can't answer that. I sustained
the objection.
BY MS. MORRIS:

O Yanet, isn't it true that you told me that the
policy is not to clean anything until security comes and
inspects the area?

A Depending -- depending on what happens in the area
and the call.

Q Yanet, I'm going to look again at your depogition
transcript here on page 43. Isn't 1t true you told me, "They
never ¢lean nothing until security coming and inspect the
area"? Wasn't that your deposition testimony under oath?

A Yes,

Q Isn't it true that you don't know when the south
entrance atrium area was last checked for spills prior to
Yvonne falling?

MR, SEMENZZ: Objecticn. I'm scorry, go ahead. I'll
withdraw the objection.

MS. MORRIS: Okay.

THE WITNESS: No, I didn'f.
BY M5, MORRIS:

Q Do you know -- you don't know when the area was last
inspected; 1s that correct?

MR, SEMENZA: Objecticn, vague as to time.
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MS., MORRIS: Pricor to Yvonne's fall.
THE CQURT: 21l right.
THE WITNESS: No.

BY M5, MORRIS:

Q Isn't it true that you can't say how often an area
is checked, whether it be every hour or every 30 minutes?

A It depends on how long it takes the employee to
check the north area and return to the south area, becauze
it's all considered one -- one whole area. And there aren't
always two employees assigned to that area. Sometimes,
there's only cne.

Q And in fact, back on February 8th, 2010, there was
only one porter; isn't that correct?

A I don't recall.

Q Izn't it true that one sign of a porter not doing

their assignment is that you find debris and things on the

floocr?
A The person's work?
Q Excuse me?
A The -- the work done by the person at theilr station?
O Yanet, isn't it your job to make sure that the

porters are doing thelr tasks in each assigned area?
A Yes.,
Q Back in 2010, as an assistant manager, wasn't that

your task, was to ensure that the porters were doing theilr job
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A YTes,

O And isn't it true that you tcld me that one of the
signs of a porter not doing their job 1s that there's debris
on the floor?

A YTes,

O And isn't it true you don't know who the assistant
manager was who was assigned to the atrium area on February
8th, 20107

THE INTERPRETER: Interpreter needs repetition,
please.
MS. MOERRIS: Sorry.

BY M5, MORRIS:

70

Q Izn't it true that you don't know who the assistant

manager was who was assigned to the atrium area on February
8th, 20107

A No, I don't recall,

Q And in your time as an assistant manager at Wynn,
you remember testifying earlier this year that you claim
you've never discovered a porter not doing his or her
assignment in all of your time working at Wynn?

A It's very difficult to maintain the casino, you
know, completely clean, because it's a Jjob for 24 hours,.
There are people -- a lot of people walking through, a lot o

children, they're carrying things. 5o, it's impossible to
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keep it c¢lean at 100 percent.
Q Yanet, I want to talk to you briefly about your

shift back in 2010.

A Ckay.
Q What shift were you working on February 8th, 20107
A I don't -- I don't recall, because I used to work on

different shifts. What I understood is that, you know, what
shift I worked, and I told you that from 3:00 A.M, to 11:00
A M,

Q S0, your shift back in February was 3:00 in the

morning until 11:00 in the morning?

A In February of what year?

Q 2010.

A Yes.,

Q Do you know what time Yvonne's fall happened?
A No.

Q You didn't actually see Yvonne fall, did you?
A No.

Q You got there after she fell and saw the spill

covered up with a sweeper; is that correct?
A I arrived when we were called. I saw the sweeper,

but I didn't see liquid.

Q Isn't it true that you saw a green substance on the
floor?
A When the emplcoyee moved the sweeper a little bit,
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there was a substance that looked like honey.

Q You just said that it was a substance that looked
like honey?

A A little sticky like -- like honey.

Q Yvonne (sic), is this description you're saying,
"like honey," is this something that you just remembered?

A N,

Q How come you didn't tell me about honey back in
March of this year when I asked you about the spill?

A I think that I -- I told you something, that it was
like the honey for pancakes. What's it called?

Q I'm going to ghow you Exhibit 1, which is in your
binder in front of you. MNow, this is the report made by Corey
Prowell after Yvonne fell. You've seen this report before?

A Nao.

Q Looking at the fourth paragraph down of Exhibit 1,
isn't 1t true it says, "I spoke with Manager Elias, who
stated, upon her arrival, she noticed the liquid substance on
the floor"?

A I don't recall this.

MS. MOERRIS: Thank you for your help.

THE COURT: Cross?

MR. SEMENZA: Yes, Your Honor. I'm going to show
her Joint Stipulated Exhibit 6.

Iy
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BY MR. SEMENZA:

Q Do you recall when you completed this statement, Ms.
Elias?

A No.

Q And is English your native language?

A No.

Q What 1s your native language?

A Spanish.

Q And did you complete your statement in English or in
Spanish?

A In English.

Q And did you do the best you could do in completing

your statement in English?

A Yes,

Q And did you try and be honest and accurate?

A I tried.

Q Did you do your best?

A Yes,

Q Do you recall how many porters were assigned to the

atrium area of the Wynn around 2:00 o'clock on February 8th,
20107

A I don't recall,

Q Do you know whether there were one or two porters

assigned to the atrium area on February 8th, 2010 in or around
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2:00 o'clock P.M.?

A I don't recall,

Q Generally speaking, do you think the porter staff at
Wynn Las Vegas that you oversee does a good Job?

A Yes.

Q And do you have any involvement from time to time in

training the porter staff?

A YTes,

Q Do you know how many porter staff that you currently
supervise?

A During the day, there's about 55, but it's -- I

don't do it alone.

O And at the time of Ms., CG'Connell's fall, do you know
how many porters you supervised?

A No, I don't recall,

Q As you sit here today, do recall whether this spill
that we've been talking about was c¢leaned up prior to the
arrival of the security officer?

A It i1s possible that if 1t was a big water spill, as
i1t was mentioned, that they have started c¢leaning, because
it's a matter of security; safety.

Q And is the safety of Wynn's patrons of the upmost
importance to you?

A Of course.

Q Do you recall whether you left the scene prior to
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A I don't recall,
O And how did you first recelve the c¢all that there
had been a spill on this particular day, February 8th, 20107
A Like I said, you know, when someone or a person
realize that there has been a spill or liquid, they call the
number that we use for dispatch and they let us know. Can I
say something?
Q Yes,
THE COURT: You have to wailt for a guestion,
BY MR, SEMENZA:
Q Do you have your deposition testimony in front of
your
A It's -- is 1t this?
MR. SEMENZA: May I approach, Your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes.
MR. SEMENZA: I just want to see if she has a copy.
No, you have the original. Can I approcach?
THE COURT: Yes.
BY MR, SEMENZA:
Q Ms. Elias, I'd like you To turn to page 45 of your
deposition, please. Are you there?
A Yes.,

Q Do you recall being asked a question, "So, do you

disagree with that statement that you reported seeing a ligquid

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC ¢ 303-798-0890

1 RA 194




10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

76

substance on the floor"?

A I don't see it.

Q It's on page 45, line 10. Do you recall being asked
that question?

A YTes,

Q And do you recall giving the following answer? "The
liguid is not like water. It's like I told you, it's
something like sticky, because 1t's not something like a
really, really -- like a water. It's like something like a
syrup, like a drink, like something like that, but not like

they go more than a little space.”

A Yes.,

Q You remember giving that statement?
A Yes.,

Q Thank you.

MR, SEMENZA: One moment, Your Honor.
(Pause in the proceedings)
MR. SEMENZA: No further guestions, Your Honor,
THE COURT: Thank you. Any --
MS. MORRIS: Briefly.
THE COQURT: -- redirect?
MS. MORRIS: Yes,
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY M5, MORRIS:

Q Yanet, I Jjust want to clarify your testimony. The
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handwritten statement that we've been looking at here, it's in

your handwriting:; is that correct?

A

Q
correct?

A

Q
there was

A

spill, it’

called to
g

A

Q

YTes,

And you wrote that there was a spill; isn't that

Yes.

And Corey Prowell's report states that you told him
a spill.

When I wrote down a spill -- that there had been a

s because that's was what I had been told when I was
the area.

And do you recall who told you there was a spill?
The person at dispatch.

And when you got there, there was a substance on the

flocr, wasn't there?

A

Q

Yes,

And that substance, part of it had been covered up

by a sweeper machine; is that right?

A

Q
them come

A

Q

A

happened,

Yes.

After you got there, you called security and had
over; 1s that correct?

We told dispateh to call security.

And do you recall why you had security come over?
Because whenever there's an accident or something

security must come,
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O I want to look back at your statement here. Izsn't
it true that you wrote down here that you called security
because she wanted to make a report, Yvonne, because she had
pain in her arm? Do you remember writing that?

A Yes.

Q Isn't it true that you didn't stay and walt for the
liquid to get c¢leaned up?

A I don't recall,

Q Do you remember telling me in your deposition that
your shift was over, and so you left and didn't wait for the
liquid to get c¢leaned up?

A Like I said when you asked me, I thought that you
referred to my schedule. I thought you were talking about the
schedule that I was working that day.

Q Okay. I'm going to grab your deposition transcript
back from you, if that's okay.

THE COURT: Do you have a copy so she can have a
copy? I mean, that's normally the way you do it.

MS. MORRIS: Right, I apologize.

MR, SEMENZA: Your Honor, it is -- it's also located
in Defendant's Proposed EE, if that helps. You should have a
copy of --

(Pause in the proceedings)
THE COURT: Okay. I'm going to hand the interpreter

the copy --

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC ¢ 303-798-0890
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MS. MORRIS: Thank you.
THE COURT: -- of the deposition s$o you can follow
along with the questions that the lawyer 1is asking.
THE WITNESS: Okay, yes.
{(Pause in the proceedings)
MS., MORRIS: Sorry, I'm almost there. Hold on,
YTanet, Sorry,
{(Pause in the proceedings)
MS. MORRIS: Give me two more minutes and I'll get
it.
THE CQURT: You got one.
MS. MORRIS: One? All right, I'll take it.
(Pause in the proceedings)
MS. MORRIS: Maybe I'11l save this then as soon as I
-- 1f I can find it.
BY M5, MORRIS:

Q Yanet, did you see the liquid get c¢leaned up off the

floor?
A I don't recall.
Q Do you remember if you left the area before the

liguid was cleaned up?

A Except there wasn't liguid.

Q The substance that yvou saw on the floor, was that
still on the floor when you left the area?

A I den't recall.

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC ¢ 303-798-0890
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Q And do you recall how that was cleaned up?

A No.

Q Do you remember when your shift ended that day?

A No.

Q Do you remember speaking with Yvonne Q'Connell?

A No.

Q Do you recall what Mg, OG'Connell said was hurting
her?

A No.

Q Did you check to see 1f there was any video

surveillance of the fall?
MR, SEMENZA: Objection, foundation. Your Honor?
THE COURT: I'm sorry, I'm choking --

MR, SEMENZA: Oh,

THE COURT: -- on some water. Excuse me, I'm sorry.

ME. SEMENZA: No.

THE COURT: Okay, would you restate the guestion
again?
BY M5, MORRIS:

Q Did you check to see 1f there was any video

surveillance of the fall?

MR. SEMENZA: And I objected based on foundation,
Your Honor.,

THE COURT: Okay. Sustained.

Iy

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC ¢ 303-798-0890
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BY M5, MORRIS:
O Yanet, is it your Jjob to check to see if there's

video surveillance of an incident after a guest 1s injured at

Wynn?
A N,
O Do you know whose Job it is?
A Security.
MS. MORRIS: Thank you. I don't have any other
questions.

THE COURT: Counsel approach.
(Off-record hench conference)
THE COURT: All right. One more question, and then
we're going to ask the jury if they have any questions.
RECROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. SEMENZA:

Q Do you know what the hours for day shift are for the
Wynn?

A Right now, or before?

Q Well, let's -- February 8th, 2010.

A From 8:00 to 5:00.

Q And if you were working day shift that particular

day, would you be working 8:00 to 5:007
A Yes.
MR. SEMENZZ: I have no further questions, Your

Honer., I would like to reserve recalling the witness in my

Verbatim Digital Reporting, LLC ¢ 303-798-0890
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Lawrence J. Semenza, 1, Esq., Bar No. 7174
Email; ljs@semenzalaw.com

Christopher D. Kircher, Esq., Bar No. 11176
Email: cdk{@semenzalaw.com

LAWRENCE J. SEMENZA, 111, P.C.

10161 Park Run Drive, Suite 150

[Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

Telephone: (702) 835-6803

Facsimile: (702) 920-8609

CLERK OF THE COURT

Attorneys for Defendant Wynn Las Vegas, LL.C
d/b/a Wynn Las Vegas

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Case No. A-12-655992-C
Dept. No, V

YVONNE Q'CONNELL, individually,

Plaintiff, |
ORDER ON SUPPLEMENTAL
BRIEFING RELATING TO THE
PROPOSED TESTIMONY OF DR,
DUNN AND DR. TINGEY

V.

WYNN LAS VEGAS, LLC, a Nevada
Limited Liability Company d/b/a WYNN
LAS VEGAS; DOES 1 through X; and ROE
CORPORATIONS I through X; inclusive;

Defendants,

On October 29, 20135, the Court held a hearing in response to the Parties' Supplemental
Briefing related to the hearing this Court conducted on October 1, 2015 on Defendant Wynn Las
Vegas, LLC d/b/a Wynn Las Vegas' ("Defendant”) Motion in Limine [#2] to Exclude Unrelated
Medical Conditions and Damages Claimed by Plaintiff (the "Motion"). Plamtiff filed an
Opposition and Supplement and Defendant filed a Reply and Supplement. Christian Morris, Esg.
of the Nettles Law Firm appeared on behalf of Plaintiff and Lawrence J. Semenza, 111, Esq. and
Christopher D. Kircher, Esq. of Lawrence J. Semenza, Il1, P.C. appeared on behalf of Defendant.

The Court, having reviewed the records and pleadings on file as well as the oral argument

of counsel, with good cause appearing, hereby orders as follows;
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Dr. Dunn will be allowed to testify at trial, however
counsel for Defendant will be first allowed to depose Dr, Punn on the stand in the absence of the
Jury.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Dr. Dunn's testimony will be limited to the
medical records.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Dr, Tingey will be allowed to testify at
trial, however counsel for Defendant will be first allowed to depose Dr. Tingey on the stand in the
absence of the jury.
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NETTLES LAW FIRM
1389 Galleria Drive, Suite 200

Henderson, NV 89014
(702) 434-8282 / (702) 434-1488 (fax)
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BRIAN D. NETTLES, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 7462 CLERK OF THE COURT
CHRISTIAN M. MORRIS, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 11218
NETTLES LAW FIRM
1389 Galleria Drive, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89014
Telephone: (702) 434-8282
Facsimile: (702) 434-1488
briannettles@nettleslawfirm.com '
christiamnorris@nettleslawﬁrrpxn{

Attorneys for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

YVONNE O’CONNELL, an individual, CASE NO. A-12-655992-C
DEPT NO. V
Plaintiff,

Vs,
PLAINTIFF’S AMENDED VERIFIED
WYNN LAS VEGAS, LLC, aNevada MEMORANDUM OF COSTS

Limited Liability Company, doing business | (First Submission attached as Exhibit 5 to
as WYNN LAS VEGAS; DOES I through Plaintiff’s Application for Fees, Costs and
X; and ROE CORPORATIONS I through X, | Pre-Judgment Interest)

inclusive,

Defendants.

Filings Fees — Clark County Wiznet through 12/15/15:

Filing Fees at $3.50 x 31 entries $  108.50
e See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 001.

Medical Record Copy Charges:

Radiology Associates $ 498

I
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e This cost was incurred to obtain medical records regarding two MRIs taken of
Plaintiff by Opensided MRI of Las Vegas on June 27, 2014 at the request of one
Plaintiff’s treating physicians. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 002-004.

Service Fees:

Subpoena Duces Tecum — Sal Risco — Trial Testimony $ 171.20
. This cost was incurred to subpoena Sal Risco, boyiriend of Plaintiff at the
time of the subject incident. His testimony was sought regarding how Plaintiff
was before and after the accident. See See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 005-006.
Subpoena Duces Tecum — Yanet Elias — Trial Testimony $ 80.00
. This cost was incurred to subpoena Yanet Elias, employee of Defendant who
responded to the scene immediately after Plaintiff’s slip and fall. Her testimony
was sought regarding when the site was last inspected and what the condition of
the site was when she arrived, etc. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 007-008.
Subpoena Duces Tecum — Corey Prowell — Trial Testimony $ 110.00
) This cost was incurred to subpoena Corey Prowell, employee of Defendant
who responded to, and completed a report on, Plaintiff’s slip and fall. His
testimony was sought on these matters. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 009-010.

Copy and Facsimile Charges:

2,219 pages at .08¢ per page $ 177.52

. These costs were incurred in preparing the client file and materials for trial.
See attached chart of documents and pages. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 011-014.

Witness Fees:

Yanet Elias — Trial Appearance $§ 30.00
Corey Prowell — Trial Appearance $ 30.00
. These costs were incurred to pay these witnesses for testifying at the standard

rate. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 015-016.

Runner Service & Mileage Fees:

08/2015
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for Protective Order  $§  10.00
Errata to Opposition to Defendant’s MSJ $ 10.00
09/2015
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Disqualify $ 10.00
Motion to Re-Open Discovery OST (On Call) $ 70.00
Pre-Trial Memo $§ 10.00
10/2015
Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Disqualify $ 1000

2
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Motion to Continue Trial and for Sanctions $ 25.00

Mileage ($0.50 per mile)
9/29/15 (31 to p/u files from Minvet) $ 15.50
9/30/15 (56 to drop off files at Centennial) $ 28.00
10/28/15 (22 to deliver to RIC) $  11.00
11/5/15 (22 to drop off checks at E. Desert Inn) $ 11.00
Total $ 210.50

These costs were incurred in delivering and picking up documents outside our
normal document delivery service. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 017-031.

Investigator Fee:

Skip Trace — witness Terry Ruby $ 150.00

This cost was incurred to locate and serve Terry Ruby, employee of
Defendant that was the first to respond to the slip and fall. His testimony was
sought regarding what condition he found the site in. He was never located. See
Exhibit 1 at PLLTF 032-033.

Expert Witness Fees:

Gary Presswood $ 3,699.00

This cost was incurred to better understand the slipperiness of the floor during
dry conditions. The information was sought to support an inference that the floor
was dangerously slippery when wet. It includes a site inspection in which testing
of the floor took place, a review of Plaintiff’s file, and reporting on Mr.
Presswood’s conclusions. The amount necessarily exceeded $1,500, because the
preparation, testing, and report writing took considerable time, required unique
and specialized experience and rare testing equipment. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF
034-039.

Craig Tingey, M.D. Trial Preparation/Trial Testimony $ 6,000.00

This cost was incurred for a telephone conference, file review in preparation
for trial, and for trial testimony, to compensate Dr. Tingey for the time away from
his regular practice. The amount necessarily exceeded $1,500, because Dr.
Tingey’s specialty is highly compensated and time away from his regular practice
still requires him to pay staff overhead. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 040-046.

Thomas Dunn, M.D, — Trial Testimony $10,000.00

This cost was incurred for file review in preparation for trial, and for trial
testimony, to compensate Dr. Dunn for the time away from his regular practice.
The amount necessarily exceeded $1,500, because Dr. Dunn’s specialty is highly
compensated and time away from his regular practice still requires him to pay
staff overhead. Also, the need to be available for surgery coupled with the trial’s
scheduling requirements made returning for a second day of testifying necessary
after a lengthy voir dire by Defendant. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 047-051.
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Deposition Fees/Transcript Copy Charges:

Yanet Elias 3/24/2015 $§ 845.00

This cost was incurred to pay a court reporter to transcribe the deposition of
Yanet Elias and to receive a copy of the transcript. It was necessary because Ms.
Elias was testifying about what she saw and learned when responding to the
subject incident, including matters at issue. It is reasonable in amount because
court reporting is highly difficult task requiring special skills and licensure,
because the testimony took several hours to complete, and production of a
transcript is a time-consuming work requiring specialized software and
knowledge. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 052—-053.

Yvonne O’Connell 3/19/15 and 6/9/2015 $ 904.20

This cost was incurred to pay a court reporter to transcribe the deposition of
Plaintiff and to receive a copy of the transcript. It was necessary because to
memorialize Plaintift’s recollection of the incident and how it has affected her. It
is reasonable in amount because court reporting is highly difficult task requiring
special skills and licensure, because the testimony took several hours to complete,
and production of a transcript i1s a time-consuming work requiring specialized
software and knowledge. See Exhibit [ at PLTF 054-057.

Corey Prowell 5/26/2015 $ 59942

This cost was incurred to pay a court reporter to transcribe the deposition of
Corey Prowell and to receive a copy of the transcript. It was necessary because
Mr. Prowell was an employee of Defendant who responded when Plaintiff was
hurt and he had information that was material to matters at issue. It is reasonable
in amount because court reporting is highly difficult task requiring special skills
and licensure, because the testimony took several hours to complete, and
production of a transcript is a time-consuming work requiring specialized
software and knowledge. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 058-059.

Trevor Maxwell 10/07/2015 $ 640.50

This cost was incurred to pay a court reporter to transcribe the deposition of
Trevor Maxwell and to receive a copy of the transcript. It was necessary because
Mr. Maxwell was testifying as the 30(b)(6) deponent of Defendant and Plaintiff
sought definitive answers on matters that were at issue, It is reasonable in amount
because court reporting is highly difficult task requiring special skills and
licensure, because the testimony took several hours to complete, and production
of a transcript is a time-consuming work requiring specialized software and
knowledge. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 060-061.

Trish Matthieu 10/07/2015 $ 304.81

This cost was incurred to pay a court reporter to transcribe the deposition of
Trish Matthieu and to receive a copy of the transcript. It was necessary because
Ms. Matthieu was a 30(b)(6) deponent of Defendant and Plaintiff sought
definitive answers on matters that were at issue. It is reasonable in amount
because court reporting is highly difficult task requiring special skills and
licensure, because the testimony took time to complete, and production of a
transcript is a time-consuming work requiring specialized software and
knowledge. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 060-061.
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Salvatore Risco 4/29/2015 $ 160.75

J This cost was incurred to pay a court reporter to transcribe the deposition of
Salvatore Risco and to receive a copy of the transcript. It was necessary because
Mr. Risco knew Plaintiff before and after the accident and was in a position to see
how she changed after the subject incident. It is reasonable in amount because
court reporting is highly difficult task requiring special skills and licensure,
because the testimony took several hours to complete, and production of a
franscript is a time-consuming work requiring specialized software and
knowledge. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 062-063.

Interpreter Fees:

Yanet Elias — Trial Testimony $ 160.00
. This cost was incurred to pay a translator to translate for Yanet Elias during
her testimony at trial. It was necessary because Ms. Elias requested the translator
because she reported difficulty understanding and speaking English, It was
reasonable in amount because the translator was present for several hours and
translation is a difficult skill that requires considerable practice and knowledge.

The rate for service is comparable to other available translation services. See
Exhibit 1 at PLTF 064-065.

Clark County Clerk:
Trial Transcription Service $ 560.00
. This cost was incurred to pay the Court’s trial transcription service, a fee

required by the Court. See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 066—068.

Eighth Judicial District Court:

Jury Fees $ 1,880.00
U This cost was incurred to pay jury fees, as required by the Court. See Exhibit
1 at PLTF 069—-070.

Parking Fees:

Parking Fees $ 53.00

J These costs were incurred to pay for parking at the courthouse for hearings
and trial.

Plaintiff’s Emergency Motion to Continue Trial (10/29/2015, $4.00)

Jury Voir Dire (11/4/2015, $8.00)

Drop off Emergency Motion (10/23/2015, $1.00)

Trial (11/12/2015, $20.00)

Trial (11/13/2015, $20.00)

See Exhibit 1 at PLTF 071.
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TOTAL COSTS EXPENDED $ 26,579.38
<d
DATED this Z/ ° day of December, 2015.
NETTLES

BRIAN D. NETTLES, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 7462
CHRISTIAN M. MORRIS, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 11218
NETTLES LAW FIRM

1389 Galleria Drive, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89014

Attorneys for Plaintiff
STATE OF NEVADA )
) §8.:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

CHRISTIAN M. MORRIS, ESQ., being first duly sworn, deposes and says as follows:

Affiant is an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada and is the
counsel of record for the Plaintiff in the above-entitled matter; 1 have read the above and
foregoing Plaintiff’s Amended Verified Memorandum of Costs, and know the contents thereof;,
that to the best of my knowledge and belief the items listed are correct, and that the costs have
been reasonably and necessarily incurred in this action; that the memorandum is true and correct
of my own knowledge, except for any matters therein stated upon information and belief, and as

to those matters therein stated, I believe them to be true,

CHRISTIAN M. MORRIS -

SUBSCRIBE£ AND SWORN to before
me thi 2)‘ day of December, 2015.

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for said
County and State
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE é’
Pursuant to NEFCR 9, NRCP 5(b) and EDCR 7.26, I certify that on this@kﬁ day of

October, 2015, I served the foregoing Plaintiff’s Amended Verified Memorandum of Costs to

the following party by electronic transmission through the Wiznet system:

Lawrence J. Semenza, II1, Esq.
Christopher D. Kircher, Esq.
Lawrence J. Semenza, II1, P.C.
10161 Park Run Drive, Suite 150
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

(702) 835-6803

Fax: (702) 920-8669

Attorneys for Defendant

Wynn Las Vegas, LLC dba

Wynn Las Vegas

An Employee of the
NETTLES LAW FIRM
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Filing Title

Judgment on Verdict

Plaintiffs Application for Fees, Costs and Pre-Judgment interest

Naotice of Entry of Discovery Commissioner Report and Recommendations
Notice of Entry of Discovery Commissioner Report and Recommendations
Discovery Commissioner Report and Recommendations

Plaintiffs Brief As To Construclive Notice

Plaintiff's Brief Regarding Causation Testimony by Drs. Dunn and Tingey
Plaintiff's Brief as to Testimony Regarding Future Pain ard Suffering

Notice of Entry of Order Granting Plaintiffs Oral Motlon for Demand of Jury Trial
Order Granting Plaintiffs Oral Motion for Demand of Jury Trial

Plaintiffs Propesed Verdict Forms

Plaintiffs Proposed Voir Dire Questions

Plaintiffs Pretrial Disclosures

Supplement

Natice of Entry of Order Denying Defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment
Order Denying Defendant's Motion For Summary Judgment

Joint Pre-Trial Memorandum

Natice of Entry of Discovery Commissioner Repart and Recommendations
Discovery Commissioner Report and Recommendations

Plaintiff s Repiy to Defendant's Cpposition to Plaintiffs Omnibus Motions in Limine
Plaintiff's Motion to Re-Open Discovery for the Limited Purpose of Taking Defendant's 30(b)(6) Deposition and for Order Shortening Time

Supplementai Affidavit and Declaration of Christian M. Morfis to Plaintiff's Ominibus Motions in Limine

Piaintiff's Opposition 10 Wynn's Motion in Limine [#1] to Exclude Purported Expert Witness Gary Presswood

Case Number
A-12-5655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-126559982-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12855992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12655992-C
A-12555992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-6556992.C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-G

Mlaintiffs Opposition to Wynn's Motion in Limine [#3] to Exciude any Reference or Testimony or Defendant’s Alleged Failure to Preserve Evidi A-12-656892-C
Plaintiffs Opposition to Wynn's Motien in Limine [#2] to Exclude Unrelated Medical Conditions and Damages Claimed by Plaintif and Mation - A-12-655992-C
Suppiemental Affidavit and Declaration of Christian M. Morris to Plaintiffs Omnibus Molions in Limine

Plaintiffs Omnibus Motions in Limine
Plaintiffs Errata to Opposition to Defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment

Plaintitfs Opposition 1o Defendant's Motion for Protective Order and for Order Shortening Time

Piaintiff's Opposition to Defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment
Natice of Appearance

1 RA 046

A-12655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12-655992-C
A-12.655992-C
A-12655092-C

Date
12115156
11/25/15
11117115
111715
1117115
11/12/15
11/09/15
11/09/15
11/05/15
11/05/15
10428115
10/28/15
10/28/15
10/27M15
10/12/15
10/09/15
09/28/15
05/24/15
08/23M15
0o/17/115
09/09/15
09/03/15
08/27/15
0812715
08/27/15
08/18/15
08/13/15
08/11/15
08/04/15
07/127H5
02/18/15

Fim Name
Nettles Law Fimn
Nettles L.aw Firm
Netties Law Firm
Netties Law Firm
Netties L.aw Firm
Netties L.aw Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Netties Law Firm
Netties L.aw Firm
Netties Law Firm
Nefties Law Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Netiles Law Firm
Netties L.aw Firm
Netties Law Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Netties Law Firm
Netties L.aw Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Netiles Law Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Nettles Law Fimn
Nettles Law Firm
Nettles Law Firm
Nettles l.aw Firm

Amount
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$£3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.60
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.60
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$3.50
$£3.80
$3.50

$108.50



?\ BUSINESS
’ CARE
GONNECTIVITY

DATE: 07/01/2015

REQUESTOR: NETTLES

NAME: YVONNE O’CONNELL
FACILITY: OPENSIDED MRI OF LV
PerSe Technologies now McKesson Corporation
Dear Mr./Ms./Administrator

The charge for your request: $4.98

Formula for the charge is as follows: $4.00 per record requested + Cost of postage to
mail the request + 10 ¢ per page + any fees to retrieve documents or records from offsite

storage. Please contact me at 559-455-4000 if you have additional questions.

WE ARE A BILLING OFFICE ONLY. ANY MEDICAY. RECORDS AND KFILMS
CAN BE REQUESTED AT THE FACILITY.

Please make checks pavable to McKesson Corporation.

Sincerely,
CONNIE FOX

Tax Id# 58-1953146 \
MCKESSON CORP, XA
5110 E. CLINTON WAY - STE. A ¢ Y
FRESNO, CA 93727 /\ & /

PHONE: 559-455-4000 EXT 4365 » U.U
FAX: 559-455-4017 | Y\ \ \

1 RA 047
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l:AW QOEFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES; INC. . 1 6672
OPERATING ACCOUNT - : . 94-236/1224
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200

HENDERSON, NV 88014 M22/2015

DATE.

e

"

PAY TO THE e - - , a
ORDER OF McKesson Corp. _ - | $ *498
. FUU[';an d 98/1 0‘O*ﬂ-:ﬁ-****::l_-*'k::t**ﬂ***tkk**k_i‘d.:‘*_i:_ttﬁ:}g?tl***‘gt‘l’*ﬁiﬁfgk'ﬁﬁf‘t**_-k*ml:**tﬁﬂ*i:r*:i‘ri;_**i.f**ﬁ#**‘********i_t**ﬂ_*l*m**tttﬂ***t DOLLARS
McKesson Corp.

. “‘_}._ [ 2 :p_._=:.. . . .
. - ) ,-'-;..:::;;-:: ‘ f iﬁ A m
- : . < P L .. S
MEMO . #'-'f_-% ant €6 S T
p e s AN S R s

e S

cal record

SRR RO ST Fipd ST R R e e TR @ SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACK. @l T BT

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT | 1 6672
— McKesson Corp. ‘ 71222015
. rad assoc ' : 4.98
et rad assoc
rad assoc
rad assoc
rad assoc
—~ Medical records 4.98
L AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 1 6672
McKesson Corp. 7122/2015
- ' rad assoc ~ 4.98
rad assoc
rad assoc
rad assoc
rad assoc
Medical records 4,98
PLTF 003

1 RA 048
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LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 1 667

McKesson Cormp. 712212015
rad_ assoc ' 4.98
. rad assoc
el o rad assoc
. rad assoc
rad assoc
Medical records 4.98
LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 1 6672
McKessan Corp. 712212015
(~ ,. rad assoc 498
L rad assoc
rad assoc
rad assoc
rad assoc
Medical records 4,98

Jlease Reorder from Priority Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com {Ask About All Your Printing Needs)
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Chnst'étr_"i, M -Moms Esq. =*

__f;i="Atteﬁt1{§

'.f{r‘ice wasaccepted'by, S RISCO atd

T

. Las Vegas __NV 89‘ Thank you

......

* Conirl: Distrl ct Court
L7 Cotinty: C!ark Cuunly,
: Case_Nd A-12-655992-C

 ToalPaid:

: _Work Order # 1508438
11!04/2015

Inv01ce Datc' -
Clle;nt [D#

N o - ‘:‘_. x.?

TotalAmountDue = §171.2PLTF '005

Legal Process Servlce"‘."
" 724 South: 8th Street
e Las Vegas NV 89101

1 RA 050




- LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, ING. 1 71 54

- OPERATING AGCOUNT 94-236/1224
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200 ' .
HENDERSON, NV 89014
. | DATE 11/11/2015
PAY TO THE 3 .
ORDER OF Legal Process Service $ *827.20

L

Elght Hundred Twentyhseven and 20/1 00*****'k****i******ﬂ**ﬂ**********H***H*i**ﬂ**t*******ﬁ**i**m**ﬁ**ﬁ*#ﬂi****ﬁ DOLLARS

Legal Process Service

o IR g
- e

if r=crozmn

MEMO ’ S

whdran sy [TTeTY At

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17154

Legal Process Service 11/11/2015
def 85.00

(‘" def

james rice 121.00
sal risco 171.20
jennifer parnes 260.00
yanet elias 80.00
. corey proweil v 110.00
827.20
W OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17154
Legal Process Service : 11/11/2015
def 85.00
def '
james rice 121.00
sal risco 171.20
jennifer parnes | 260.00
yanet elias 80.00
corey prowell _ 110.00
| 827.20
PLTF 006
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stian A Attentmn. CLEENALAANIN S s
:;_;’:Attentlon Dorothy Allen R Lo 23 Served @ ofﬁce Of At-ty Klrcher C/ﬂ Marlene_ e
1389 Gallefia Dir; #2007 ;27 L ey nel Thank YOU' LPS***
_Hendcrson NV 89014 LT 5 ‘

P Piatnrfff(sj

W i La'.s' Ve as%;LL da Nevada Linited Liabil : R
40 2 C- La.s" g,egég é l{g’agqmpcmy domg bu.‘sw.eess a.s" ijn )

Sub-'lfota[s

13 89 Gallena Dr.;- #200
'Hc'nderson NV 89014

s . Work O!'de[' # 1508440
Legal Process Senrlce'-.--."'.“fi'i T L In¥6i¢e Date: 11!05/2015
724 Sputh 8th Street ¢ . - Do o e e Cllent]]:}#

Las Vegas NV 39101 L SRy

:-"‘ '-f‘-.
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. LAW:OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. ‘ 17154
- «  OPERATING ACCOUNT . 94-236/1224
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89014
e Enon:  Legal Process Service | | $ #827.20

Elght HUndred Twanty_sev;en and 2011 00**“*****1:******************************’********-****ﬂ********i****ﬁtﬂ*iﬂ*****‘ki DOLLARS

Legal Process Service

°|\ Dl;q_

MEMO ’ «;::"‘f"; p—— W B

S I e RN TR o e R ok PR S T @ SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. BETAILS ON BAGK. @ LT R b e
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AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 1 71 54

Legal Process Service 11/11/2016
def 85.00
a def
.
jamesrice 121.00
sal risco 171.20
jennifer parnes 260.00
yanet elias 80.00
corey prowell 110.00
827.20
%W OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17154
Legal Process Service : 1171112015
def 85.00
def '
james rice 121.00
sal risco 171.20
jennlfer parnes 260.00
yanet elias 80.00
corey prowell 110.00
827.20
PLTF 008

Slaaca Canrdar fenm Priaribhy Rucinace rhaorke Dh (7070 9832428 Fav (701 963-71135RA1|0|5:3::! Rearders Visil www.nbchecks.com (Ask About Al Yow Printing Needs)



" Tiivoice# 15_Q_8439.
Invmce Date 11/05/2015

U Aneation: ,,@g A ﬁ
| . Served @ office: of Atfy Klrcher c.fo Marlene
_.lCuncI Thank youl LPS*** L R

Nettles Law Flrm
7. Christian M.- Morris; Bsq: =557
Attentlon. Dorothy Allen

-'

Courl D:stnct Cou""'-"- —
:féd

Lff?.bm{l»’ C'O?Pq’any. ﬂ.’Omgbu.s'me.s:s' a.s' Wymz _ County Ci“k County i
s Veras, of -f’ L ‘_  Case o A 12:655992-C.°

Chrgtan Mo Biq. L Weapmeyur st
" _Henderson NV 89014-; N MR

Work Order # 1508439

Legal'Process. Serw'cé:. e Invmce Date 11[05;2015

‘724 South 8th Stregt™ .~ L
LasVegas NV89101 L LT L e T T -

R T Total Aimount Due = $110.00p TF 009
. conlm s T 1RA054 o L :
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« LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC.
* ~  OPERATING ACCOUNT
" 1383 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 83014

04-236/1224

oare 1171112015

PAY TO THE - .
ORDER OF Legal Process Service $ “8D7 2()

Eight Hun d'.ed Twenty_seven an d 20 [1 0Oint****h**************t****ttt***t*t**ﬂm:ﬁ*ktk*t***t****ﬁut*t*ttl***ﬂrtnt*****ﬂ D OLLARS .

Legal Process Service

LT #re
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MEMO . g _ I v ——
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..............

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC, - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17154

Legal Process Service 11/11/2015
def 85.00

( def

james rice | 121.00
sal tisco 171.20
jennifer parnes 260.00
yanet ellas 80.00
corey prowell 110.00
827.20
AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17154
Legal Process Service ' 11/11/2015
def 85.00
def ' -
james rice 121.00
sal risco 171.20
jennifer parnes 260.00
yanet elias 80.00
corey prowell 110.00
‘ 827.20
PLTF 010
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Tab # DISCOVERY Date No. Pages
— mve— -
1  |Defendant’s Initial Disclosures 9/30/2013] 14
! 2__|Plaintif’s Initial Disclosures _10/92013) 9
RTP — 1% Set to Plaintiff from Defendant 1/16/2014| 8
4 IROGS - 1% Set to Plaintiff from Defendant I____l/_1§/2014
5__|Responses to RTP — 1* Set to Plaintiff from Defendant 3/4/2014
6 _jAnswers to ROGS — 1" Set to Plaintiff from Defendant | 3/4/2014 |
7 [RFA — 1* Set to Defendant from Plaintiff 4/21/2014
8§ |ROGS — 1% Set to Defendant from Plaintiff 4/21/2014
9  |RTP — 1* Set to Defendant from Plaintiff 4/21/2014 8
1 10 |Plaintiffs 1 Supplement to Initial Disclosures 1 5/15120 14 18
11 Defendant’s 1% Supplement to Initial Disclosures 5/19/20 14
12 |Responses to RFA — 1% Set to Defendant from Plaintiff 6/3/2014
13 Defenda;nt’sﬁ2_'“d Supplement to Initial Disclosures 6/3/20 14|
i 14 |Answers to ROGS — 1% Set to Defendant from Plaintiff 6/3/2014
15 |Responses toETP_l * Set from Plaintiff to Defendant 9
16 |Plaintiff’s 2™ Supplement to Imt1al Disclosures 6/3/2014 26
17 |Defendant’s 3™ Supplement to Initial Disclosures 8/28/2014 42
18 Defendant S 4" Supplement to Initial Disclosures 10/15/2014 64
[ 19 Defendant s 5" Supplement to Initial Disclosures 2/13/2015
20 |NOD — Defendant’s for Plaintiff 2/27/2015
|21 |Defendant 6™ Supplement to Initial Disclosures 3/3/2015 61
22 |Notice of Site Inspection | 3/10/2015 6
23 _|Notice of Taking Depo of Yanet Elias _ 3102015 %
24_|Amended Notice of Taking Depo of Yanet Elias ] 3/1072015] 6
i 25 ™ Amended Notice of Taking Depo of Yanet Elias _ 3@/201 5 6
26 _[PL’s 1* Supplement I 31 6/20151 18
27 |P1’s 2™ Supplement 3/18/2015 26
| 28 TAmonded Notice of Ste Inspection | spection 3/26/2015 6
29 Notice of Taking Depo of Hotspur and Rampart with 4/9/2015 14
Subpoena
30 [Notice of Taking Depo of Salvatore Risco with Subpoena 4/9/2015
31 Pl.’s Initial Expert Disclosures
Def’s 7" Supplemental
Def.’s Initial Expert Disclosures
34 JAmended Notice of Taking Depo of Salvatore Risco 4/21/2015 3
PLTF 011

1 RA 056



35 |Proof of Service on Rampart of Sub
IS\IE;;::;?E&Ung Depo of Rampart at the Resort at 4/27/9015
37 |Defs 2 Set of RTP to PI. ! 5/12/2015
38 [Def.’s Disclosure of Rebuttal Expert Wiﬁless_ - B 5/13/2015 100
39 INotice of Taking Depo of Corey Prowell 5/13/2015 7
40 _JAmended Notice of Taking Depo of Corey Prowell 5/14/2015 7
!_Lw 2™ Set of RTP 5/21/2015 57]
42_|Notice of Taking Continued Depo of PI. 5/21/2015 6
43 |Def.’s 8" Supplemental 5/27/2015 |
44 AQef.’s of SuEElemental l 5/28/2015 3
45 [Notice of Taking Depo of Def. 6/5/2015 9
46 |PL>s 3" Supplement l 6/12/201 5‘ 30'
47 |Notice Vacating Depo of Wynn 6/23/2015 6
48 |2"! Amended Notice of Taking Depo of Def, Wynn 7/13/2015 10
|49 |PL’s éf b Supp to Initial Disclosures 22
50 |3™ Amended Notice of Taking Depo of Def. Wynn 7/24/2015 9
51_|PL’s Confidential Mandatory Settlement Brief _ ~8/25/2015 7
52 4" AmendedSupp. _ 8/27/2015 22
53 |Pl.’s st Supp to Initial Disclosures _ 9/18/2015 26
54 |PL’s 6" Supp to Initial Disclosures 9/28/2015
55 |4™ Amended Notice of Taking Depo of Def. Wynn 10/2/2015 -
56 |5" Amended Notice of Taking Depo of Def. Wynn 10/2/2015
1 |Complaint — 212012 24'
2 |Amended Complaint 3/20/2012 4
3 |Summons with Affidavit of Service 4/4/2012 4
4 Motion for Withdrawal } 11/19/2012 7
5 Certificate of Mailing Re: Motion to Withdraw as Attorney 11/20/2012 9
of Record
6 {Minutes Re: Motion to Withdraw as Counsel 12/19/2012 1
7 [Pl.’s Supp to Motion to Withdraw as Attorne of Record 12/19/2012 4i
8 {Order Re: Motion to Withdraw 12/21/2012 2
Notice of Entry of Order 12/24/2012 4
10 [Notice of Appearance _ . L 5/ 4/2013 6
Default 6/25/2013 5
12 |IAFD 7/24/2013 )
13_|Notice of Stip and Order to Set Aside Default 712412013 4
14 _|Answer to Amended Complaint 7/24/2013 5
15 Request For Exemptlon From Arbitration 8/7/201 %IL 5
16 |Opp to PL’s Request for Exemption From Arbitration 8/16/2013 4
PLTF 012

1 RA 057



Commissioner’s Decision on Request For Exemption | 8/22/2013 2
Def’s Opp. to Plaintiff’s Motion to Reopen Disc. For the
18 JLimited Purpose of taking Def’s 30(b)(6) Dep. and for Order 9/10/2015
Shortening Time
Notice of ECC 9/12/2013 4
20 JJCCR 11/20/2013 18
21_|Scheduling Order — | 11250013 3
22 _JOrder Setting Civil Non-Jury Trial and Calendar Call 12/5/2013 3
23 100J 5/5/2014 3
24 [Notice of Association of Counsel 9/10/2014 3
Discovery Commissioner J 9/22/2014 7
26 Noti(.:.e of Entry of Stip and Order to Extend Discovery and 9/29/2014 7
Continue Trial
Amended Order Setting Civil Jury Trial and Calendar Call 10/1/2014] 3
00J 10/20/2014 3
Motion to Withdraw as Counsel of Record 9/10/2014 9
Notice of Non-Opposition 1 9/22/2014 3
Aﬁidawt of J. Scott Dilbeck, Esq. in Support of Motion to 9/29/2014 4
Withdraw 1
32 ]Order Granting Motion to Withdraw 1 10/1/2014 3
33 [Notice of Entry of Order Granting Motion to Withdraw 2/11/2015 5
34 INotice of Appearance 2/18/2015 19
35 JReceipt of Original File 3/5/2015 1
36 |PL’s OOJ to Def. 3/26/2015 3
37 ] Notice of Rescheduling of Hearing 6/3/2015 2
38 ] Det.’s Motion for Summary Judgment 7/13/2015 50
Second Amended Notice of Taking 30(b)(6) Deposition of
3 Defendant Wynn Las Vegas 771372015 63
40 ] P1.’s Opp to Def.’s Motion for Summary Judgment 7/27/2015 139
41 Def.’s Motlo.n for Protective Order and for Order 7129/2015 47
Shortening Time _
12 P1.’s Opp to I?ef.’s.Motlon for Protective Order and for 8/4/2015 47
Order Shortening Time
43 ]Order Setting Settlement Conference 8/11/2015 2
Pl.’s Errata to Opp to Def.’s Motion for Summary 8/11/2015 37
Judgment
45 | PIl.’s Omnibus Motions in Limine 8/13/2015 174
Def.’s Opp to Pl.’s omnibus motion 8/31/2015 18
47 JPL.’s OQJ to Def. 9/3/2015 3
P1.’s Motion to Re-Open Discovery for the Limited Purpose
of taking Def.’s Depo 97912015 27
Reply in Support of Def’s Motion for Summary Judgement 9/10/2015 17

1 RA 058

PLTF 013



Reply in Support of Def’s Motion in Limie[#2] to Exclude |

50 JUnrelated Medical Conditions; Opposition to Plaintiff’s 9/10/2015 60
Motion for Sanctions |
Reply in Support of Def’s Motion in Limine[#3] to Exclude
Any Reference or Testimony of Defendant’s Alleged Failure 9/10/2015 16
to Preserve Evidence
Discovery Commissioner Report and Recommendations 9/23/2015 6
Notice of Entry:’ of Discovery Commissioner Report and 0/24/2015 7
Recommendations ﬂjf
Joint Pre-Trial Memorandum 9/28/2015] 18
Order Denying Def’s Motion for Summary Judgement 10/9/2015 2
P%. 8 CZb]eotlt?n to De-f. 8 pnnmely Errata to Def. David 10/9/2015 3
Siegel’s Motion to Dismiss
Notice of Entry of Order of Denying Def.’s Motion for 10/12/2015 4
Summary Judgement
Pl.’s Emergency MOtl(fn to Continue Trial and for Sanctions 10/26/2015 96
on Order Shortening Time
Def. s Opp. to P1.’s Motion to pontlflue Trial and for Order 10/28/2015 7
Sanctions on an Order Shortening Time #

60 |Order on Pl. Omnibus Motions in Limine 11/2/2015 3
Order Granting Def.’s Motion in Limine[#1] to Exclude

1 2

61 |Purported Expert Witness Gary Presswood 117212015
Order Denying w/out Prejudice Def.’s Motion in Limine[#2]

62 [to Exclude Unrelated Medical Conditions and Damages 11/2/2015 3
Claimedby PL. J_ 1
Order Denying Def.’s Motion in Limine[#3] to Exclude any

63 JReference or Testimony of Def.’s Alleged Failure to 11/2/2015 2

L Preserve Evidence
Notice of Entry of Order Granting P1.’s Oral Motion for

64 Demand of Jury Trial 11/5/2015 1

Order Granting P1.’s Oral Motion for Demand of Jury Trial 11/5/2015 2
- {
Notice of Entry of Order ﬂ 11/5/2015 jl

67 Notice of El‘ltl'?' of Discovery Commissioner Report and 11/17/2015 8
Recommendations

68 Notice of EntI'j.f of Discovery Commissioner Report and 11/17/2015 6I
Recommendations

69 |Def’s LLC’s Trial Brief _ 11/25/2015 10
Det.’s Opp to PL’s Application for Fees, Costs and Pre-

70 Judgment Interest and Motion to Retax Costs 121772015 24

PLTF 014

1 RA 059
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LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. 17128
OPERATING ACCOUNT 94-236/1224
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200 '

HENDERSON, NV 89014
oare 117412015

AYTOT . .
Zanegoﬁﬁ - Yanet Elias $ *30.00

Th irty and 0 0!1 0 O*ﬁt**ﬁﬂﬂt** ek ok g skl ek ok ok ke e e o o Aokl e e o e A e Ak e e deA o o e e e de e ik o vk et e sk A bk ke sk e o ok

DOLLARS

Yanet Elias

MEMO ) «; 5::3 _,g ZAA L —
_ Witness Fee - A-12-655999-C . '.‘

,
CRERRYEEE [t SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACK.

I e

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT
Yanet Elias 11/4/2015

( | : 30.06

S

(

. Witness Fee - A-12-655992-C ' 30.00
LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 1 71 2 8
Yanet Elias 11/4/2015
30.00

o (onetd - Costs

Witness Fee - A-12-655992-C 30.00

Please Reorder from Priority Business Checks Ph. (702) 253-2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Reorders Visil www.pbchecks.com {Ask Aboul All Your PrintingREeds 015
1 RA 060
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.
LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. 17129
OPERATING ACCOUNT 94.236/1224
1389 SAHE)EERIQCI)JR'VE; SgU !;I‘E 200 )
E RSON, NV 89014
are 111412015
e ol Corey Prowell g *30.00

T h i rty an d 00[1 G 0** ek etk Wik veoir e ke e e e ook ek e ok e etk e e e e o kel ek s o e de oo ke el B ke e e e ek e e o v e ok ek el ook e ok ok e e e ke Sk AR R Rk

DOLLARS

Corey Prowell

MEMO S 2, b%j*-‘\
Withess Fee - A-12-655992-C

MENTETSTE (11 SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED, DETAILS OR BACK. [1] ISrSTecsisy

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT ' 17129
Corey Prowell 11/4/2015

C ._ 30.00

C_ Witness Fee - A-12-655992-C 30.00
LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17129
Corey Prowell 11/4/2015
30.00

By Connetd - Costs

Witness Fee - A-12-655992-C 30.00

Please Reorder from Priority Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Rearders Visit www.phchecks.com (Ask About All Your Printing [REGEF 016
1 RA 061



Nettles LaW-Firm
1389 Galleria'Dr.

Henderson,

RUNNING VEGAS
INVOICE

6096 THORNE BAY COURT LAS VEGAS NEVADA 89110

Jaii:
i

Retainer G Qctober 2015

2790 | Motion to Quash - Henderson Muni

2798 O,Coni? _ 1 QPP - Dept. 5 - Expedited

2802 ¢ gn,myf/ On Cali - Expedited Return - OST
=::r':,‘f;é_3’:1mmediate Re-Submission - Discovery

2803 O’Connell OPP - Dept. 5 - Immediately

2808 Motion to Quash - Henderson Muni

2817 $&0 De,pts - Expedited

2819 Delayed P/U —Hearmgs

2825 Hearings - Expeéﬁt_qd

2826 Dealyed P/U - Appéél;_,_ - Expedited

2139 O’Connell  PT Memo - Dept. 5 - E@gﬁted

TOTAL: $ 530.00

Due Upon Receipt
Thank You

1 RA 062

Invoice Date: 10/01/2015

350.00

10.0¢
10.0¢

50.0¢
20.0¢

20.00
10.00
10.00
10:00
1000
2000

10.00

PLTF 017



L A A S LT e LR IR R LR LA LT T L LS L P T P P PR LT ST TR TR F TP Y o TPy Py

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN, DNETTLES N, . I 16993-,
. OPERATING-ACCOUNT - i - 94236224
1380 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200 . : _ .
HENDERSON NV 89014 T LR : '
e | a1
PAY TO THE e - _ g T
ORDER OF Running Vegas - R $ **530.0_0»'

FIV e H u l'ld re d Th Irty an d 00,1 0 0‘!ﬂ**t****t*tt*ﬂﬂ*iﬂm*ﬂth****ﬂ**ﬂm**ﬂﬂ* *******i****lf**"t***-****'-&t.'ti*tﬂ***i DO L[_ARS
_ R unning_ Veg: as‘" '_

M

MEMO . - . ' g‘“‘m’{ ; pIN
: 3 : 7

B -
ey i o

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES; INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT | | - 1-‘6 99 3
Running Vegas - 10/6/2016 o R
S | 350,00
mot to quash o 10.00
opp €xp . 10.00
oh call exp return ost . 70.00
opp + 20.00
mot to quash 10.00
s&o exp . _ 10.00 -
pu ho exp - 20.00
a0 pu exp ' S ) 20. 00;'_--
~ ptmemo ‘ .. - 1000
'530.00 |
L AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - CPERATING ACCOUNT 1_0,51201 5 : 1 6 9 9 3
. Running Vegas : -
Sl | ‘ ' . _. . 35000' |
mot to quash o o ~10.00.
opp €Xp ‘ | - 10,00
on call exp return ost o - _ 70.00:
mof to quash ' K 10.00
s&o exp . 10.00
pu ho exp ~20.00
ao pu exp - 20.00
pt memo 1 0.00_

- 530:00

Please Reorder from Priority Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com {(Ask About All Your Printingmlee]-ss: 01 8
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| RUNNING VEGAS
INVOICE

6096 THORNE BAY COURT LAS VEGAS NEVADA 89110

Nettles Law Firm Invoice Date: 11/02/2015

1389 Galleria Dr.

Henderson, NV 89014
Retainer November 2015 $  350.00
2853 Delayed P/U (1/4) - Hearings - 2.50
2854 Delayed P/U (1/4) - Hearings 2.50
2855 Delayed P/U (1/4) - DCRR - Discovery - Expedited 12.50
2856 Delayed P/U (1/4) - S&O - Dept. 4 - Expedited 12.50
2858 Appeals - Expedited 10.00
2864 Delayed P/U - ADR - Expedited 25.00
2875 - Appeals - Expedited 10.01
2885 Delayed P/U -~ Hearings & Appeals - Expedited 30.00
2886 On Call Expedited Return - OST 50,00
---- O’Connell  Expedited P/U & Efile - OST 25.00

TOTAL: $ 530:20

Due Upon Rece pt
Thank You

PLTF 019
1 RA 064



) LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN P NETI'LES INC.. OPERATING ACCOIJNT

2 Runnlng Vegas

Py Y
a2 "“'o& -
Do

- -~ -
"r- _.Auﬁ?' .

L'i_’j SECURITY FEATURES INGLUDED. DETAILS ON BACK. @l

. _'delayed pfu HO .
delayed p/u HO -

delayed p/u| DCRR

 delayed p/i1 SR0
- -appeals-exp -
. delayed . pfu ADR
.. appeals’ exp .-
- “delayed p/u HO!AO exp'-'f

exp return: OST"

e exp pu & eﬁle OST

__'LAW‘OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES iNC. OPERATING ACCOUNT

iy Runnlng Vegas

"_appeals exp..
S '__'-delayed plu ADR

C L deldyedpuHO-
T f;‘delayed Pfu Ho

......

o -':.::-de'ayed P/U HWAO exp'-_,, o T
S .-;exP l’eturn OST SR
- _exp pu & eﬁle OST

Please Reorder from Priofity Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com (Ask About Al Your Printing RJB&F 020

1 RA 065



RIINNING VEGAS

INVOICE

6t.96 TORY-E BAY COURT LAS VEGAS NEVADA 89110

Nettles Law Firm Invoice Date; 09/01/2015
1389 Galleria Dr.
Henderson, NV 89014
Retainer September 20 15 $
2732 Mediation Brief
10651 Capesthorne (Area 4)
2734 (’Connell Opposition - Discovery - Expedited
216 Response - Discovery - Expedited
2742 Henderson Muni - Quash - Expedited
2744 DCRR - Discovery - Expedited (rejected)
Kinkos -~ Copies - Expedited
Re-Submit ~ Discovery - Expedited
2746 MFSJ - Dept. 24 - Expedited
2747 MPO - Discovery - Immediately
On Call - P/U - Discovery - Time Sensitive
2748 Exemption - ADR - Expedited
2773 Q/Connell OST - Discovery - Expedited
2776 Hearings - Expedited
2779 ROC - 501 S, Rancho (Area 3)

TOTAL: $610.00

Due Upon Receipt
Thank You

1 RA 066

350.00

5.00
35.00

10,00
10.00
20.00
10.00
20.00
10.00
10.00

20.00
50.00

10.00

1¢ )0

16 )0

30 )0

PLTF 021



R S O e SR A S T H FAR AT B 3 H 8 STALELC R T S R T
I et 5T, Mg e =T 7 el - . TEiTTeysY = e . -
T i FERETREA FABAUELG FRHISIDOCUMENTHA STAIG QD Hn e AC KL b 5 A N ) F T R e e T Y R T G O Y P T et

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. 16843
* OPERATING ACCOUNT ' 94
“1383 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200 ol
HENDERSON, NV 83014
oate V172015
PAY TO THE
ORDER OF Running Vegas _ $ *#*610.00
1 Feh ik drdedode gk de Il drdk do v dek ook de etk vk ki e e ek e denke gk e dedrdedeek de ok vk deok etk de ok ok ko ek e el ke e ke de i dedok Rk kAt Aok A
Six Hundred Ten and 00/100 * DOLLARS
Running Vegas
MEMO
"'t_—,; ﬁ_
TR .

O e e S 0y e R A e A e T B (__?] SECURITY i) = T = T T A S T
ST FEATURES IMCLUD=D, DETAILS ON BACK. D e T ) AT ey e e e R e T P L S T e e )

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT
N 16843
Running Vegas 9/1/2015

350.00
del mediation brief 40.00
Opp exp - 10.00
response exp 10.00
mot quash exp 20.00
derr exp 40.00
msj exp 10.00
disc exp 70.00
adr exp 10.00
disc ost 10.00
ho exp 10.00
roc 30.00

610.00

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT

Running Vegas 9/1/2015

' 350.00
del mediation brief 40.00
opp exp 10.00
response exp 10.00
mot quash exp 20.00
dcrr exp 40.00
msj exp 10.00
disc exp 70.00
adr exp 10.00
disc ost _ ;lggg

ho e X
roc ? 30.00
610.00

Please Reorder from Prioiity Business Checks Ph. {702} 263-2435 Fax (702} 263-24:16 IIQ ‘XrOEGX%Ct Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com {Ask Aboul Ali Yaur Printing h]:e)elas-!— F 022



Datg Case Name Trave) from: wmmecoweme 1 ravelto Reason for Travel Miles

7/ 13 | 9 3. Rainbous Pzw%i yp cneck 58

9/8y Y,  Lawns B De\uf,c‘% Al

il 29 _ 0 S 7™ Steet De'l.!def%. / (_xo\,mnap, A4

9/29_ | e ()" Cone ! 0 1330 Minoet St | Picie up Bileg 5l
/30 |Yagpe ('Cocrell | O 40 ko) | Doy o6 56 b
) 0 WA D] Degd gt 50 [t
NAME: Total Mileage 9»95{)

PLTF 023

1 RA 068



N T S S P S T PR A S N NI

16987

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC,
" OPERATING ACCOUNT 84-236/1224
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89014 | are 10/5(2015
PAY TO THE '
ORDER OF $ +12.50

O ne H undred TWe_Ive a nd 5 0!1 00 Aok ke Rk Fiok ik ik doi ek e s ek ke ek ok ok ook e ek A e st e i e s el el e e o ke de sk e Ao de e ek ek e ek DO LLARS

_‘\\:P Rl '_:'_.._..! )
A,
T
R .8\
>, e
ayd -
= auTd X - 5 i

MEMO 5 pee 1
PAYROLL/REIMBURSEMENT \/’/

Ty R b R T A P e A N T RV A A T R e | i% SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACIK, [(_L" | TR

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 16987
10/5/2015
pu check 19.00
doc delivery _ _ 13.00
delivery/exchange 12.00
pu files 15.50
delivery 28.00
delivery 25.00
PAYROLL/REIMBURSEMENT 112.50
LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 16987
10/5/2015
pu check 19.00
doc delivery 13.00
delivery/exchange 12.00
pu files 15.50
delivery 28.00
delivery 25.00
PAYROLL/REIMBURSEMENT 112.50
PLTEF 024

Piease Reorder from Priority Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 253—21 :ﬁ AFa'Glg(act Reorders Visil www.pbchecks.com (Ask About All Your Prinling Needs)



LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17174

11/18/2015
25.00
nhp photos 16.50
d/off expert payments 11.00
delivery | 23.00
26.00
101.50

PAYROLL/REIMBURSEMENT

Please Reorder from Priorily Business Checks Ph. (702) 263.2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com (Ask About All Your Printing Needs)

PLTF 025
1 RA 070



Date Case Name Travel from: mbume 0nfice T ravel (o Reason far Travel Miles

10/16 0 I Kella ¢ o .Prqgﬂ-%‘ up (hetic 4
10/41 ] 0 S St Da/iv.er; 30
1*9/ sl o Cannall 0 200 Lewis Pye. De,l'mn{h} 2
0/30 | 0 Briser e | Doy exthag iy
7 7 /i 1]
NAME: Total Mileage qQ

PLTF 026
1 RA 071



R FICES GF BRIAN D NE'-ITLES, INC',, -

" OPERATING'AGCOUNT.: -
, S 1359 GALLERIADRIVE SUITE 200
LT T HENDERSON, NV 39014

2y PAY TO! THE
g jj-__ ORDER OF

Sos T LT LT . RN S T . . '&“"E h;
MEMO. -~ 0 . he e ,a‘;“-"“‘*ﬁ’, | | R
T ST S S ) “82 e ¥ B PR .

. @ SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACK. @ KT

 LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT | S i 4 [010)
plucheck’
‘delivery ..

. defivery
exchange

 PAYROLL/REIMBURSEMENT

{LAW OFFICES. OF BRIAN D NETTLES; INC. : OPERATING ACCOUNT L
S e [ 11/3/2015 0
p/u check-
: ‘dellvery B
. - delivery.
o 'exchange )

PAYROL/REIMBURSEMENT. .~ & Fo o G400

Please Reorder from Priority Business Checks Ph. (702} 263-2435 Fax {702) 263-2436 / For Exact Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com {Ask About All Your PrintingMeddp 027
1 RA 072



LAW UHHUEYS OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT
- 16843

‘Running Vegas 9/1/2015

350.00

del mediation brief 40.00
opp exp 10.00
response exp 10.00
mot quash exp 20.00
derr exp 40.00
msj exp 10.00
disc exp 70.00
adr exp 10.00
disc ost 10.00
ho exp 10.00
roc 30.00
610.00

Please Reorder from Priori i
rity Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-24365 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exacl Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com (Ask About All Your Printing Needs)

PLTF 028
1 RA 073



)ate Case Name Travel from: saeme s 00tee  TTAVEL 1O Reason for Travel Miles
/2 o 0 1. Butbale Dl Gethng o signadure | 50
/s ) 6 WoSioat B[Pt 0% 33
15 [vome ) Connel 0 MO0 E. Dosst Ton | Dropoee oheets | 31
1| 0 Y Cir, | Delvesy {6
i]/ (% | O lown Center D Dran(l(} 5.
NAME: Total Mileage 203

~November

1 RA074

PLTF 029



i LAW OFFICi:S OF BRIAN D. ETI'LESI e, e £ 1 71 74
L OPERATINGACCOUNT A . g . B R S4-236I1224
1389 GALLERIADRIVE, SUITE 200 | SRR | - __
- HENDERSON NV89014 I ST
Nugooss: S ok 11!18/2015

‘,_,;ORDER GF S T PSPy $ : **101 50 _

@ne Hundred One an 50,1 0OH*****—lr**H**ﬂt*t**M*M**MM*WM*M*&M****k**ttﬂ**-******m*-mnﬂﬁﬂ'-' w

DOLW‘!S

2 i
,*\a "40& .
Fprmon
i

Es

i 1‘:'54 v IR w

] @] SECURFTY FEATURES [NCLUDED DETAILS ON BACK. @ T e = o

| LAWQFFICES OF BRIAN D, NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17174
-  11M82015
. .. 2500
nhp photos - - 16.50
d/off expert payments ‘ .- 11.00

delivery ' - 23.00
L S0 26000

PAYROLLREIMBURSEMENT. i 7 Aofise

LAW.OFFICES.OF BRIAN DINETTLES, NG, - OPERATING ACCOUNT T A & - [ 7/
DU | P T | 25.00
nhp photos - - . 1850
d/off expert payments . - IR -+ 11.00

delwery 23.00 - -
200

¥ _‘!::r‘ll ‘.‘.'- ,'

e e, .....h-.JI .

PAYROLUREIMB URSEMENT

Please Rearder fram Priorily Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Rearders Visit www.pbchecks.com {Ask About Alf Your PrinlinPl‘leIiE 030
1 RA 075



LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17100

11/3/2015
p/u check 7.00
delivery 15.00
delivery 11.00
exchange 12.00
PAYROLL/REIMBURSEMENT | 45.00

Please Reorder from Priority Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com (Ask About All Your Printing Needs)

PLTF 031
1 RA 076



) N ‘tr-' SN LT
. -

www LPS NV c:orh' cdhtaict@LPSNV com Invo;ce# 15073 51
: R ' ' Invome Dal& 10/20/20 15

o Netﬂes Law mrm S e e n Tnstired: = e
* Christian M. Morrig, Esq, - -© - - il Aﬁen“".‘_‘_"ﬁ‘&‘%é%%% ;&
- 'Attention: Dorothy Allen - . L ' : **Hl Dot still no résponse from dehvery notnces

.- 1389 Galleria D, #200. L e L anid/or posta[ inquiries. Would' yoi likeUs to senda
‘Henderson NV 89014 : ,,‘;.'5“-_--, © - - |séfverto the address to see lf we can get more
- s . XA L hnfonnatlon? Please adwse 'I‘hank youl 10/08*’*‘

THANK YOU FOR CH@OSING LPS '

C‘ RN T ; Yvo" 80’ - . — . - : SR
F!a!ntlff(s) R S n Ci iisnell nmdtwduai e : o Courl DjstnctCourt

TR N Wymz Las Vegas LLC aNevadaerrtedLmbzmy Company, et a[ s
_P-“‘f'??"-""'_',’_ff.s) T T S e o | CaseNe: Ad2- 655992-¢
Lo Re ) e L e e 'I‘erryM Ruby L0 f Deut No:: V

- -- ;a.cumanr “'-'.. SR Ll T T -~ :
o SKIPTRACETOLOCA’I‘EFOMREWLOY’EE B i

Smcn* T L L. o L - R e T s
P “’""f"‘f _.:."-.':_' R Datc Served “-'-ﬁ-'-'--"'-'
A Tlmc Scrvcd

| County Clark County, )

I)ate SemceDcscrlE fon. L SemceFecl DatcPald . CA‘;&%’ FEcPaiEi T

09!21/15 Slclp 'I‘racmg/]fmatefSk:gMemo e ci i AL 3150 o

LRI ..
L
PR LE L

Sub—Totals '_ $150.00 Totaled

Tcrms Paymcnl |s dnc upon recelpt Paymcnt IS ‘not contmgenl upon cllcnl or msu Tance rclmhurscment
A lalc ﬁzc of 15% wﬂ[ bc asscsscd on nII outstandmg ln'i'Ulces of 30 days or more el - TOtal AlllOllllt Due = $15 0 00 -

I--.'Il".l..ll""'“'.'“lﬂll-. I‘II’IIII‘l.lll‘llth‘ﬁ‘(-ﬂll’.Il’lllIIlllll'lll.l.lﬂllll.ll.ﬂ'l’ll'lIIlll"U.lk“ulll.'l'.l.'.lllllllliilllllllllll’"

" L Plcasc dctach and rctum thls scctmn with’ your paymcnt l\fakc chccks payablc tochal Pracess Scrmc
NetﬂesLawFlnn Lesl o _ W
L L - CLE e e e recmte our busmessf
ey ChnstxanM Moms Esq ‘ - S PP ‘y R
S 1389 GaIlenaDr #200
Henderson NV 89014

Remlt PaymenttO' : ST " Work Order# 150’7351
: ' ' | Invmce Date: < * 10/20/2015

Léq aI Process Semce"
IS ‘ Clte_nt m# -

724 South 8th Street

las Vegas, NV 83_.1 01 : o -
T T : Total Amount Due = $150,0(P|-TF 032
1 RA 077 .
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£ -"E TR h“,ﬂ..t",—;

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. 17078
OPERATING ACCOUNT . 04.736/1224
- - 1369 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89014
oare 1072712015
S’;‘Bé& SEE L.egal Process Service $ *675.00

SiX Hundred Seventy-Five and 00” 00*******ﬂ*t*t—***ﬂ***ﬂ-******ut*******ﬁtt*H********ﬂ************i*******uﬂ***ﬂ*

DOLLARS

Legal Process Service

- ot N e T Tt T i e - T st = 5 = g
P Y e o T o P e T e LR N T PR S e e R D R LT e PR

T B Tt LY L e - Lk mr wtama takdodiE bA-bika Tamgp vmg abd - o mlaTesmmaggs anga m Ak an e em pEs e T AT L

LAW CFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, ING. - OPERATING AGGOUNT ,
C [egal Process Service 1012772015

17078

85.00
55.00
55.00
255.00
75.00

sKip trace / former employee 150.00

675.00

P
N

S PP u rmbh At = s Bpemavrs wmimr T L LU P O

AW OFFIGES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT
Legal Process Setvice 1012712015

17078

85.00
55.00
55.00
255.00
75.00

" skip trace / former employee 150.00

675.00

PLTF 033
1RA 078



T H R e e R L Py T T L P iR L MK S L R O
H 1 T e e S LA T R g—-———mh—ﬂ—&—f-—-—-—*—-ﬁ—-‘-—“‘—‘«“'\

a'

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. 16396
, = ' OPERATING ACCOUNT 94-236/1224
* 1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200 |
HENDERSON, NV 89014 ;
) _ pate 42712015
A ERor.  Gary A, Presswoad $ *540.00 !
I
' Five Hu n dred Forty and 00 / 1 00*********************‘k\\‘******I\‘***********ﬂ**tt****t************k*t**i'*****tt**t*t**t*ut*t** DOLLARS :
Gary A. Presswood
8638 W Sahara Ave #435 i
Las Vegas, NV 89117 :
AEMO s -
_ Yvonne O'Connell _ ~ N _,;_,A
A T e e e TSN TSR s] (3] SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACK. (2] 1 TR SRR AR e
AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 1 6356
—~. - Gary A Presswood . 4/27/2015
site inspection 540.00
.-
4 Yvonne O'Connell 540.00
AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D'NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 16356
Gary A. Presswood 412712015
, site inspection 540.00

Yvonne O'Conpell- 540.00

_J[_E PLTF 034
CoD 1 RA 079



- .- =~ Gary Presswaod, Inc.

-~

Statement

dba The Accident Expert

8635 W Sahara Ave#435 DATE
Las Vegas NV 89117 4/172015
TO:

CHRISTIAN M MORRIS, ESQ.

NETTLES LAW GROUP

1389 GALLERIA DR. SUITE 200

HENDERSON, NV 89104

. Please make checks payable to: AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT ENC.
L GARY PRESSWQOOD INC. | $540.00
DATE TRANSACTION AMOUNT BALANCE OTY (hrs)
12/31/2000 Balance forward 0.00
O'Connell-
03/23/2015 Review docs received & prep for site inspection 540.00 540.00 1.8
S
1-30 DAYS PAST | 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST | OVER 90 DAYS
CURRENT DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE AMOUNT DUE
540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $540.00
Please phone 702.233.8516 with any questions regarding
your bill.
Phone # Fax # E-mail Web Site
702.233.8516 702.233.8519 crash@accidentexpert.com accidentexpert.oom .

1 RA 080

PLTF 035




A
-

A% .;::Ff::";f;‘:—f_’m’ﬁ-%l»‘,’,!‘v‘?ﬁ-‘ll:ﬁ?ﬁﬁ-?i‘.’fﬁ??:%”é&hﬁ‘!*.’:ﬂi}jﬁ?;‘zg‘;;{:%

,LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. ; 16426
0 - OPERATING ACCOUNT 94-236/1224
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200

HENDERSON, NV 89014 5{{3/20156
DATE

SAY TO THE
YROER OF Gary A. Presswood $ +2619.00

. . Sk feddk bk e devle
TWO ThOUSand_ SIX HUNdred Nlneteen and 00’1 00*#******Nc*********ﬂr*i***************Mﬂf**t*tt*******t* * DOLLARS

Gary A. Presswood
8635 W Sahara Ave #435
Las Vegas, NV 89117 .
‘ g T ey
T i
AEMO T iy
— s A F et = —— ﬁ
EmmmmaEYvonne:@:Gonnellzrrmmmrmams {5) secuRITY FEATURES MCLUDED, DETAILS O BACK. (3] Eimmmmsriraemrama

!
I
1
i
!
i
!
i
i
1
i
!
1
1
]
H
3
!
i
!
]
i
i
H
i
i
i
§
i
i
i
]
I

+

21T A e T L T N Y

cemmeemims casmeenesm wane s e P SRYEPIN L AR R emasrmiemieeesy e . 4 s e

AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, ING. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 16426

- Gary A. Presswood ' 5/13/2015
- finalize report 2,619.00

& Yvonne O'Connell 2.619.00

PP T S PP

B e T TP LI PP PR -

AW OFFIGES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING AGGOUNT - - | 16426

5/13/2015
Gary A. Presswood 2,619.00

finalize report

FPLTF 036

1 RA 081



Ty

Gary Presswood, Inc.

Statement

" dba The Accident Expert
8635 W Sahara Ave#435 DATE
Las Vegas NV 89117 5/1/2015
TO!
CHRISTIAN M MORRIS, ESQ.
NETTLES LAW GROUP
1389 GALLERIA DR. SUTTE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89104 /
I Please make checks payable to: _I AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT ENC.
(' GARY PRESSWOOD INC. l $3,159.00
DATE TRANSACTION AMOUNT BALANCE OTY (hrs)
- 12/31/2000 Balance forward 0.00
_ O'Connell- ‘
03/23/2015 Review docs received & prep for site inspection 540.00 540.00 1.8
04/01/2015 Site/SCOF inspection 720.00 1,260.00 24
1 04/02/2015 Compile photos, research & begin DRAFT report 900.00 2,160.00 3
04/06/2015 Draft report 360.00 . 2,520.00 12
04/10/2015 Complete draft 180.00 2,700.00 0.6
04/13/2015 Finalize & send report 450.00 3,150.00 L5
04/28/2015 Answer defense request for files 9.00 3,159.00 0.03
-
..
1-30 DAYS PAST | 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST | OVER 90 DAYS
CURRENT DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE AMOUNT DUE
3,159.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $3,159.00
Please phone 702.233.8516 with any questions regarding
your bill.
Phone # Fax# E-mail Web Site
702.233.8516 702.233 8519 crash@accidentexpert.com accidentexpert.com

1 RA 082

PLTF 037



LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES INC

. OPERATING ACCOUNT
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
- °  HENDERSON, NV 89014
PAY TO THE . o
ORDER OF Gary A. Presswood”

Five Hundred FOI’[Y Eﬂd 00/1 00***********wﬁ{***{***i&i*;;Irhi%*k**-ﬂ*ﬂﬂﬁi*ﬂ*_ﬂﬁ;***;?*}*H**ﬂ*{g***********tﬁmkm*tﬂiiﬂ***

Gary A Presswood
8635 W Sahara Ave #435
Las Vegas, NV 89117

'?0 nED l';
;_;' -m.,..
MEMO 0;.. \.J‘
. . = wann ¥
ST ’““’"‘f"*gm@ OCO%@II : R [ffl SEGURITY FEATURES INCLUDED, DETAILS ON BAGIC. @J

94.236/1224
e 62212015
$ *540.00
DOLLARS

------ - N B L A TR T AP AR EE oy o 1o R R oe M He e H o cm o a Em e s e e s mam T = AmETTENAdF R TR LNt EARSrimSEET R-AmAiEsisn mEmangsesems

AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT

- Gary A. Presswood
C ‘ file review & phone conf

o

Yvonne O'Connell

S -

AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC, - OPERATING ACCOUNT

' Gary A Presswood :
file review & phone conf

Yvonne O'Connell

6/22/2015

540.00

16558

540.00

6/22/2015

540.00
PLTF 038
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Gary Presswood, Inc.
< ¢iba The Accident Expert

Statement

8635 W Sahara Ave#435 DATE
Las Vegas NV 89117 3112015
TO:
CHRISTIAN M MORRIS, ESQ.
NETTLES LLAW GROUP
1389 GALLERIA DR. SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89104
. Please make checks payable to: AMOUNT DUE ANOUNT ENC.
‘; GARY PRESSWOOD INC. $540.00
DATE TRANSACTION AMOUNT BALANCE OTY (hrs)
12/31/2000 Balance forward 0.00
O'Connell-
03/23/2015 Review docs received & prep for site inspection 540.00 540.00 1.8
04/01/2015 Site/SCOF inspection 720.00 1,260.00 24|
04/02/2015 Compile photos, research & begin DRAFT report 900.00 2,160.00 3
04/06/2015 Draft report 360.00 2,520.00 1.2}
04/10/2015 Complecte draft 180.00 2,700.00 0.6
04/13/2015 Finalize & send report 450.00 3,150.00 1.5
04/28/2015 Answer defense request for files S.00 3,155.00 0.03
05/05/2015 PMT #16356. -540.00 2,619.00
05/06/2015 File review & phone w/atty 180.00 2,799.00 0.6
05/14/2015 Copy & send file 360.00 3,159.00 1.2
05/20/2015 PMT #16426. -2,619.00 540.00
-
.
1-30 DAYS PAST | 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
CURRENT DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE AMOUNT DUE
540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $540.00
Plcase phone 702.233.8516 with any questions regarding
your bill. ' '
Phone # Fax # E-mai Web Site
1
702,233 .8516 702.233.8519 crash@accidentexpert.com accidcntcx;;crt.n.:gr‘n _ -

1 RA 084
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" LAW SFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. | 171 23
OPERATING ACCOUNT 94.236/1224
- . 1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89014

oare 117472015

PAY TO .
ORDER E'QE Cralg Tingey, M.D. $  *750.00

Seven Hundred Flﬁly and QO Q)*dok ko ok sk kokokesk sk ok ksl ke desk ok ool b okl Aok ok e ek ok e ok ok ok ki ok ek

DOLLARS

Craig Tingey, M.D.

MEMO SR ‘“"S,;?
Teleconference - Yvonne o) Connell ;
T R o SN ST R S R s e A T T T {f] SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED, DETAILS ON BACK. [} [EE5%%

e L R P L IO L TUE B T LT T L LI LT T =T PE

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT

- Craig Tingey, M.D. | 1114/2015
.~ teleconf 750.00
- Teleconference - Yvonne O'Connell 750.00
AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT ' _ 1 71 23
Craig Tingey, M.D. 11/4/2015
teleconf 760.00
Teleconférence - Yvonne Q'Connell 750.00

PLTF 040
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17103/12015  11:19 702-386-1219

B()C

DESERT ORTHOPREDIC CENTER

Cenlrpl Office
2800 E, Desed Inn Rd., Suite 100

Las Vepas, Nevada 83121

(702) 731-1 616 (Fox) 714-4900
Northwest Ofifice

8402 W. Centennial Paskway

Las Vegas, NV 89149

[702) 869-34B6 (Fox) 869-3542
Medvdorsn Office

2930 W. Harzon Ridpe Plovy, Soite 100
Henderson, MNevada 83052

(702) 263-9082 {Fox) 263-D088

John M. Baldauf, M.D.

Recansiructive Surgery and Sparts Medicine
Hugh L. Bassewitz, M.D,

Adudt Spinal Surgery

Patrick J. Brandner, MLD., F A.C.5,
General Orthapaedics

-, Thomas Dunn, M.D.
Aduit Spinai Surgery

Roger A. Fontes, M.D.

Camplex Trauma Surgery,

Hip, Kuee and Shouider

Matthew N. Fause, MLD.

Arthroscopy and Sports Medicine

Chnd M. Hanson, M.D,

Orthaopaedic Surgery and Sporis Medicine
Lawrence R, Huil, ¥M.D,

Adult Reconstruction, Shoulder and Elbow
Parminder S. Kang, M.D.

Hip Freservalion, Joini Replacement
Michael L. Lee, M.D,

Hanpd, Wrist and Upper Extreniily Surgery
Michael Miao, M.D.

Artkroscopy and Sporis Medicine

Archie C, Perry, Jr., M.D,
Adult and Pediatric Spinal Surgery

e Ahdi Rﬂissi, M'D'

‘Foot and Ankle Surgery

© D. Daniel Rotenberg, MLD.

Artliroscopy and Sports Medicine
Willinm T. Stewart, M.D.
Orihopaedic Surgery and Hand Surgery
Timothy B, Sutherland, M.P.
Arthroscapy of Knee atd Shaulder
Todd VY. Swanson, M.D,

Total Joint Replacerient

Crnig T. Tingey, VLD

Arihroscapy and Sporls Medlcine

Troy 8. Waltson, M.D.

Foof and dnkle Surpery. drifroscopy .~

Michael F. Pendlcton, J.D., CMPE
CEO/Geuneral Connsel

James P- Washer I, CFA
Director of Rinatce

Sharen E. Marchitil

Direcior of Operalions

All Appaintments (702) 73 1-4088
www.docly.com

{FAX)

Date: 11/03/2015

VIA. Facsimile: 702-434-1488
Christian Morzis, Esq.

Nettles Law Firm

1389 Gallena Dr., Ste 200
Henderson, NV 85014

RE: ¥Yvonne O'Connell
Quracetd:

Provider: Dr. Craig Tingey

INVOICE

‘Please remit payment for the following items.

Telephone conference $1000.00
(1 br at $250.00 per 15 minutes)
Vo RiportN
Pre-payment ck# 16962 $250.00
‘Total Due: $750.00

Tax Identification Number: 46-2279210
Please include patient name on check and remit payment to:

Craig Tingey, MD
ATTN: Tami Reynolds
8402 W. Centennial Pwy
Las Vegas, NV 89149

Upon receipt of payment, medial review/records will be forwarded to
your aoffice. Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Tami Reynolds

CCMA for Craig Tingey, MD
(702)869-3486 ‘

1 RA 086

© P.002/002

PLTF 041



Brian D. Nettles, Esq.

Christian M. Morris, Esq.* (Z A SIS

*dliso licensed in California and New Jersey

Janice L. Maariq, U,

Exclusively representing injured victims and thelr families.

September 30, 2015

Craig Tingey, M.D.
Desert Orthopaedic Center
_ 8402 West Centennial Parkway
- Las Vegas, Nevada 89149

Attention: Tami Reynolds

Re: Yvonne O'Connell v. Wynn, et al.

Dear Tami:

Enclosed please find our check number 16962, dated 9/29/2015, in the amount of

$250.00, made payable to Craig Tingey, representing payment of his fee for a telephone
conference with Christian M. Marris, Esq., in the above-referenced matter. This will confirm our

telephone conversation, wherein you advised me that upon receipt of this fee, you will contact
me to schedule this telephone conference.

Your courtesy and cooperation are genuinely appreciated. | look forward to hearing from

— you.
Very truly yours,
NETTLES LAW FIRM
! i Y4 // ;"L? 7
32/4@7//4 [ O L {%ﬂ(
Dorothy A /Allen
Paralegalf"/to
Christian M. Morris, Esq.
CMM:daa
Enclosure

A T 2ars e T Im e D%RA 087 Hen imememinag NIV IS 1 M1
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" LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. | )
OPERATING ACCOUNT . 04.236/ 224
- 1389 GALLERIA ORIVE, SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89014
; oare 2972015
5%53 3&"5 Craig Tingey, M.D. $ *250.00

Tw O HU l'ldl' ed Fiﬂy a nd 00 ! 1 D 0* R e e e ke ke ok sk ek koot ke ok s e ek sk e e sk sk s e sk e i ok ok ek o ke s e e ek ok ik sk ek ekl ek ok ok sk ek it ke & D 0 I_LARS
Craig Tingey, M.D.

e RO hg“.‘

MEMO ey RPN
2 g ¥ O
Moty "““Le %“gggn‘:%\{ﬂg‘ge*gﬁg%g% {T) SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACK. (1} rEoEwimmrlress
LAW DFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 169062
~—  Craig Tingey, M.D. 9/29/2015
(. tele conf 250.00
1
& Tele conf - Yvonne O'Connell 250.00
AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT ' 16962
Craig Tingey, M.D. 9129/2015
tele conf ~250.00
Tele conf - Yvonne O'Connell 250.00
PLTF 043
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00128/2015 1152 702-868-3546

- e

DESERT ORTHOPHEDIC CEI'ITER .

o

Ccﬂlrnl Ofl' o v

* 2800 E. Desert Ina Rd., Suile 100
Las: Vegas. Ncvaa 35121

{702) 73)-161 é (an) 7344900
Nnrthwest Office -

.
ot

* B402 W, Ccnlznmall’arhvay T

Lns Vepas, NV 89149
(702) E59-3436 (Fox) B63-3542

Hendeeson Office Lo

- 2830 W,-Horizon Riuge Mkwy, Suite (00 A

=

Henderian, Nevada 89052

" {102) 263-9082 {Fax} 263-9086

Jokn M, Balilauf, M.D. ERARA
.Reconn'mc!: ve Surpery ond Sparl.r Med:cfmz .

------ - "y .-
LA

Hugli L. Bassewitz, M.D, ¢ DA

a "
[ S

Jduft Spma'l Surgcry s __" o
Pnlrtck J.:Brandncr, M. D., F, A CS "

Gknemf .Orﬂrqpogdic.r .. AR
. Thomas Dunn, MDD, - - . e e .
A:ﬂu’t-&'pma! Surgery . S j

RO[;CI"A.. FO(I‘ES, MtDA . - .-' . ‘:.. :. .
Camp!e.r Traitmo Surge!}!, ) ]
Rip, Knee ond Shoulder -

_Mntthew N. Fousg, MD. - DT

"Artht oscopy and Spart.r Medrcme X

Chad M. Hanson, M.D. .

- Orthopoedic Surgery and Sporis Medrcme
JLawreace R. Huff, MD.

- Adult Reconsiruction, Shoulder and Ethow

Parminder S. Kang, M.D.
Hip.Preservaiion, Joinl Replocemeni

Michael L. Lee, MDD,

Honud, Wrist and Upper Extremily-Surgery
tVlichac] Miae, VLD,

Arthroseopy ond Sports Medicine

Axchie C, Persy,Jr., M.D.
Adult ond Pedictric Spinal Surgery

.. Abdi Raissi, MD.

Foot and Ankle Surgery

~-D_Danicl Rotenberg, M.D,

Arthroscopy and Sports Medicine
William ‘T. Stewart, M.D,
Orthopaedic Surgery ond Hond Surgery
Timothy R. Sutherland, ML.D.
Arthroscopy af Knee ond Shonlder
Todd V. Swaunson, M.D,

Total Joint Replacement

Creig T. Tingey, M.D.

Arikroscopy ond Sporis Medicine

Troy S. Watson, M.D.

Foot aud Ankle Surgery. Arthroscapy
Michacl F. Pendlclon, J.D., CMPE
CEO/General Connsel

James P, Washer II, CEA

Director of Finonce

Sharen E, Mnarchitti

Director of Operplioins

Ali Appointments (702) 731-4088

www.docly.conm

: :RE “Yyoihe O*Coninell

- " .t +
T ot - .

-Daté': d9x2922015.

Vla Facsnmle 702—434 1488 DO

thtles LawFion - - - | e
1389 Galleria Dr., Ste 200 -
Henderson, NV 89014 .

DOL ‘08/1871951
Our Acct#

meder Dr. Tlngcy I

* -

Dear Mr Moms

I arn in rccclpt of yourrcquest for als mmutc telcphone conferencg -
- on the above listed patient. This requlres a dep051t of $25000,, - ¢
-cqu:valent to 15 minutes, based omrour off icé pollcy -

LY

P.0014001

Any add:tlonal charges lncum:d bf.:yond the: 15 mmute time w1]1 be R

_ billéd to your office accordingly. If you wduld like to have-Dr.
. Tingey complete this request, please forward a check in the amount
of $250.00 made payable to Craig Tingey, MD to my attention at.the

following address:

Desert Orthopaedic Center

ATTN: Tami Reynolds-
8402 W. Centennial Pwy
Las Vegas, NV §9149

Tax Identification number: 46—-2279210

Please include claimant name on checlk.

Upon receipt of deposit, your request for dates will be forwarded.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Tami Reynolds

CCMA for Craig Tingey, MD
702-869-3486

‘1'RA 089
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LAW OFEICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. | 17102
g OPERATING ACCOUNT 94-236/1224
1388 }(jéhLERiA DSIVE SUITE 200 o ,
DERSQON, NV 849014 ' '
. o Z » oare 117312015
| 0 Coioszd
PAY TO THE '
ORDER OF Craig Tingey, M.D. $ *5,000.00
Five Thﬂusand and 00/1 OO***********:T ( @j‘(j Ve e Rk e e R kR R e A e e A ol e e AR RO Ak AR AR i DOLLARS
Cralg Tingey, M.D. B }
MEMO Loy B TN

Court appearance - Yvanne Q'Cannell
By A AR Lo i (TR 2 T H ] B A A Ry ST M R EX A Ta E} SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED, DETAILS ON BACK, L?l :

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17102
Craig Tingey, M.D. 11/3/2015-
C ' - court appearance 5,000.00
- Court appearance - Yvonne O'Connell 5,000.00
(N
AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17102
Craig Tingey, M.D. 117312015 '
court appearance 5,000.00
Court appearance - Yvonne O'Connell : 5,000.00
PLTF 045
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CRAIG T. TINGEY, M.D.
DESERT ORTHOPAEDIC CENTER
MEDICAL / LEGAL FEE SCHEDULE
2015

Prepayment or deposit required for all services

Base Fee for IME $1500.00

Fees Relating to Record Reviews/IMES:

Review of records/creation of abstract $500 per V2 hour
Surgery Cost Letters $500
Extensive interview/examination $600 per hour

(prolonged examination/complex case)

Phone Conference $1000 per hour
Arbitration $2000 per hour

Deposition $1500 per hour
One hour minimum

Video Depositions $2500 per hour

Pre-Deposition Meeting $1000 per hour

Meeting with Attorney $1000 per hour
One hour minimum with Dr. pre-approval

¥ day $5,000

Court Appearance
Whole day $10,000

Retainer fee of $5,000 for court appearance due 7 days in advanceo

appearance date :
Please note: A “re-schedule clinic fee” of $2600 will be incurred without a 96

hour notice of trial date and time for doctor to testify or change in dateftime of
doctor’s testimony without 96 hour notice,

Refund Policy for all services:

Full refund if canceled 7 days prior
2 refund if canceled more than 48 hours prior
No refund if canceled less than 48 hours prior

Tax ID # 01-0858192

*Please sign and return this document along with necessary prepayments to
acknowledge your cooperation:

Attorney Name/Firm Name Signature Date
Revised 07/01/2015

1 RA 091

PLTF 046



AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC.

OPERATING ACCOUNT 5/ ey,
- 1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200 ﬁ é?ﬂf&’{

HENDERSON, NV 89014

PAY TO THE

17105
84-236/1224

ORDER OF Thomas Dunn, M.D, $ *5,000.00
' Five Th OLiSEl n d an d 00 /1 Oﬂ*w***ﬂi*ﬂ****ﬂ****f ?ﬂ****ﬂ****m********ﬂ&Hitﬂr*** DO LLA RS
Thomas Dunn, M.D.
2800 E. Desert Inn Road
Suite 100
Las Vegas, NV 89121 8 g
MEwO I === ———
Court appearance - Yvonee O'Congell o ;
X R T A R TR S R S S Y A T PO Ey S T R M e SECURITY FEATLIRFS IRCI HDED, DETAILS ON SACIL. [?j = N R e R PN B N I P e i T35
LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17105
— Thomas Dunn, M.D. 11/3/2015
_ 5,000.00
r Court appearance - Yvonee O'Connell 5,000.00
AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17105
Thomas Dunn, M.D. - 11/3/2015
5,000.00
Court appearance - Yvonee O'Connell 5,000.00
PLTF 047
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B()C

DESERT ORTHOPAEDIC CENTER

Lutenl Offce

800 t:. Desen fon Rd., Suile (00
s Vepas, Nevida 8942 §

702) B L-1616 (Fax) 734-2901)
lierth west Oflice

402 W Cemennial Packway

a3 Vegns. NV 80149

1)) RoD-1486 (FFax) $69-3542
el rson Office

250 W Yhacizon Kidge Phwy. Suite 101
entdesson, Nevada 89052

"12) 263-H1E2 (Fax) 263-90%%8

Ihis M. Baldanl, MLD,

peansirichive Surgery aind Sparis Medicine

el L. Bnssewilz, V.1,

fielr Npinal Srgery

irleke J. Qrsisatner, MD., FACK.
pnerd (rthopaedics

f!"“ 8 Dusn, ML,

. gunul Surgery

wrer A, Funtes, MLD,

anplex {reninn Surgary,

He Kawge ond Sheulder

afthew N, Fouxe, M.D.
thrascopy cndl Sporis Medivine
yiuex . Grenoty, M.D.
nLand Ankle Surgery

wil &l (innson, M.D.

thgpeedic Nurgery and Spurts Madicine
wrenee I JLalf, v.D.

ull Recunxtenctinn, Shewlder and Elthinw
rimbider §. Kang., M.

u Arthroyeopy. Totul Jotinl Replacement
chael L. Loe, MDD,

wd. Wt and Upprer Extrentity Surgery
chaet Miso, M.D.

‘Aroscopy and Sporty Medicing

r~ C.Perry, Jr., M.D.

i:.____ w1d Bedintvig Spfn nf .S'urgcry

i Raigsi, M.J).

1 und Ankle Strgery

Daniel atenherg, M,

hruxeopy aud Sparis Medicuse

Hinen T, Ktewart, M.D,

hupnedic Surgery and Houd Sirgesy
nalhy B. Swiheriand, M.D.

hruscopy of Kaee and Shoulder

14 Y. Swinson, M.D,

tf Juint Replacenent

iip T. Tiugey, M.D.

hrusvopy and Sports Mediciae

i 8. Wutsen, M.D.

# and Ankle Surgery, Arthroxcapy

hurd P. Wiader, M.D,

ulder, Knee, Hip, Ethowy
rix Medicine

‘bael I, Pendicton, d.0,, CMPE
HCreneral Counsel

wy P Wagher )), CFA

whor of Ftpnonce

ren K. Murchilti

ernr of Operations
Appointments (702) 731-408K

¥ ey nan

79236086586

October 28, 2015

Nettles Law Firm
1389 Galleria Dr., #200
Henderson, NV 89014

Re: Yvonne O'Connell

Per our conversation, half day trial testimony regarding the above
referenced paticnt has been tentatively scheduled for Thursday,
November 12, 2015.

Pre-payment of $5000 for half-day testimony is required seven
days prior to the scheduled rial testimony and should be directed
to Patricia Battaglia at the Desert Inn Address.

Please make the check payable to Thomas Dunn M.D. The tax
1D number is 91-0858192.

Refund policy is as follows:
Full refund if cancelled 7 days prior
Y2 refund if cancelled > 24 hours prior
No refund if cancelled < 24 hours prior

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at
702-370-0138.

Thank you,

M QWL

nn Marie Dunp

1 RA 093
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GROBNDORNIWE FTE A PER QA s e

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLE 577, ) Jees i |
OPERATING ACGOUNT O @a/z,//(,) 2@ f ﬁlﬂ
" 1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200 . ' : :
HENDERSON, NV 89014 (1@573 | 11111/2015
DATE
PAY' TOQ .'I'HE
ORDER OF Thomas Dunn, M.D.. : $ *5,000.00

Fi V e Thousand and 00/4 UO*H**u*****i’-"*‘iiii‘ii'ﬂi:"ﬂi*‘&él‘kéﬁﬁﬁ***;;ﬁi‘ﬁi:li};;uu***ﬂu*ﬂ*mmum Py DOLLA .
‘ RS

Thomas Dunn, M.D.

2800 E. Desert Inn Road -
Suite 100
Las Vegas, NV 89121 _ o T Mg,
MEMO g - e ;. >(7\\ e
mﬁmﬁt&aF;PM%E!E@BGMGHHJMQB =% ’gomegecumw FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACK. @i PESREaE,

L T T TP P TN

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, ING. - OPERATING AGGOUNT ' 17147

C Thomas Dunn, M.D. 111142015
' ' 5,000.00
C ‘ 5,000.00
N Court appearance - Yvonee Q'Connell UUU.
. 17147
Thomas Dunn, M.D. 11/11/2015
5,000.00

5,000.00
PLTF 049

Court appearance - Yvonee O'Connell
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DESERT ORTHOPREDIC CENTER
800 . Desert Inn Rd., Svite 100

A% Vegas, Nevadu 8921

702) 731161 6 (Fax) 734-49i)
{nribwest Office

102 W. Cenlenpial Parkway

as Vegas, NV 89149

02) H69-3486 (Fax) 861-3542
cndersop Qifice

30 W Harizon Ridge Phwy, S 100
encerson, Nevadn 89052

02) 263-9082 (I'ax) 263-0048

7623686586

shix M. Baldnanf, M_D-
wonstructive Surgery and Sporty Medivine
ugth 1,. Bassewilz, M1,
hddi Spinal Surgery
ieick ) Drandaer, M.D., F.AGS.
eriwrnl Orihopnedics
JOhRE Dune, M.D,
Yprinal Svrgery
=t A. Fan(es, M.D,
nnplex Trowmn Surgery,
p. Knee and Shoulder
atthew N. Fouse, M.1D,
throscopy and Spores Medreine
ymes D, Grunata, MDD,
ot and Ankle Surgery
md M. Hanton, M.D.
thopaeche Svrpery anit Sporis Meicuw:
wreance R Haff, M.D.
wlt Reconstrictinn, Shovlicr ond Elhenn
rmiuder 5. Kang, M.).
1 Arthroscopy, Towd Juine Replucement
chact L. Lee, MLD,
ned, Wrist end Upper Extremuty Surgery
chacl Mlno, M.D.
brascopy und Spores Medicine
shie C. Perry,Jr., M.D.
o ad Pediatric Spivad Surgery
ur Raiygi, M.D.
i 1k Ankle Surgery
Danicl Rotenberg, M.
rascupy aod Sporty Moo
lame Y. Stewart, MO,
Wuipuedic Surgery pad Hond Seeguep
wthy B. Sullterlaad, M.D.
wascopy of Knee and Shonlder
1AV, Swanson, M.D,
il Joint Replucement
il I'ogey. M.D.
wuseupy onid Sporiy Medicine
¥ 5. Wilven, M.D.
1 and Ankle Swrgery. Arthroscepy
wrtl P, Winder. M.D.

tder, Knee, Hip, Elhow
4% Medicire

huel F. Pendteson, J,D., CMI'F,
YGenerol Counyel

cs P Washer 15, CFA

cror nf Finonce

on E, Marchiti
rlar of Operanons

\ppointments (712} 7314088
rdacly com

November 10, 2015

Nettles Law Firm
1389 Galleria Dr., #200
Henderson, NV 89014

Re: Yvonne O'Coonell

Per our conversation, additional half day trial testimony regarding
the above referenced patient is scheduled for either November 12,
2015 or November 13, 2015,

Pre-payment of $5000 for half-day testimony is required seven
days prior to the scheduled trial testimony and should be directed
lo Patricia Battaglia at the Desert Inn Address.

Pleasc make the check payable to Thomas Dunn M.D. The tax
1D number is 91-0858192.

Refund policy is as follows:
Full refund if cancelled 7 days prior
Y, refund if cancelled > 24 howrs prior
No refund if cancelled < 24 hours prior

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call mc at
702-370-0138.

Thank you,

W IS

n Mari¢ Dunn

1 RA 095
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LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. 16352

. OPERATING ACCOUNT 94-2361224 |

1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200

HENDERSON, NV 89014 ope A27I2015

A Te oiE  Esquire Deposition Solutions $ *2489.20

TWO Thousand Four HUﬂdl:ed Eighty_Nine and 20}’1 00***“***************ii**ﬂ*ii*********ﬁc***l‘****ﬂ*#**ﬁ****ﬂ**ﬁ**ﬁ DOLLARS E

: E

Esquire Deposition Solutions

!

\""':' petn i "“ g

VIEMO W 'Z>7’\ —

Inv. E5Q291879/ il 4

T R P R R e A TR emre (1] SECURITY FEATURES INGLUDED. DETARS ON BACK. (1) 3 BRI SR A A s o
AW OFFIGES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INGC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 16352

-

Esquire Deposition Sojutions 4/27/2015

: randy watson 702,50

- . plef 841.70
yanet elias 845.00

--D-r_?nk of George - Ope Inv. ESQ291879/ 2,489.20.

i

I
—

[FESIEY ——. - - e e D T T prs)

AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 16352
Esquire Deposition Solutions 412712015

702.50
841.70

yanet elias 8456.00

O'Connat !
Inv. ESQ291879/ __ ) ‘_ . 2,489.0
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23 ESQUIRE

] Las Vegas
= ¢ 2700 Centennial Tower
101 Marietfa Street
Aflanta, GA 30303

Tax Number: 45-3463120

Remit to:

Esquire Deposition Solutions, LLC
P. O, Box 846099

l I I { [ : Dallas, TX 75284-6099
E S Q I www.esquiresolufions.com

SO L UT I ONS

Toll Free (800) 211-DEPO .
Fax (856) 437.6009 Invoice # ESQ288092
I —_— o
— Involce. Date™: . 04/09/2015
— Terms ol NET 30
et '._Paqunt_ Due: . 05/09/2015
——— NETTLES LAW FIRM - HENDERSON e
= e Name of Insured
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE Adjustor .. ¢ -
HENDERSON, NV 89014 Clalm Numbetr: a
Assignment | Gase - ..., | Assignment# | Shipped | Shipped Via
03/24/2015 O'CONNELL, YVONNE VS. WYNN LAS VEGAS, LL. 300733 04/08/2015 FED EX
. Driginal Deposition for YANET ELIAS, 03/24/2015 (LAS VEGAS, NV)
1 ExueBiTs
SUMMARY

MATTER NUMBER: NiA Tax: $0.00
-~ Paid: $0.00
e Amount Due On/Befare 05/24/2015 $ 845.00
Amount Due After 05/24/2015 $929.50
FaxNumber: 46-3463120 Please detach and retum this botiom portion with your payment
or pay online at WWW.esquireconnect.com

£ visa [ i invoice # FSQ288082

Payment Due: 05/09/2015

ESQUIRE Amount Due On/Before 05/24/2015 $ 845.00

Amount Due After 05/24/2015 $ 929.50

CHRISTIAN MORRIS ,ESQ.
NETTLES L AW FIRM - HENDERSON
SUITE 200

1389 GALLERIA DRIVE
HENDERSON, NV 89014

c¢l? 0000288092 04092015 1 000D&YH500 1 050920k5 0L2420%5 5 UUI][I“IE':IEFq_TI%?

Remit to:

Esquire Deposition Solufions, LLC
P. Q. Box 846099

Dallag, TX 75284-6099
www.esquiresdlutions.com

Thank you for your business!

1 RA 098

053



R SR b R O Rt LI AL G o d s EH Lt Ll L B g e e L Lt s LT F LTI L T L Ty LT T Uy ) SO0 SOy
: R Wi LA A i ZESNE TN AR Y

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, ING. 16373
o OPERATING ACCOUNT 94-236/224
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200

" HENDERSON, NV 83014
S oare 52015

EﬁEEgEEE Lawyer Solutions Group, LLC $ *5(07.20

Five Hundred Seven and DO] Q*HFioksdok dekakicdokisdaiok ook Aok sk sk s Skt Sk A de sl A sk i ko ook ok ook s e sk ok ook e e AR A

DOLLARS

Lawyer Solutions Group, LLC

ATE ey
-kﬁJ ~ta,

- 1 ks -
MEMO - , o T2y
T ] ‘// ‘--’,‘—'_

e A e R T e W ey @ SECURITY FEATURES iMCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACIK, @ R R T b e Ty e T PO PR G SR T

AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT

Lawyer Solutions Group, LLC _ 514120156
pltf 507.20

/_..__
N

-

- [nv. 9001094V6 507.20
S -

AW QFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT

16373
Lawyer Solutions Group;, LLC 5/412015
pitf ' 507.20

ez - O Caunald

[nv. 9001094V6 507.20

PLTF 054
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N

Lawyer Solutions Group, LLC | Invoice

Prepare. Discover, Litigate
800 S. Fourth Street, Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Phone: (702) 430-5003 Fax: (702) 974-0125

Christian M. Mortis

Nettles Law Firm

1389 Galleria Drive, Suite 200
Henderson, NV 89014

Phone: (702) 434-8282 Fax: (702) 434-1488

Witness: Yvonne O'Connell

Case: O'Connell v. Wynn Resorts Limited
Venue; Clark County District Court
Case A-12-655992-C
Date: 3/19/2015
Start Time: 10:00 AM
End Time: 3:37 PM
Reporter:/son Harris, Kristy Clark
Claim #:
File #: 903489V6
FE S Deserption SEE IR A e R R B
Certified Copy of Transcnp'l ~ $483.00
Attached exhibils/online - B&W $4.40
Attached exhibits/online - Caolor | $3.80
Complimentary - Online E-transcrip! . N $0.00
Complimentary - Condensed Transcript $C.00
- Postage / Delﬁzgg'_ N ) $16.00
Sub Total $507.20
Payments $0.00
Balance Due $507.20

NET 15---8% APR after 45 days past due. Call to pay with
Visa/Mastercard/AMEX

Fed. L.D. # 45-2889020

You may pass cost to your client. However you remain responsible for this invoice,

unless arrangements were made in writting prior to service.
PLTF 055

1 RA 100



- LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC.
OPERATING ACCOUNT
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89014

Po%gg gge Lawyer Solutions Group, LLGC

16637

94-236/1224

are 1162015

$ %397.00

Three Hundred Ninety"'seven and 00!1 OO*********H**ﬂﬁﬁlM****’k***‘k******************************************i*i******‘l DOLLARS

Lawyer Solutions Group, LL.C

i Sy

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT
[.awyer Solutions Group, LLC

C*.: : pltf

Inv. 9001163V6

2
L AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT

Lawyer Solutions Group, LLC
pltf

hone. OCmned!
(Losts

Inv. 8001163V6

s *;;—*]ng‘:goo:lj§3y; S ERTETT y T 5 :.-—ﬂ--. B A

rCheriien prs - T = N O
ST IR E RSO R T TR ) NN SETUSANTY FEATURBIES hILUREDR, BETAR S U ZaR

71612015
397.00
397.00
16637
71612015
397.00
397.00

Please Reorder fiom Prioity Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com (Ask About All You Printing NdediF 056

1 RA 101



Lawyer Solutions Group, LLC

Prepare. Discover. Litigate

Invoice

900 S. Fourth Street. Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Phone: (702) 430-5003 Fax: (702) 974-0125

Christian M. Morris
Nettles Law Firm
1389 Galleria Drive, Suite 200

Henderson, NV 89014

Tuesday, June 23, 2015

tﬁ’-"-z---\z-*r.,;'aw;&.‘_ G R
R e Bl
90011 SSVS

Phone: (702) 434-8282 Fax:  (702) 434-1488
Witness: Yvonne O'Connell
Case: O'Connell v. Wynn Resorts Limited
Venue: Clark County District Court
Case #. A-12-655992-C
Date: o 6/9/2015
Start Time: 1:00 PM
End Time: 3:52 PM
Reporter: Kristy Clark
Claim #:
File #: 903626V6

RO AN

%@w‘f‘*‘m “"Ep Bl
Cemr ed Copy of Transcnpl
Attached exhlbltslonhne B&W
Comphmentary Online E~transcr|pl
'Complimenlary Condensed Transcrlpl

Postage / Df:llvery

$351.00
$30.00

$0.00

" $0.00

$16.00

$397.00
$0.00

Sub Total
Payments

Balance Due $397.00

NET 15---8% APR after 45 days past due. Call to pay with
Visa/Mastercard/AMEX

Fed. [.D. # 45-2889020

o

You may pass cost to your client. However you remain responsible for this invoice,
unless arrangements were made in writting prior to service.

1 RA 102
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~LAW GFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. 16645

OPERATING ACCOUNT ' 94-2361 224
. 1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89014
DATE 72012015
PAY TO THE . ” -
ORDER OF Esquire Deposition Solutions $ *599.42

Five Hundred Ninety_Nine and 42/1 00*************mmu***ﬁ***i*t**w*ﬁ***w*nt***it**a*****i*****ﬂ****ﬁ*uﬂﬂuﬂ*ktf

DOLLARS

Esquire Deposition Solutions

- s <
Upsmmy
MEMO ":_-‘; - .;E_‘z: W e et e

Inv. 0 7 7
I |\ ﬁg& ] »
TR PR B Fhﬂ&“ﬁsjé&,% 20T S N o e R A T S o 4 T @ SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACK. Li,.l R T e A T e e T S s TR R TR

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT ' o 16645
Esquire Deposition Solutions : 7720/2015
Ch . corey prowell 599.42
Inv. 0524887 ‘ 599.42
(.
LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACGOUNT 16645
Esquire Deposition Solutions 712012015
corey prowell 599.42
U
Jyorne O Corl/
.
(oalS
Inv. 0524887 599.42

Please Reorder from Priority Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Rearders Visit www,phchecks.com {Ask About All Your Printing Pﬁelu;!- F 058
1 RA 103
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ESQUIR.

OEPOSITION SALUTIARS

_ 2700 Centennial Tower

101 Marietta Street
Allanta GA 30303
888-485-4044
www.esquiresolutions.com
Tax |D # 45-3463120

Bill To

Nettles Law Firm - Henderson
1389 Galleria Drive

Suite 110

Henderson NV 89014

Date 6/23/2015
Torms Net 30
Due Date 7/23/2015

Invoice INV0523862

Client Number C06883

Esquire Offico Las Vegas

Proceeding Type Deposilion
Name of insured
Adjuster

Firm Matter/File # N/A

Client ClaimMatter #
Date of Loss

ShipTo

Morris, Christian
1389 Galleria Drive
Suite 110

Henderson NV 89014

T
526120156 l

TRANSCRIPT - O&1-WI COREY PROWELL - CR 60 4.60
CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT COREY PROWELL - CR 1 25.00
SUMMARY COREY PROWELL - CR 1 55.00
DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT COREY PROWELL - CR 1 50.00
DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT PTX COREY PROWELL - CR 1 0.00
DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT PDF COREY PROWELL - CR 1 0.00
EXHIBITS TABS COREY PROWELL - CR 2 0.50
EXHIBITS COLOR COREY PROWELL - CR 1 1.95
APP FEE: HALF DAY COREY PROWELL - CR 1 114.00
HANDILING FEE COREY PROWELL - CR 1 20.00
WITNESS READ & SIGN PACKET COREY PROWELL - CR 1 0.00

Subtotal 542 .95

Shipping Cost (FedEx) 56.47

.. Total 599,42

AmountDue $509.42

Allorney is responsible for payment of all charges incurred. Payment is due by “Due Date™ shown on Invoice. Failure to pay by “Due Dale” may resul in lhe assessment
of a lale fee. Transcript package typically includes Iranscriplword index, exhibits, appearance fee, condensed lranscripl, liligation support disk, Shipping, video charges
and may include other service charges based on job or region. Some services and rales may vary by job or region. Please confact your focal office for sﬁg;:iﬁc detail and

westions. Full Terms and Conditions are viewable online al www esquiresotutions comfinvoice-terms, These staled terms and conditions, to the extent t

conlradict

the rules and reguiations in Arizona, do nol apply, Alt aspecls of lhis invoice and other business terms comply with the ethicat obligalions set forth in the AZ Code of
Judicjal Administradon Section 7-206(){1){g)(3) through {6). : - S o

X TERe I A T AT I T s

A T e i s e

¢ e Bt s i

Please detach and return this botlom paorfion with your payment or pay onfine at

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name Nettles Law Firm - Henderson
Client # C06883
Invoice # [NV0523862
Invoice Date 6/23/20156
PDue Date 7/23/2015

Amount Due §$ 599.42

Remit to;

Esquire Depasition Solutions, LLC
P. O, Box 846099
Dallas, TX 75284-6099

PLTF 059
1 RA 104



B L T s A R P T N Fre R T o P D T Ty

EIHIS O BHAE!

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC.
__OPERATING ACCOUNT -
. - 7389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
- . HENDERSON, NV 83014

PAY TO THE

ORDERCF.  Esquire Deposition Solutions

Nine Hundred Foriy-Five and 31 ]1 OO****‘**‘F*M*i*****:\:********it********ﬂ*****t************-.t*'k*i"t*w*ti****ﬁtﬁ***i*m***

Esquire Deposition Solutions

17164

94-236/1224

1117/2015

-

DATE
$ 945,31

DOLLARS

—

MEMO

& P
s pyures W

T eIE L pasag: ]

NMOGISUQQMT%%W":m"@m (?_l SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACIL. @I LTy A

s RS ey T e = n A M Ly,
,.‘!«‘{mh-—_-:m_z-:?.::»-eﬂ‘.‘pr‘,“:.'.'rﬁz".;i_u---'.hrf.'ﬂ-‘ﬁ‘.l.‘:’t‘.?.j. P} mglﬁﬁfﬂg

AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT

17164

: Esquire Deposition Solutions 11/17/2015
& 640.50
u trevor maxwell )
" trish matthieu 304.81
4 INV06196289 945 .31
\\r’ - ] - o " A ARt EE RN R enan s 04 g ambe arareere bee s Aerecrepms
AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT ) _ 1 7 1 5 4
Esquire Deposition Solutions 11M17/2015 '
trevor maxwell 640.50
trish matthieu 304.81
INV0619629 945.31
PLTF 060

“lease Reorder irom Priarity Business Checks Ph, (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2438 /4 EQat Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com (Ask About All Your Printing Needs)




ESQUIRE,

BEM1TION ST LI

2700 Centennial Tower
101 Marietta Street
Atlanta GA 30303
888-486-4044
www.esquiresolutions.com
Tax ID # 45-3463120

Bill To

Neltles Law Firm - Henderson
1389 Galleria Drive

Suite 110

Henderson NV 89014

Invoice INV0619629

Date 11/2/2015 Client Number C06683
Terms Net30 Esquire Office Las Vegas
Due Date 12/2/2015 Proceeding Type Deposition
Name of Insured .

Adjuster

Flrm Matter/File #
Client Claim/Matter #
Date of Loss

Services Provided

For

Nettles Law Firm - Henderson

Morris, Christian
1389 Galleria Drive
Suite 200
Henderson NV 8901

4

Al LT ST T,

EPTRR LT naow fe. TR Aan ] e o r AR

- . . - (RS — [ — R
= 3 B

ot ey et e P i e Ll SR T
015 | JO143079 { O’CONNELL, YVONNE VS, WYNN LAS VEGAS, LL.C

] I

e D T R T e e e T R B e D e e e e L O LY T B S

SNNeRR N
7" { TRANSCRIPT - O&1-WiI | Trevor Maxwell 75 6.12 459.00
~.. | CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT Trevor Maxwell 1 25.00 25.00
HANDLING FEE Trevor Maxwell 1 20.00 20.00
ORIGINAL. COMPLIANCE FEE Trevor Maxwell 1 15.00 15.00
DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT-PDF-PTX Trevor Maxwell 1 50.00 50.00
DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT-PDF-PTX Trevor Maxwell 1 50.00 ' 50.00
EXHIBITS W/TABS Trevar Maxwell 33 0.50 . 16.50
TRANSCRIPT - O&1-W| Trish Matthieu 40 5.73 . 229.00
ORIGINAL COMPLIANCE FEE Trish Matthieu 1 15.00 15.00
DIGITAL. TRANSCRIPT-PDF-PTX Trish Matthieu 1 50.00 50.00
EXHIBITS W/TABS Trish Matthieu 13 0.50 6.50
WITNESS READ & SIGN LETTER Trevor Maxwell 1 "0.00 0.00
WITNESS READ & SIGNLETTER Trish Matthieu 1 0.00 0.00

P

o Subtolal  936.00
~—  Representing Client: Neftles Law Firmn - Henderson Shipping Cost (FedEx 9.31

Tota 945,31
~= - Amount Due - $945.31 -

Atlarney Js responsibie for ﬁgymenl of ali charges Incurred. Payment is due by “Due Date” shown on invoice. Failure to pay by "Due Date” may result In the assessment

of a fate fee. Transcript pac

and may include ather service charges based on job of region. Some services and rates may vary by
cmeslmns. Full Terns and Condltions are viewable conline at www.esquiresolulions.cominvolceserms, These slaled lerms and conditions, to the exlent
t

ge: typically Includes Iranscript/word index, exhibils, appearance (ee. condensed lranscript, iiligation support disk, shipping, video charges
Iob or region. Please contact yaur lacal office for fﬁeciﬂc detail and

gy contra dict

rules and reguialions in Arizona, do not apply. Aliaspects of this involce and other business terms comply wilh the ethical obligations set forth in the AZ Code of

Judicial Administration Section 7-206(J)(1)(g)(3) through (6).

r Lol LA

PR - ST AL TR

A A AL PP T L i A e TR B Y T )

Please delach and return this battom portion wilh yous payment or pay anline at

Remit to:

Esquire Deposition Solutions, LLC
P O. Box 846099
Dallas, TX 75284-6099

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name
Client #
Invoice #

Invoice Date
Pue Date

Amount Due

1 RA 106

Nettles Law Firm - Henderson
C06883
INV0619629

11/2/2015
12/2/2015

$ 945.31

PLTF 061
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LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC.

‘OPERATING ACCOUNT ' | | 94.236/1224
. - ~1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89014 ' .
| | oare 111712015
T ' . -
g%gg O'QE Lawyer Solutions Group, LLC $ **4680.75

O ne H u ndred Sixty and 7 5{1 0 D*****ﬁ'*********H***ﬁ*****************k*il_t*i‘*******************i**ﬂ****t***‘kht*** Rk hkhdkk k

DOLLARS

Lawyer Solutions Group, LLC

ntLs Iieg

L &
{fmyg
[ 09

MEMO
Iny. 9001294V6

T e P S T R s (1) SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS OM BACK, [T) Eesiass

g v v

Hhie ratw P ma w e ke s 4w m m mrmmrmaf o atas dres ks e ommres s o Ababbdemed b bl e gy reavar o Emamera T

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17165

_ Lawyer Solutions Group, LLC 11/17/2015
' salvatore risco ' 160.75
. Inv. 8001284V8E 160,75
AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT - 17165
Lawyer Solutions Group, LLC . 11/17/2015
salvatore risco 160.75
Inv. 9001294V6 160.75
PLTF 062

"ease Reorder from Priotity Business Checks Ph. (702} 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-243_6 él‘ﬁrﬁﬁlct Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com (Ask About All Your Printing Needs)
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This is your monthly statcment for invoices hilled to your firm,
Please review and contact us i you have questions or nced an
additional detailed invoice. You may also revicyw invoices onlin
USINE (112 U82I0i57T0s g | ord that we sentyou to download
your transcript. We access an initial carrying churge of 8% for uny
invoice at 4 days and sdditicaally 30 days from the date of the
invoice therealter. E-Mail - hilling@lawycrsolutionsgrovup.con
wow.lawyersolutionsgroup.com
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 LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. \ 1 7166
i QPERATING ACCOUNT 94-236/1224
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200

- * HENDERSON, NV 89014 paTe  1117/2015

2*;‘;',;3 g;E Rene Ocougne De Gascon - : $ #460.00

One Hundred S ixty -and Q07 DHFkkidokiok okttt ook fokdedoresolonle ikt ksl shobdesok Roiok de e de eokoatele Ak sl e sk e sk s i Ak sk ke de

DOLLARS

Rene Ocougne De Gascon

MEMO ‘ ' au...-_—-:. 67 V\\ L | -

Trial - mterpret (O'Connell v Wynn)

B T S T T A T T A T Wt DV L U AR M R e YU A (B R T | @ SECURITY FEATURES IMCLUDED, DETAILS OM BACK. E]
. AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17166
Rene Ocougne De Gascon 1111720156
a trial / janet elias 160.00
.
) Trial - interpret (O'Connell v Wynn) ' | 160.00
S . U e —— P [T . wree N b tr v tsrewer = cGemd pesearmes w Sabd Temeds
AW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT 17166
Rene Ocougne De Gascon 11/17/2015
trial / janet elias 160.00
Trial - interpret (O'Connell v Wynn) 160.00

PLTF 064

lease Reorder [rom Priority Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2496 RironEyect Reorders Visit www_pbchecks.com (AsK About All Yeur Printing Needs)
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RENEE OCOUGNE DE GASCON

3619 Lake Victoria Drive
North Las Vegas, NV 89032

(702) 431-7857 * Cell: (702) 498-2018 * FAX: (702) 633-4239
E-mail: rocougne@earthlink net

INVOICE

. To:  Christian M. Morris

Nettles Law Firm
1389 Galleria Dr., Ste. 200
PBax: (702) 434-1488

Case Name: Yvonne O’Connell vs. Wynn Las Vegas
Case # A-655992

Date Service

11/09/15 Trial — Intexpret for Janet Elias

The above amount is due and owing upon receipt.

Please make check payable fo:

Renee Ocougoe de Gascon
3619 ILake Victoria Drive
North Luas Vegas, NV 89032

November 14, 2015

Amount
$160.00

/7 .

Certified Court Intexrpreter

IO 24514

1 RA 110

PLTF 065



LAV OFFIGES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. 17167

OPERATING ACCOUNT 94.-23611224
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200 _
gﬁ}'}gg g’;E Clark County Treasurer $ *“660.00

Five HU ndred Sixty and 00 f1 DO WAk R v s e e W AR ARk i oK e sl ol sl e e e i o vl vl o wie vk el sl ol s ek e e sk SRt v ek e e vk o oo sl ok el el ke ek el ok K e

DOLLARS

Clark County Treasurer

MEMO R ﬁ'ﬁq

e e -
O'Connell v. Wynn Resorts (11/4-16(15) —
NP S T e R TR R e AR [T] SECURITY FEATURES INCLUOED. DETAILS ON BACK, (O semerepds:

LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT | 17167
Clark County Treasurer 111772016
< 560.00
) O'Connell v. Wynn Resorts (11/4-16/15) 560.00
LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNT . 17167
Clark County Treasurer 11117/2016
560.00

Coves

O'Connell¥. Wynn Resorts (11/4-16/15) . 560.00

B i

Please Reorder from Pricrity Business Checks Ph. (702) 263-2435 Fax (702) 263-2436 / For Exact Reorders Visit www.phchecks.com (Ask About All Your PrinlinngEﬁ;.‘ 066
1 RA 111




TRANSCRIBER’S BILLING INFORMATION

CASE # A655992
CASE NAME: O’Connell vs. Wynn Resorts
TRIAL DATE: 11/4/15 - 11/16/15
DEPARTMENT # | V
671-4356
ORDERED BY: Christian Morris
FIRM: Nettles Law Firm
EMAIL Christian@nettleslawfirm.com _
e
PAYABLE TO Make check payable to:
COUNTY: Clark County Treasurer
County Tax ID#: 88-600028
Include case number on check
BILL AMOUNT: CDs @ $25 each = 3
28 | hours @ $40 an hour recording fee = $560.00
$1120/ split equally with opposing
counsel = $560 each
pages @ | $ per pageof trans.= | §
Total
. m”""’iﬁwﬁ%&@iqﬁi‘% T
PAY LE TO
OUTSIDE
TRANSCRIBER:
BILL AMOUNT:
L e
DATE PAID.

1 RA 112

PLTF 067
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.Kim Alverson
m

From: Christian Morris

Sent; Tuesday, November 17, 2015 6:17 PM

To: Kim Alverson

Cc: Brian Nettles

Subject: FW: A655992 -- Recording Fee Bill

Attachments: _ A655992 -~ O'CONNELL VS WYNN -- 11-4-15 - 11-16-15 ~--MORRIS BlLLdoc
FY!

B P m E i Rk bt P E A Ak LA EPL m s s L L E A E B AR s art b amn mnm am mrr sl ad s A A st hA ks tat b aaam Py mmarh g ine s m

From: NN [mailto sl

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Christian Morris <Christian@nettiesiawfirm.com>
Subject: A655992 -- Recording Fee Bili

- Christian,

I have attached a copy of the recording fee bill for the trial in Case Number A655992, O'Connell vs.
Wynn Resorts Ltd. The charge has been split equally between the parties. You may paythe bill at
the 3rd floor cashier's window in the Regional Justice Center located near jury services. If paying by
check, please make the check payable to: Clark County Treasurer and include the case number on
your check. We also accept MasterCard and Visa. The telephone number for the Cashier’s Office is

Once this bill has been paid please bring a copy of the receipt to my office, which is located on the
16th floor of the RJC, and leave it in the box for Department 5. You may also fax g or send

a copy of the receipt by email to my office.
Ifyou have any further questions please call me ot SR

Thank you,

S

Senior Court Recorder to
The Honorable Carolyn Ellsworth
District Court, Dept. V

it
PLTF 068
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. LAY OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - 17237

OPERATING ACCOUNT . 94-236/1224
1389 GALLERIA DRIVE, SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89014 -
DATE 127712015
PAY TO THE
ORDEROF  Eighth Judicial Court $ “1.88000
h d E. h t H d d E h d 00 !100iiiﬁﬂtiiiit*t********t*tt*tﬂt*ﬂi***********ﬂ****“ti*t***ktii*i*“***
One Thousand Eig undred Eighty an DOLLARS

Eighth Judicial Court
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LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATYING ACCOUNT ‘ 1 72 37
Eighth Judicial Court 12/7/20156 1 B80.00
A655992 - Pltfs Jury Fees T | 1.880.00
LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN D NETTLES, INC. - OPERATING ACCOUNTY : 1 7237
. . . 12712015
Eighth Judicial Court 1.880.00
1,880.00

A655892 - Pitf's Jury Fees

Piease Reorder from Priority Business Checks Ph, {702) 263-2435 Fax {702) 263-2436 / For Exact Reorders Visit www.pbchecks.com (Ask About Afl Your Prinﬁrp EW 069
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Page 1 of1 Remit and Make Check Payable To:
13/24/2015 15:09:31 CC Eighth Judicial District Court

TaX ID -

INVOICE o Y T

Repeat Print

88-6000028

Document Number 90188000
Date 11/24/2015
Customer No. 10002640
Amount $1,880.00
Terms of Payment Net 30 days

Invoice Period From
Invoice Period To 11/24/2015
Reference

NETTLES LAW FIRM
# 110

1389 GALLERIA DR

HENDERSON NV 89014-6686

Contact Person: KIMBERLY OCKEY
Phone: {(702)671~-4615
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""DETACH HERE AND RETURN UPPER PORTION

ATTORNEY: BRIAN D, NETTLES

CASE NO: A655992

O'CONNELIL, VS. WYNN LAS VEGAS, LLC
DATE OF HERRING: 11/098/2015 - 11/20/15
JURY FEES

o . wm e B N b mm R B Y A A M e mm e ded i e e A RS mm W W B mr e mm o e b P B RN as b e oan e

1 tem Material/Description Quantity Unit Price Total
000010 Jury Fees 1 EA 1,880.00
1,880.00
JURY FEES
Invoice Amount £ 1,880.00
Balance Due $1,880.00
PLTF 070
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NETTLES LAW FIRM
1389 Galleria Drive Suite 200

Henderson, NV 89014

{702) 434-8282 / (702) 434-1488 {fax)
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BRIAN D. NETTLES, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 7462
CHRISTIAN M. MORRIS, ESQ.
'Nevada Bar No. 11218

| NETTLES LAW FIRM

| 1389 Galleria Drive, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89014
Telephone: (702) 434-8282
Facsimile: (702) 434-1488

ELECTRONICALLY SERVED
09/03/2015 03:28:37 PM

bnaxmettles@nettleslawﬁm com

Att-cxrneys. fbr Plamtlff

|| YVONNE O’CONNELL, an individual,

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO. A-12-655992-C

- VS,

| LAS VEGAS; DOES I through X: and ROE

DEPARTMENT NO. V

| WyNN LAS VEGAS, LLC, a Nevada Limited | PLAINTIFF’S OFFER OF JUDGMENT

Liability Company, doing business as WYNN TO DEFENDANT

CORPORATIONS I through X, mcluswe

Defendants.

|1 TO;

to allow judgment to be taken in her favor, only, and against Defendant, WYNN LAS VEGAS]
LLC dba WYNN
ININE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETY-NINE AND NO/100THS DOLLARS

($49,999.00), inclusive of all accrued interest, costs, and attorney fees, and any other sums that

WYNN LAS VEGAS, LLC dba WYNN LAS VEGAS, Defendant; and |
LAWRENCE J. SEMENZA, III, ESQ. AND CHRISTOPHER D. KIRCHER, ESQ.]

ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT.

Pursuant to NRCP 68 and NRS 17.115, Plaintiff, Y VONNE O’CONNELL, hereby offers

LAS VEGAS, in the above-entitled matter in the total amount of FORTY

-1-
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NETTLES LAW FIRM
1389 Galleria Drive Suite 200

Henderson, NV 89014
(702) 434-8282 / (702) 434-1488 (fax)

ek

[could be claimed by Plaintiff, YVONNE O’CONNELL, against Defendant, WYNN LA%
| VEGAS, LLC dba WYNN LAS VEGAS, in the above-captioned action,

'WYNN LAS VEGAS, is liable in this action, or that Plaintiff, YVONNE (’CONNELL, has
| .'S'uffered any damage. Acceptance of this Offer of Judgment would fully discharge and releasel
| Defendant, WYNN LAS VEGAS, LLC dba WYNN LAS VEGAS, from all claims as alleged in
:.the Complaint by Plaintiff, YVONNE O’CONNELL, on file herein against said Defendant,
| within ten (10) days from receipt by Defendant, WYNN LAS VEGAS, LLC dba WYNN LASj
;: | VEGAS, then it shall be deemed withdrawn |

o

This Offer of Judgment is made in accordance with NRCP 68 and NRS 17.115 and is _nml.
to be construed either as an admission that the Defendant, WYNN LAS VEGAS, LLC dbd

'LAS VEGAS, LLC dba WYNN LAS VEGAS. If this Offer of Judgment is not acceptedh

DATED this __3rd_ day of September, 2015,
NETTLES LAW FIRM

BRIAN D. NETTLES, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 7462
CHRISTIAN M. MORRIS, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 11218

1389 Galletia Drive, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89014
Attorneys for Plaintiff

2-
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NETTLES LAW FIRM
1389 Galleria Drive Suite 260

Hend-e?r-s’ﬁd_ﬁ , NV 89014 )
(702) 434-8282 / (702) 434-1488 (fax)

NMN_MM-N-MM'NF'HWW
mumm-;&-mm-owmqm

following parties by electronic transmission through the Wiznet system:

W O <) Y A b W N e

Pursuant to NEFCR 9, NRCP S(b) and EDCR 7 26, 1 certify that on this w9 day

————

September 2015, T served the foregoing Plaintiff’s Offer of Judgment to Defendant to the

Lawrence J. Semenza, I11, Esq.
Christopher D. Kircher, Esq.
Lawrence J. Semenza, 111, P.C,
10161 Park Run Drive, Suite 150
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
Attorneys for Defendant

Wynn Las Vegas, LLC dba

Wynn Las Vegas

An em Jloyee of Néttles Law F irm

-3-
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THE ACCIDENT EXPERT™
B635 W. SaHARA AVE., #435
Las Vecas, NEvaDA 89117

April 10, 2015

Ms. Christian M. Morris, Esqg.
Nettles Law Firm

1389 Galleria Drive. Ste 200
Henderson, NV 89104

Re: YVONNE O'CONNEL vs. WYNN LAS VEGAS, LLC
Case No. A-12-655992-C

Dear Ms. Morris:

At your request, | analyzed the site of an incident wherein your client, Yvonne O'Connell,
slipped, fell, and sustained significant injuries. Pursuant to this assignment, | reviewed
data provided by your office in addition to technical publications contained within my
professional library. | also inspected the site of this event wherein | tested for the traction
on the walkway where this incident occurred. This letter shall serve as my report.

INCIDENT

On February 8, 2010, Yvonne O'Connell was a patron at WYNN LAS VEGAS (hotel and
casino} located at 3131 Las Vegas Bouievard South, Las Vegas, (Clark County), Nevada.
At approximately 2:30 in the afternoon she slipped and fell into a landscape display within
the foyer adjacent to the south valet. Ms. O’'Connel reported a “large hquid substance on
the floor” which, according to the Incident Data (Incident File #IN20100002152), was
verified by "Manager (Yanet) Elias who, according to Security Officer Corey Prowell, *
stated upon her arrival, she noticed the liquid substance on the floor; she immediately
assigned an attendant to clean up the area in order to prevent further incidents. . . '.”

Reportedly, security video cameras failed to capture this event.
ANALYSIS

I inspected the site of Ms. O'Connell’'s slip and fall on April 1, 2015, at which time |
photographed and measured critical site elements. | also measured for the walkway’s slip-
resistance in the area of her fall.

| tested for the slip-resistance or traction qualities in two areas of the walkway, within close
proximity to each other. Both areas tested were within the building, near the south vaiet
entrance, and close to a curbed landscaped feature. One area tested was along a
decorative mosaic tiled surface. The second area tested was along a smooth marble
surfaced section of walkway. Both walkways were found to be clean and were located
slightly beyond and to the west of a carpeted oval along the walkway entrance.

1 Incident File Full Report, Page 1 of 3, Bates: WYNN-O'CONNELL00511-00513.
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Page 2
Inspection/Slip-resistance.

| tested the floor surface for the static coefficient of friction (SCOF) which is a determination
of the relative slipperiness or quality of {raction along a walkway. A Horizontal Pull
Slipmeter (HPS) was used in accordance with strict test protocol as established by the
American Society of Testing and Materials (ASTM) in accordance with ASTM Stnd. FE0S
which requires the use of neolite as a test specimen. | also tested with ASTM mandated
leather for specification testing as established by ASTM Stnd. D-2047.

The minimum permissible SCOF value for a slip-resistant walkway as defined by ASTM
Stnd. D-2047 is 0.5 (read, “zero, point five"). Greater values indicate higher degrees of
slip-resistance while values lower that 0.5 indicate slippery surfaces, the lower the vaiue,
the less traction. Note, while other sources may reference the requirement of a “slip-
resistant” walkway without definition or minimum acceptable value, ASTM Stnd. D2047
is the only credibie source where the 0.5 standard for slip-resistance can be found.

| tested in an “in situ” or “as found” condition for both neolite and leather. Following the
initial utilization of neclite as a test material, | tested both areas with the Federally
designated leather (Federal standard KK-L-165C). Neolite was used because that material
is referenced in the current F609 standard and is also used by some other testing devices;
however, there is no credible standard of slip-resistance for neolite or any test material
other than the Federally designated leather. There is, however, an acceptable standard
for leather (Federal standard KK-L-165C) as described in ASTM Sind. D2047.

Note the tests for the mosaic tile are available but unreliable due to the small tile sizes (3/4"
square +/-) which results in higher than realistic readings due to the tile edges “catching”
the test feet thus yielding inconsistent readings. The following indicates the results of my
tests on the smooth marble section of walkway.

SCOF,,
Neolitelin situ Leatherfin situ
Max. 0.38 0.26
Min. 0.33 0.25
Avg. 0.36 0.26-

The low test values obtained on the clean dry surface (i.e., less than 0.50), indicate a
slippery surface in the best of conditions (i.e., clean and dry). As a result of my tests and
technical evaluation, the subject floor should be considered potentially hazardous to
pedestrians.

In the event a fioor is wet as reported, | have found the SCOF of a walkway wetted with
distilled water is typically about 70% that of the tested dry value: however, | did not test for
a wet surface at the site of this event since (1) the referenced ASTM test standards do not
permit testing on any debris covered or wetted surface for specification determination (2),
the quantity and guality of the contaminant and other unknown variables are often unknown
and (3), there is no acceptable standard of slip-resistance for a wet surface. Tests for any
wet or contaminated surface would be speculative at best and not expected to provide
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Page 3

scientifically credible and reliable results except, by analogy, to relate a wet walkway to
roadway surface conditions foliowing a Las Vegas area rain. | suggest most everyone
would recognize the increased degree of slipperiness and hazard on a rain-surfaced local
street as should also exist for a wet walkway.

To reiterate, the actual precise referenced 0.5 value for slip-resistance is contained in only
one credible source as a standard for a “slip-resistant” walkway surface. [n ASTM
Standard D2047 which contains the test protocol for a “James Machine,” sections 3, 4, &
5 contain detailed reference to 0.5 as an acceptable value of “slip-resistance” and defines
‘leather, conforming to Federal Specification KK-L-165C" as the only material to be used
for "specification testing” (such as the 0.5 specification).

| am critical of test devices with support the use of neolite as a test specimen particularly
since there s no reliable standard for neolite. One of these devices, still in use by some,
was withdrawn by the ASTM in 2006 as an approved test protocol. Within the ASTM
D2047 standard there is also found the following critical caution:

Note 3-The static coefficient of friction measured with elastomeric
compositions are frequently as much as 0.3 to 0.5 higher than leather.

Elastomeric compositions include neolite and rubber and are not suited for specification
testing.

Although the purpose of ASTM Standard D 2047 is for the James Machine (a laboratory
device}, it is critical to emphasize that this standard is the only credible standard which
dictates a minimum acceptable value for the determination of the static coefficient of
friction. Furthermore, this standard mandates a single test material (i.e., Federal standard
KK-L-165C leather) for determination of a value of “specification.” Any other test material
(such as neolite) is not supported by any recognized and credible entity for “specification”
testing.

The excessively smooth floor found in the area of Ms. O'Connell’s slip, fall, and injuries,
provides only minimal traction and is hazardous to pedestrians especially when wet. |t
has also been my experience that most slips and falis occur on relatively smooth walkway
surfaces as found at the site of this event although additives which are virtually undetected
can be added to a potentially slippery floor surface and significantly increase the safety
of a smooth walkway.

OPINION

it is therefore my opinion, as a licensed professional engineer in the State of Nevada and
other states, and as one proficient in the analysis and evaluation of safe pedestrian
walkways, that the marble walkway where Yvonne O'Connell slipped, fell, and sustained
significant injuries should be considered hazardous to pedestrians especially when wet
as evidenced and verified by Wynn employees. Finally, the evidence does not indicate
that Ms. O'Connell contributed to this event in any way except to have walked in an area
she expected to be free of unexpected hazards..

This concludes my report; however, you are encouraged to contact me if you require
additional information or clarification. During the course of this litigation, | reserve the right
to augment this report especially if additional information becomes available. 1 assure
you, the opinions expressed herein are rendered with a high degree of engineering and
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Page 4

scientific certainty. Finally, thank you for selecting us for this task.

———

Dr. Gary A. Presswood, ScD, PE
attach: Exhibits 1 -6
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EXHIBIT 1
PHOTOGRAPHIC EXHIBIT
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PHOTOGRAPHIC EXHIBIT

Case: MORRIS:O'Connell Source: G A Presswood
Date: 4-1-15 Location: WYNN-S’ Valet Foyer, LV, NV

Photo1
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_; m"""%& Photo 2
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Photo 3

Photo 4
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Photo 19

Photo 20
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EXHIBIT 1

Data Relied Upon/Basis of Opinions
by Dr. Gary A. Presswood, ScD, PE
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Data Relied Upon/Basis of Opinions
Dr. Gary A. Presswood, ScD, PE

. Exhibits: Bates: WYNN-O'CONNELL00474, 00479, 00481, 001511 - 00515.

. Kohr, Robert L., CSP, CPP, Accident Prevention for Hotels, Motels, and
Restaurants, Van Nostrand Reinhold, NY, NY 1991,

. American Society of Testing and Materials Stnd. D2047-04, ASTM international,
West Conshohocken, PA.

. American Society of Testing and Materiats Stnd. F609, ASTM International, West
Conshohocken, PA.

. American Society of Testing and Materials Stnd. F1637, ASTM International, West
Conshohocken, PA.

. American Society of Testing and Materials Stnd, F1679, ASTM International, West
Conshohocken, PA.

. Rosen, Stephen |., JD, PhD, The Slip and Fall Handbook, Hanrow Press, Del Mar,
CA.

. English, William, CSP, PE, Slips, Trips and Falls—Safety Engineering Guidelines
for the Prevention of Slip, Trip and Fall Occurrences, Hanrow Press, Del Mar, CA.
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EXHIBIT 2
Curriculum Vitae, Dr. Gary A. Presswood, ScD, PE
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CURRICULUM VITAE

Gary A. Presswoad, ScD, PE

EDUCATION:

BS, Southern lllincis University, 1970

MPA, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, 1992 )

ScD, So. California University for Professional Studies, 2002

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING REGISTRATION:

Nevada (Civil), 1987 #7569
Arizona {Civil), 2010 #50954
Florida, 1984 {Inactive) #35215
Indiana, 1975 (Inactive) #16032
linois, 1975 #62-33079

Pennsylvania, 1986 (inactive)  #PE-035007-E

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP:
American Society of Civil Engineers
National Academy of Forensic Engineers (Board Certified Forensic Engineer)
National Society of Professional Engineers
National Safety Council
American Society for Testing and Materials (Past F-13 Committee
Member - "Safety and Traction for Footwear")
International Conf. of Building Officials (Past Professional Member)
Human Factors and Ergonomics Society (Past Member)

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT:

1968-1972 Phelps, Dodge Cable & Wire Co., DuQuoin, lllinocis
Quality Control Supervisor in responsible charge of production testing of low and high-
voltage electrical transmission cable.

1972-1974 Noblewood Construction, Mt. Vernon, llinois
President & Chief Engineer for residential/commercial construction firm. Designed & built
subdivisions and residential structures.

1974-1975 Indiana State Board of Health, indianapolis, Indiana
Industrial Waste Disposal Engineer for State of Indiana. Responsible for enforcementand
compliance of industrial waste disposal throughout State of Indiana.

1975-1984 City of Mt. Vernon, Mt. Vernon, lHinois

City Engineer in charge of all public works design and construction for the City. Duties
included plan review and approval of all residential subdivisions and commercial
construction, facility design and approval for roadways, streetlighting, traffic cantrol, water
supply system, wastewater treatment & disposal, landfill, stormwater drainage plus road
construction & maintenance. Assisted Police Dept. in vehicle accident reconstructions.

§635 W. SAHARA AVE., BOX 438, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 80117-5858, 702.232.8516 FAX 702.233.8519
WEBSITE: ACCIDENTEXPERT.COM EMAIL:CRASH@ ACCIDENTEXPERT.COM
LAS VEGAS, PHOENIX,, SAN DIEGO, 5T LOUIS
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1980-1984 Presswood Engineering, Mt. Vernon, lllinois

President and Chief Engineer. Performed surveying services and site design for
commercial sites, residential subdivisions, school playgrounds, and public parking
facilities. Provided expert witness testimony and opinion for state EPA, and local
attorneys.

1984-1987 Reynolds, Smith & Hills, Jacksonville, Florida

Site Development Department Head. Directed engineering and surveying for public
and private clients including NASA, Depts. of Army, Navy, & Air Force. Performed
complex engineering functions for international clients on various projects located in
the Bahamas, China, Saudi Arabia, & Spain. Managed design of major highways and
streets, airfields, boat harbors, shopping centers, industrial complexes, and land
development projects generally from 100 to 10,000 acres in size. Served as firm's
expert in matters concerning site development, construction failures, and
environmental permitting.

1987-1992 City of Las Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada

City Engineer directly responsible for all engineering design and construction of public
facilities including streets, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer collection and
distribution, and traffic control. Also responsible for code compliance and plan
review/approval of all private "on-site” construction projects as dictated by NRS and
local ordinances. Served as City Project Officer in charge of coordination,
development and approval of major projects including Summerlin, Del Webb Sun City,
and CitiBank expansion.

1991 ~deesent Gary Presswood Inc., dba The Accident Expert™, Las Vegas,
Nevada

Multi-state licensed, professional engineer serving attorneys, insurance companies,
and land developers. Provide technical analysis and evaluation of vehicle accidents,
slip/trip & fall, construction accidents & construction related issues. Extensive
experience in issues of code compliance/interpretation, including UBC, IBC, ADA,
OSHA, ete.

PUBLICATIONS/PRESENTATIONS:

Vehicle Tire Failure and Sport Utility Vehicle Performance in a Consumer Society,
Doctoral Treatise, 2001

The Skid to Stop Formula-lts Use and Misuse, Advocate {Journal of the Nevada Trial
Lawyers Association), February, 1995.

Slips, Trips and Falfs: A Primer, Nevada Lawyer, April, 1995.

MYTHS OF LOW-SPEED IMPACTS REVEALED! (Proposed for Publication), Nationai
Academy of Forensic Engineers.

A CURRENT EVALUATION OF SLIP AND TRIP/FALL ACCIDENTS, Peer-reviewed
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Presentation to investigative Engineers Association Seminar, Golden Nugget
Hotel/Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, Nov. 13, 2602.

VEHICLE ACCIDENT RECONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES, Peer-reviewed
Presentation to Investigative Engineers Association Seminar, Golden Nugget
Hotel/Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, Nov. 13, 2008,

FORENSIC ENGINEERING EVALUATION OF STATISTICAL VALIDITY IN LOW-
SPEED VEHICLE IMPACT CASES, Peer-reviewed Presentation to the National
Academy of Forensic Engineers, Hollywood, Florida, Jan. 10, 2015.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (SUMMARY):

Site Design Forensic Investigations

Slip/Trip Fall Analysis Vehicle Accident Recenstruction
Construction/ADA Code Compliance  Roadway Design/Construction

1 RA 024



DETAILED ROADWAY EXPERIENCE
Gary A. Presswood, ScD, PE

A licensed Civil Engineer (in 6 states), Dr. Presswood designed and directed the design,
construction, and maintenance of numerous roadways in many states and some foreign
countries.

1975-1984 City Engineer, City of Mt. Vernon, lllinois

As City Engineer for Mt. Vernon, lilinois, Dr. Presswood had ultimate technical
authority over the design approval for new municipal streets. He also directed all
street maintenance and was a principal participant in Mt. Vernon's award of a $6.43
million Urban Development Action Grant (UDAG) which included development of
major access roads and utilities for industrial development.

1984-1987 Site Development Department Head, Reynolds, Smith and Hills,
Jacksonville, Florida

Site Development Department Head for the international architectural, engineering
and planning firm of Reynolds, Smith, and Hills, Dr. Presswood designed numerous
local roads and street, collector routes, arterial roadways and interstate highways.
The maijority of roadway design was for Southeast U.S. locations and clients
including U.S. Departments of the Army and Navy and NASA (Shuttle Rocket
Booster Rehab. Facility). Dr. Presswood also designed roadways for projects
located in the Bahamas, Spain and Saudi Arabia.

1987-1992 City Engineer, City of Las Vegas, Nevada

Las Vegas City Engineer, Gary Presswood, had ultimate authority for the design,
construction and maintenance for all roadways within the City, including the
widening of West Sahara Avenue and the design and construction of the Summerlin
Parkway and related streets, intersections, and traffic control devices. Summerlin
is a major master-planned community (30,000 +/-) for which Dr. Presswood was the
City's designated authority for all development and approval. The Summerlin
roadway system included innovative “roundabouts”, typically a European roadway
developrent,

1902-Present President, Gary Presswood Inc. dba The Accident Expert™, Las
Vegas, Nevada

Dr. Presswood is the principal in the forensic and design firm of Gary Presswood
Inc. He has served as a forensic engineer and expert withess in over 1,000 cases,
approximately 40% of which relate to vehicle accident reconstruction and/or
roadway design and maintenance. Dr. Presswood also serves as a design and
construction consuitant for land development projects which include roadway design
and construction and traffic control (i.e., signage, striping, lighting, etc.)
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EXHIBIT 3

Fee Schedule, Gary A. Presswood & Associates
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RATES

FEE SCHEDULE

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

Engineering Services $300/hr.

Testimony (Arbitration, Deposition & Trial-2 hr min. chg. from scheduied time) $400/hr.
LICENSED CONTRACTOR $150/hr
TECHNI'(F:elng:caI analysis & research 3 75mr.
TECHNICIAN i

Research, computations, document retrieval 5 50/hr.
COMPUTER ILLUSTRATION & ANIMATICN Quoted
TRAVEL & MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSES At cost.

8.
Gary

CONDITIONS

All ime is measured portal to portal. Travel time, expenses and costs for overnight or
elongated stay (as required) will be billed at applicable rates (indicated above).

A Non-refundable retainer of $2,500.00 is required prior to inception of work or designation
as expert.

“Ciient” is hereby defined as the person and firm to whom the cover letter is addressed.

Client is responsible for payment of ail fees and expenses of forensic services as related
tothis engagement. No work will be performed for adverse or opposing parties {i.e.,
research, reproduction, review/response to discovery, etc.) without direction and/or
cancurrence from the client.

Fees and expenses may be billed monthly or as time and expenses accrue unless other
arrangements are made with the firm of Gary Presswood Inc.

Rates are valic¢ for one year from the date of this agreement and are subject 1o change
without notice.

Payment is due upon receipt of inveoice. Payments not received within 60 days are
subject to interest charges at the rate of 1 1/2% per month (18% annual rate) on any unpaid
balance. Client (attorney) agrees to reimburse engineer for invoiced charges regardless
of case outcome. Checks must be made payable to Gary Presswood Inc.

Work by this firm will cease untif ail fees are paid if unpaid fees exceed $3,000.

A. Presswood, PE

Effective date:  Sepl., 2011, Rev. 2.1.15

BUSINESS STATEMENT

To provide the most expeditious, convenient and highest guality service to our clients, The
Accident Expert™ (Gary A. Presswood Inc.) operates with the latest information and
telecommunicaiions technology. We encourage you to use email or our central toll-free
numbers for phone and FAX. This will assure your case will be processed quickly, and

immediately directed to the appropriate office location.
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(888.XPRT123 Office &



888.XPRT456 FAX)

When you are ready to retain our services, we ask you to provide relevant data such as
complaint documentation, deposition transcripts, statements, photos, and other items you
may determine to be critical to your needs.

Our goal is to treat each assignment with the expertise it deserves, without compromising
quality. In addition to meeting your technical requirements, we will provide you with timely
financial statements, on a monthly basis, detailing financial obligations under our
contract. Please note that our work may cease, or be suspended temporarily, on any
assignment with an outstanding balance due in excess of $3,000. In addition, all our fees
must be paid in full prior to attendance for Depositions, Hearings, Trial, or other court
appearances. Under ethical obligations and standards mandated by the engineering
profession, at no time will our charges be reduced as a result of the outcome of a case.

Thank you for choosing The Accident Expert™ (Gary Presswood Inc.) and accepting the
terms of this BUSINESS STATEMENT as part of our contract.

Please Note: it has come to our attention that recently, reference to this firm and/or the
name “ Gary Presswood”, has occastonally been made to opposing attorneys as having
been retained as a technical consultant or expert regarding a particular case without our
knowledge or retention. In addition and although rarely, refund of retainers have
occasionally been requested wherein a case may settle prior to any significant technical
input by this firm although our firm may have been referenced in a professional capacity.
Obviously we appreciate your trust in our experience and expertise however; we cannot
allow our firm to be used in such a manner. Accordingly, while we believe these to be rare
occurrences, retainers will not be returned based on outcome of a case or our minimai
involvement.

As in the past, retainers serve to primarily secure exclusive representation as your agent
regarding a particular case and to initiate case review and research as needed. We trust
you understand our position and thank you for your interest in our firm. Finally, we offer
best wishes for the success of your respective businesses.

Effective date: Jan. 1, 2013
Rev. 2.1.15
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EXHIBIT 4

Deposition Experience of Dr. Gary A. Presswood, ScD, PE
{preceding five years +)
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DEPOSITIONS

The following is a compilation of cases wherein depositions were given by Gary A. Presswood, ScD, PE
during the preceding five+ years. Al cases are within the jurisdiction of the Eighth Judicial Distnct Court,
Las Vegas, Nevada unless otherwise noted.

DATE

4/19/09
6/26/09
9/11/09

9/13/09

9/29/09
10/12/08
10/21/09
11/16/08

127110

2910

274210

2/24/10

518/10
6/11/10

7/43/10

10/27/10

12/21/10
4114/11

4125111
7i2rin
147111
/27111
1/8112

CASE NAME

Hansen v. Wynn Resorts Holdings, LLC
Dreibholz v. Parball Corp.
0y Agostino-Short v. Wal-Mart Stores, Inc

Asato v. Cox Communications

Stone v. Wal-Mar Stores, Inc.

Furt v. Aharn Rentals et al.
Parkinsaon v. Bernstein

Sanders v. Central Pony Express
Oshins v. Marrictt [nternational, Inc.
Andrews v. Fiesta Paims

Wise v. Cordosa, City of Tucson, AZ, et al.

Ware v. City of Paoria, AZ

Marks v. Dakdduk

Harris v. City of Tucson

Wise v. City of Tucson

Pelletier v. City of Chandler

Ochoa v. Metrofiag & Metroflag v. Schindler Elevator
Sponcey v, Carpenter

Cadieux-Major v. The Mirage

Rupkin v. Discount Firearms

Reichargt v. Blue Martini, LLC

Painter v. Circus Circus Casinos, Inc., et al.

Boots v. M & H Enterprises, Inc.

CASE NO.

AB45910
AB43251
U.8.D.C.No.
2:09-cv-00238-
LDG-PAL

AS554665

A561637
A536648
AS28576
0BAS55712
A551408
A539430

Pima County,
Arizona
C20090130
Maricopa Cnty,
Arizona

CV 2008022165
ABG7965

Pima county,
Arizona
C20092922
Pima County,
Arizona
C20090130
Maricopa
County, Arizona
CV2008-013965
A558646

CV09-3434
Reng, Nevada

A-10-613939C
AB02099
A-10-608169-C
A-09-592282-C
A584358
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2/2812
6/6/12
6/26/12

4/15/13
41713

6/13M13

10/18/13

1002213
t0/28/13
10/31/13
114113
12/9{13

12116/13

1211713
1123114
18114
41114

4/21/14
4/23114
4/24/14

6/18/14

Lebitski vs. Drai's After Hours, LLC
Cantu vs. Simon/Chelsea Las Vegas Developrment

Hinds-Greenwood v. McDermott

Becker v. Desert palace

Pikulinski v. Wal-Mart Stores

Carrasquille vs. Wells Cargo Inc.

McCafferty vs. Paris Las Vegas QOperating Company, LLC
Harmon vs.Toll Bros.

Pederson vs, ROMACORP, Ing.

Bruce et al. vs. Kingman Unified Scholl dist #20

Garcia vs. Circus Circus Casinos, Inc.

Aronson et dl. vs. Kruskie, et al,

Bingham v. YoCup Yogurt, &t al.

Tzarchei vs. Venetian Casino Resort, LLC

Passante vs. The Vons Companies, Inc.

Bonnie Lee Horsley vs. Versacold Logistics Sendces US, LCC

Sheree Conlon v. Aria Resort & Casino Holding, LLC, et al.

Karen S. & Eban Miimeister vs. Coast Hotels and Casinoc, Inc.

Caroline Hacker vs. Hilton Grand Vacations Management, LLC

Schaffer v. Bill Howe Plumbing

Rushing vs. City of Phoenix

AG21418
A-11-835193-C
Sangamon
County, Illincis
2010-L-201
A-11649220-C

2:12-cv-00823-
GMN-GWF

A-12-854508-C

AB44985

A-12-664793-C
A-10-622286-C

CV 2012-924
A-11-656270-C

12 096823
Charlevoix
County, M[

CGC 12-
6526476
Superior Court
of Calf.
County of San
Francisco

A 616069
A-13-676040-C
A-12-668007-C
A-12-662718-C

A-12-672331
A-12-659583-C

37-2013-
000474660CU-
PA-CTL

San Diego
County
Superior,

Central, State of

California

Cv2011-009110

Superior Court,
County of

Marncopa, State

of Arnizona
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THM5/14

8fin4

1041614
1012914
10/30/14
12110114

1729115

21915

2/26M15

2113115

4/9/15

Debra Stebhins v. Tropicana Express, LLC
Baccellieri v. Estate of Roman Sicho

Smythe v. The Bunkerville Irsigation company
Rolfe vs. The Saivation Army
Hill v. CP Las Vegas, d/ibfa/ The Westin

Ly vs- Costeo Wholesale Corp.

Downs v& Dollar Tree Stores, Inc. et al.

Margaret Marksberry v. Amigo, LLC d/b/a Desert Sands RV Park
Brown vs. PK Hall Construction, Lid, et al.

LaVerda Patterson vs. Alexis Heights Unit Owners Assoc.

Deborah Tourtillott, et al. vs. Yuma County (Arizona)

A-12-658252-C
A-12-665105-C

A-12-661680-C
A-14-698146-C
A-13-680804-C

2:14-cv-
004540LDG

2.14-¢cv-00831-
APG-CWH

A-13-691206-C

82395

Lamar County,
Texas

67" Judicial
Dist.

A-13-676248

S51400-CV-
2014-00497
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EXHIBIT &

Trial/Testimony Experience of Dr. Gary A. Presswood, ScD, PE
(preceding five years +)
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TRIALS/Testimony

The following is a compilation of cases wherein trial, arbitration, or mediation testimony was given by
Gary A. Presswood, ScD, PE for the past five+ years. All cases within the junsdicticn of the Eighth
Judiciat District Court, l.as Vegas. Nevada unless otherwise noted,

DATE

1411/08
2125109
8/17/09
825109
2111110
8115111
8/18/11
8/24/12

12111712
822113
6/19/14

8/28/14

9/9/14

3/6/15
3{19/15

CASE NAME

Parker v. New York-New York, et al.

Preston v. City of Tucson, Atizena, Pima County Superior Court
Buehler v. Palms Hotel & Casino

Sansom v. Stone Ridge Condominium Assoc.
Ashenfelter-Tisdale v. Gardner & Assoc.

Spencey v. Carpenter, 2™ District Court, Washoe County, Nevada
Parkinson v. Bernstein, et al.

Rios v. Quechan Paradise Casino

Hurlburt v, The Mirage Hotel, et al.
Farber vs. Excellent Adult Care

Schaffer v. Bill Howe Plumbing

Vicki Nihart v. National Park Service
Bullard v. Bellagio
Toya Keyes vs. Edgewater Gaming, LLC

Sheree Conlon v. Aria Resort & Casino Holding, LLC, et al.
(Arbitration)
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CASE NO,

A496321

C 2004 2292
AB21243
AB292587
AS08247
CV08-3434
AS28576

Claim No.
2008094766
Yuma, A2

A-10-617-994-C
A-11-839065-C
37-2013-
000474660CL-PA-
CTL

San Diege County
Superior, Central

2:12-cv-291-MMD-
GWF
A-11-640310-C

A-12-12666916-C
A-12-682718-C
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